2016 ANNUAL REPORT H I—I = n R

SEAN KENNY LAVALLEE KELSEY W LAVICKA RAPHAEL LAVIOLETTE MATHIEU LAVOIE ZACHARY LAVOIE CHRISTOPHERMLAW CHARLESRLAWHON MICHAELTLAWHON SHAWNLAWHUN JEREMY LIVINGSTON LAWLESS
JOSEPHCLAWLESS BRADALAWRENCE CAROLYNLAWRENCE GLENNALAWRENCE JAMESLAWRENCE JARONOLAWRENCE JEFFLAWRENCE JENNALEELAWRENCE JONATHONLLAWRENCE MATTHEW JAMESLAWRENCE
MICHAEL B LAWRENCE QUENTIN A LAWRENCE ROBERT E LAWRENCE JR RYAN J LAWRENCE STEVEN LAWRENCE STEVEN COLBY LAWRENCE TONY E LAWRENCE JENNIFER LAWS MATTHEW JARED LAWS
JUSTIN LAWSHE DAVID S LAWSON  GUY T LAWSON JEREMY M LAWSON  JOHN A LAWSON  JONATHON T LAWSON  KEVIN SCOTT LAWSON SR MICHAEL LAWSON  MICHAEL L LAWSON  NATALIE LAWSON
RICHARD B LAWSON TYLERLAWSON GUYMLAWYER ROBERTLAWYERJR JORDANSLAX STEPHENDLAXTON CHRISTOPHERSLAY JANLAY JOHNPLAYJR JMICHAELLAYDEN BARRYLAYNE CHARLESJLAYNE
SID AHMED LAZLI ABELARDO LAZO PAUL D LAZZARO JOHNNLE MIKAEL LECORRE SHERRIE LE GALL JEFFREY LEA DOROTHY LEACH GLENLEACH MORGAN S LEADERS LAWRENCE LEADY BARNEY LEAF
DANIEL LEAHY MICHAEL J LEAK THOMAS C LEAKEY ANTHONY LEAL DANIEL LEAL MICHAEL C LEARY ROBERT W LEARY MYLESLEAS JOHN ANDREW LEATH LARSONJLEATY BRADLEY LEAVITT DAWN LEAVITT
JOSEPH LEAVITTV TORRICE LEAVY JAMES LEBISZCZAK ALLAN LEBLANC CHAD M LEBLANC JODILEBLANC MARTIN LEBLANC NICHOLAS G LEBLANC SHAWN LEBLANC TIMOTHY LEBLANC TYLER LEBLANC
ROBERT TLEBO JR BUNYONG LECK AARON R LECOMPTE RICKEY JOE LEDBETTER KEVIN J LEDDY DAVID LEDESMA DONALD LEDFORD PAUL LEDUC KIMBERLY LEDWELL ASHLEY B LEE BLAINE WRIGHT LEE
BRIAN ROBERTLEE CHRISTOPHERLEE DANNYLEE DANNYOLEE DANNYWAYNELEE DAVIDLEE DAVIDELEE DENNISGLEE DONALDLEE ERNIELEE GARRYLEE GEORGEWLEE JACELEE JACQUELINEPENNY LEE
JASONLEE JASONALEE JASONRLEE JEFFREYLLEE JONATHANJLEE JUSTINMLEE KARLEANALEE KENNETHALEE KRISTOPHURLLEE LIONELLEE MATTHEWLEE MATTHEW HEATHLEE MELVIN L LEE JR
MICHAEL LEE MICHAEL LEE MICHAEL D LEE MICHAEL J LEESR PETERSONLEE RANDY CLEE ROBERTBLEE ROBERTDLEE RONNIEELEE SHANEMLEE STEPHENALEE STEVENPLEE TED HARRISON LEE
TERENCE LEE THOMAS J LEEJR TONY LEE WANDA C LEE YOUNGHAN LEE JASON LEECH JOHN F LEECH SHANE LEEPER ANDREW LEFFLER TERESA LEFKO CAROLE LEFRANCOIS COREY LEFRANCOIS
NICOLAS LEGARRETA  WILLIAM T LEGATE DEREK LEGAULT  JOY CALIGAN LEGAULT DEVIN T LEGER JASON ROWE LEGG BRAD DARIN LEGGETT  COURTNEY LEGGINS BRIAN A LEGNARD LEN LEGRIS
CHARLES A LEGROS RONALD LEHAN BENJAMIN S LEHMAN  JOHN LEHMAN  JUSTIN LEHMAN LOREN J LEHMAN RUSSELL LEHMAN TODD W LEHMAN ROBERT G LEHN MAX J LEHRMAN  WAYNE R LEHRMAN
RODNEY LEIGH LARRY ALEIGHTLEY BETTYJLEISE WILLLEISEY LYNNGLEISHMAN MICHAEL LEISURE AMY LAUREN LEJEUNE STEVEN RAY LEJEUNE TODD LEKEY JOSEPHLELYS DONALDRLEMAR IAN LEMAY
MELANIE F LEMBO JUSTIN LEMIEUX ROBERT F LEMMING ROBERT M LEMMING CLIFTONTLEMMON MITCHELL LEMOIGNAN EDMOND LEMONS JEFFREY LLEMONS MACAULEY LYNN LEMONS ROBERT J LEMONS
TIMOTHY S LEMONS  CHRISTIAN LEMUS  JORGE LEMUS POLANCO  JOSE LEMUS VIVAR  LISA LENDZIAN DENNIS LENEGAR JASON J LENGACHER  KELLY R LENGACHER STEVEN LENNARTZ JEREMY LENNON
STEPHEN D LENOIR THEUNIS J LENSLEY AARON SLENTZ STEVELENTZNER JAMES CLARKLENZ ADAMLEOHNER HECTORLEON JAIMELEON CHAD M LEONARD CHADWICKLEONARD CHARLES E LEONARD JR
GUY LEONARD HARRY N LEONARD JENNIFER S LEONARD JOHNNY L LEONARD JONATHAN A LEONARD JOSEPH F LEONARD MICHAEL LEONARD ROBERT D LEONARD TIMOTHY LEONARD JOHN T LEONE
LESTER LEONHARDT BRENDA LEPHART-SLATE CHRISTOPHER LEPOER MICHAEL H LEPORE JACOBP LEPPER BRYANALERMA ANDREW RLEROY RANDY DALELEROY MATTHEW LESAICHERRE ANDREW K LESLEY
HANK W LESLEY NATHANIEL C LESLEY SEANLESLIE SHANELESLIE TIMOTHY HLESLIE CAMERON SLESTER DOUGLASLLESTER LISALESUER KARENSLETNER JERRILYNNLETT ROBBYPLETT RAOULLEUBA
GREGORY LEUGERS  GARY M LEVANDUSKI  LUC LEVESQUE JOSHUA E LEVI  STACY L LEVI  VINCENT J LEVI  WILLIAM ANTHONY LEVI  VIC LEVINSKY JON S LEVY  PAUL E LEWBERG CHAD D LEWELLYN
CHRISTOPHE LYN LEWELLYNG BRADLEWIS BRODYDLEWIS BUFORD DALELEWIS CHARLIEWLEWIS CHRISTOPHERRLEWIS CHRISTYJLEWIS COREYLEWIS DANIELLEWIS DANNIEL WADELEWIS DAPHNEALEWIS
DARREN LEWIS DAVID ALEWIS DAVIDRLEWISJR DEREKLEWIS DERRICKLEWIS EMILY PAULETTELEWIS ERICLEWIS FRANKLINJLEWIS GREGORY SLEWIS JACOBLEWIS JACOBWILLIAMLEWIS JAMESKLEWIS
JAMES P LEWIS JASON LEWIS JOHNLEWIS JULIELEWIS JUSTIN CHARLES LEWIS KENTLEWIS LARRY LEWIS LARRYDLEWIS LATANYALEWIS MADYSON LESHEALEWIS MATTHEW P LEWIS MICHAEL D LEWIS
MICHAEL RLEWIS MICHAEL W LEWIS MORGAN DAVID LEWIS NATHANIAL RLEWIS PAULLEWIS ROGERLANCELEWIS SAMANTHALEWIS SHANEALEWIS SHAWNALEWIS TERENCERLEWIS THOMAS DAVID LEWIS
TOBY ALLEN LEWIS  WILLARD LEWIS  WILLIAM R LEWIS BRENT J LEY DUSTIN LEYDE ERIC LI JINGAILI KURTISMLI ROBERTO LI DEREK LIBARIOS NORMAN R LIBENGOOD ELIZABETH P LIBERMAN
BRYCE E LIBERTY  KEVIN LICCAR SARA B LICHTY  KYLE LICKNESS SMITH J LIDDELL SUQUANNA LIDGE CHAD MICHAEL LIEBES JASON A LIEGL EDDIE D LIENEMANN  HEATHER A LIEUNGH  JOSEPH LIGAJ
SCOTTLIGHT STUART LIGHT TYLERPAUL LIGHT JOHNLIGHTFOOT GARY LIGHTNER SARALIGHTNER STEVENKLIGHTSEY PATRICKELIKINS FRANKBLILE DARRYLLLILIENTHAL GENELILINOE ARNOLD G LILLARD
BRANNON J LILLARD DAVID L LILLIE RICHARD LILLIES STEVEN LILLIMAN GEORGE DAREN LILLIS MARVIN P LILLY NAKEILILLY PATRICKW LILLY SUMMERKLILLY TRAWICKLILLY EDWINSLIME RAE LIMERICK
JAIME LIMON RAMIREZ CARLOS LINARES JOSE LINARES RAFAEL LINARES FREEMAN L LINCOLN JR JEFFREY ALINCOLN SHIRLEY ALIND VICTORIALIND CARLRLINDAHL DAVID C LINDAHL LEIF R LINDBERGH
MEREDITH E LINDELOF EVAN S LINDEMAN WHITNEY LINDEMAN KEITH LINDEMULDER CLAYTON LINDEN ANTHONY DLINDERMAN ROBERT D LINDERMAN JAMES JLINDHORST JAMESTLINDLER FREDERICKW LINDNER
JOHN LINDSAY ROBERT W LINDSAY THERON GLEN LINDSAY BOBBY LINDSEY CHRISTOPHER LEE LINDSEY  JACKIE ALLEN LINDSEY  JEREMY JOEY LINDSEY  STEVIE L LINDSEY  WILLIAM EDWARD LINDSEY
JASON LINDSTROM  JASON A LINDSTROM  NED LINDSTROM Il SUZANNE LINDSTROM THOMAS LINDSTROM MARDEE JO LINE WESLEY LINEBARGER BLAKE J LINGMANN ALEXANDRE LINHARES SHERRY T LINK
JDLINKER WILLIAM LINKLATER COLTONLINN JODYDLINN MICHAELLINN ROBERTLLINNELL JOHNLINT JAMES BRADLEY LINVILLE BRIANELINZIE SAMUEL LIPARI MATTHEW LIPHAM BENJAMIN PATRICK LIPIEC
JOSEPH R LIPP  MICHAEL LIPP  CHRISTOPHER D LIPPMAN  RICHARD J LIPPMAN  JOE ALLAN LIPPS CHARLES R LISEK MARCY LISH NICOLE LISI PAUL LISI SHAWN LISINSKI MATTHEW K LISK  JAN LISNYJ
JOHN LISONBEE Il DANIELL LISTON MARTIN W LISTON HAROLD J LITCHFIELD IIl  JOHNNY L LITCHFIELD ROBERTLITLE PHILLIP ALITTELLII CALLIELITTLE CASEY SLITTLE COURTNEY RLITTLE DANIEL CLITTLE
JOSHUAC LITTLE JOSHUAJLITTLE KENNETHLITTLE STEPHANIELITTLE TIMOTHY LITTLE TIMOTHY LITTLE STEVEN LITTLECROW JOSHUA C LITTLEFIELD THOMAS C LITTLEFIELD JOHN CHRISTOPHER LITTLETON
JERED A LITTS SHANE S LITZENBERG  CANDY LIVELY  JAMES B LIVINGSTON  JEFFREY LIVINGSTON  SHARON LOUISE LIVINGSTON  ALAN LIVINGSTONE ABEL LIWANAG KANANKE PERASHM LIYANAGAMAGE
DINESH LIYANAGE KATHARINE LLEWELLYN SHAWN E LLEWELLYN GORDON K LLOYD JAMES BRANDON LLOYD JEFFREY LLOYD MITCHELL LLOYD PATRICKW LLOYD KANFAYLO WINGHONG LO KELLY LO PRESTI
TRAVIS LOADHOLT LORENVLOBERG ERICLOBO KEVINWLOBUE REILLY LOCASCIO CHRISTOPHERNLOCHMANN PAUL M LOCICEROIV CRAIGCLOCK JACOBALOCK CHRISTOPHERN LOCKE ENNIS JOE LOCKE
AFIYA LOCKETT  WILLIAM E LOCKETT JR AARON LOCKHART JEFFREY A LOCKHART MICHAEL LOCKHART SAMUEL W LOCKLAIR  CALVIN LOCKLEAR KEVIN LOCKLEAR TERRY L LOCKSHIRE PAUL M LOCORE
KEVIN LOE  JACK H LOEP  CHRISTIAN LOERA  JOSE MARTINEZ LOERA  JESSE D LOEW  DAVID K LOEWE DANIEL H LOFFER THADDEUS LOFTON  DWIGHT LOGAN Il  JON DAVID LOGAN  TANNER J LOGAN
ROY DOUGLAS LOGGINS JR ERIC LOGSDON JEFFREY DAVID LOGSDON MATTHEW D LOGSDON ANDREW LOGUE ANGELA MARIELOGUE BLANCALOGUE CHRISTOPHER DWAYNE LOGUE MICHAEL LOGUE AIGNER LOH
MATTHEW J LOHR RICHARD LOINA JAKE LOJEK ALFRED LOKELOKE JR JEROME E LOKKEN AUNDREA LOLLAR CHRISTIAN JLOMAS JAMES LOMAX JOHN CLEMMONS LOMAXIIl ARMANDO LOMELI JEFFREY D LONA
GERALD R LONDON LEVI LONDON AUSTIN C LONG BRYANLLONG CRAIGLONG DANNYLONG HOLLIECLONG JERRYFLONG JOSHUA SCOTTLONG JOSHUATLONG KENNETH P LONGJR KEVIN LONG
KYLE PEYTON LONG  LAURIN LONG MICHAEL A LONG PATRICK C LONG SHAWN E LONG STEVEN A LONG TERRY R LONG TRAVIS C LONG  WILLIAM E LONG ADAM LONGBOAT  JOHN MATT LONGMAN
PRISCILLA LONGORIA DALE LONO KEN LONSDALE GERSONN LOODS MICHAEL J LOOK ALEXANDER LOOKATCH ALEXANDER B LOOMIS JACK E LOOMIS TONIA RLOOMIS JOSEPH B LOOSLE ZAK Z LOOSLE
ANTHONY JLOPEZ BENJAMINLOPEZ CHRISTINADLOPEZ CHRISTYLOPEZ DANNYJLOPEZ DAVIDJLOPEZ ERICJLOPEZ ERNESTLOPEZ FILIBERTOLOPEZ FRANCISCOALOPEZ GABRIELLOPEZ GILBERTOLOPEZ
HORACIO LOPEZ JASON LOPEZ JEFRILOPEZ JESUS LOPEZ JOSEJLOPEZ JUANLOPEZ JUANM LOPEZ KEITHA LOPEZ MARIOLOPEZ MOISES LOPEZ PHILLIP L LOPEZ RAFAEL LOPEZ RAUL LOPEZ JR
RAYMOND J LOPEZ REYNALD LOPEZ ROBERT LOPEZ SAMUELRLOPEZ THOMAS LOPEZ WILSON TLOPEZ BIENVENIDO LOPEZ GONZALEZ XAYMARA LOPEZ ORTA IVAN LOPEZ SANCHEZ JUAN LOPEZ SANCHEZ
JOSUE LOPEZ-GARCIA DANIEL LOPEZ-RODRIGUEZ DOUGLAS M LORAINE RICHARD LOREN DAVID A LORENZ SCOTT LORENZO RICKY ALLEN LORICK DONALD LORING Il MICHAEL B LORINO SUSAN J LORTIE
ROBERT W LOSER CASEY LOSINIECKI SCOTT LOTHAMER TODD LOTHAMER JESSICA B LOTHE NICHOLAS P LOUALLEN DYLAN LOUCKS KEVIN L LOUDIN BRADLEY S LOUGH BRIAN C LOUGH STEVEN J LOUIE
STEPHANIE M LOUNSBERRY IMMANUVEL LOURDUSAMY CHAD H LOUTZENHISER BRET M LOVE DEREKLOVE EDLOVE JACOB RYANNLOVE JASON ROBERTLOVE KEVIN JEROME LOVE KISHI DUSHONNE LOVE
MARLON K LOVE SHANDON LOVE  STEPHANIE K LOVE KEITH LOVEJOY RICHARD G LOVELACE SR GARRETT D LOVELADY ROBERT LOVELADY KURTIS J LOVELAND RICKEY LOVELAND ROCKY LOVELAND
DAVID LOVELESS BRAD D LOVELLETTE DEAN LOVEWELL MARTIN ALEXANDER LOVINGOOD  RANDALL KEITH LOVINS  JOSEPH LOUIS LOVVORN lll  COLBY JUSTIN LOW ANTHONY G LOWE CHARLES B LOWE
JAMES ELOWE Il LESLEY ALOWE WILLIAM P LOWE WILLIAM SETH LOWE ZACHARY PAUL LOWE ALAN RAY LOWERY KENNETH D LOWERY MELINDA LOWERY TARA M LOWERY TWAN LOWERY WILLIAM R LOWERY
RICK C LOWMAN IAN JAMES LOWREY JOHN M LOWRY KYLELOWRY ZACHARY SLOWRY-SULLIVAN GEORGETLOY CHARLOTTEALOYD ROBERTMLOZA JOSEPHBLOZADA LOUISLOZANO CESARLOZANO RIVERA
GUILLERMO LOZANO VELAZQUEZ EVAN HAN-FANE LU JOSE LUA LUKE LUARKIE JACOB LUARTE LYNN P LUBASZEWSKI ROGER D LUBKE GEORGE TLUBY DEBBY LUCAS GREGG S LUCAS JEFFREY LUCAS
JEREMY LUCAS JOSEPH F LUCAS JR NATHANIEL LUCAS PATRICK COLBY LUCAS RONALD G LUCASJR SHAD C LUCAS SHARON KAY LUCAS TYLERJLUCAS WILLIAMRLUCASIV DANIEL LUCASA LINDA LUCCI
COLTON LUCE DANNY W LUCE MICHAEL LUCE JOHN R LUCIER NELSON LUCINDO LINDALUCK EARLLUCKEY MARKW LUCY ADAM KAYIN LUDWIG DERRYKLUDWIG DONALD TLUDWIG NATHAN M LUDWIG
DONALD A LUEBBEN DONALD A LUEBBEN JR KRISTY M LUEBBEN BRIAN LUIPPOLD MANNY LUIZ BERNADETTE LUJAN LEOBARDO LUJAN BRITTANY LASHAE LUKE CHARLES E LUKENS CHRISTOPHER L LUKER
JOSHUARLUKER SEANPLUKER JOHNLULICH NICOLASLLUMBRERAZ CARLLLUMMUS EDWARD WAYNELUMPKIN CARLOS FELIPELUNA FRANKYLUNA RICHARD LUNBECK AMANDAKLUND ANTHONY HALE LUND
BRANDON LUND  PHILLIP ALUND TRAVIS C LUND JOHAN LUNDBERG RODNEY H LUNDBERG JOHN LUNDGREN QUINCY LUNFORD TONY LUNG AARON E LUNING CHERYL KAY LUNING ROBERT E LUNING
DENNIS E LUNNING  MATTHEW S LUNNING  ALLAN LUNSFORD  JAMES RYAN LUNSFORD TAMARA LEIGHANN LUNSFORD LINH LUONG BRIAN D LUPO BOBBIE M LUSCHEN  KEITH LUSK  ROGER LUSSIER
CHRISTOPHER LUTCKEN CHRISTOPHER M LUTES KAREN LUTHER SHAWN LUTHER BRUCE WAYNE LUTTRELL DAVID LUTZ JEFFERY D LUTZ JEREMY LUTZ MATTHEW LUTZ MEGHAN ALICIA LUTZ VICKI LUTZ
MATTHEW LUYMES COLBY C LUZIER GARY S LYCZAK KEITH LYDING NORMAN LYELL OLIVER J LYLES JAMES LYMAN AARON TLYNCH ALLENLYNCH BILLY JLYNCH BRANDIJLYNCH BUDDY A LYNCH
DANIEL B LYNCH GEORGE W LYNCH GORDON J LYNCH GREG NLYNCH JAMES TLYNCH JAMIE LYNN LYNCH JESSE RLYNCH JIMMY RLYNCH JOSHUA TILMAN LYNCH KEVIN W LYNCH KRISTY E LYNCH
LANCE ELYNCH PAUL VLYNCH REGGIELLYNCH RICHARD JLYNCH SARAHHLYNCH STEPHEN BLYNCH TARRANT TLYNCH WENDELL KEVINLYNCH MARKLYNESS BART ELYNN CHRISTOPHER D LYNN
DONNIE WAYNE LYNN ~ MICHAEL JOHN LYNN  RYAN LYNN  TERRY D LYNN  TIMOTHY HEATH LYNN  TIMOTHY WAYNE LYNN  BRAD J LYON D RICKY LYON  CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL LYONS  MATTHEW J LYONS
TERESA JLYONS KYLEJLYSITT CHRISTOPHERLYSY WAYNE MA AASA MAAFALA HARSIMRANJEET S MAAN GARY A MABIS MARK A MABIS PHILLIP M MABREY BRANDON MICHAEL MABRY  WILLIE L MABRY
FRANK MACALUSO  RICKEY J MACARI Il ERIC MACARIO  BRIAN MACAULAY  STEPHEN MACBETH DAN A MACBRIDE BRANDON MACDONALD DAN MACDONALD PAUL MACDONALD ROBERT MACDONALD
SAM MACDONALD STEVEN L MACDONALD THOMAS MACDONALD THOMAS J MACDONALD JESSICA MACDONNELL RON MACDOUGALL CODY AUSTIN MACE MARY JANE MACE AARON S MACELWEE PEDRO T MACEO
JENIFER MACFARLANE = MICHAEL J MACFARLANE = ROBERT MACHOWSKI RICARDO MACHUCA  JUAN J MACHUCA-GARCIA  JOSE M MACIAS REMBERTO MACIAS THOMAS W MACIEJEWSKI  JAYMES MACIK
CHRISTOPHER MACINNIS DONALD MACINNIS JAMES M MACINTOSH JOE MACISAAC DANIEL R MACK DAVID L MACK HENRY C MACK MICHAEL L MACK ROBERT C MACK RONALD P MACKJR THOMAS W MACK
P TODD MACKABEN MICHAEL S MACKAY RAYLEEN MACKAY SELENA MACKAY BRIANJMACKEJR SCOTTMACKEBEN COREYBMACKEY ROBERTMACKEY SEANANTHONY MACKEY BOB MACKIE PATRICIA A MACKIE
GREGORY L MACKLIN JAMES MACLEAN LUCY MACLEAN JOHN MACLELLAN  WILLIAM MACLUCKIE RUSSELL F MACMANNIS WALLACE MACMURRAY TANYA MACNEILL DICKSON RS MACON BRAD MACPHERSON
BRANDON MACPHERSON BRIAN MACPHERSON NORMAN MACPHERSON SKIPPER MACRAE JOHN H MACZAK MATTHEW G MACZIK SANGEETA MADAN CYNTHIA MADDEN DALTON G MADDEN GARY D MADDEN
WILLIAM G MADDEN  BILLY DANIEL MADDOX CHRISTOPHER MADDOX DAVID W MADDOX EMMANUEL T MADDOX HAMPTON TAYLOR MADDOX SAMUEL R MADDOXJR TERRY MADDOX TRAVIS MADDOX RYAN MADDY
AIRES MADEIRA AGATA MADEJ GINA MADERE LARISSAD MADEWELL NISHAN MADHUSANKA SEAN MADIGAN CLINTON N MADISON JOHN W MADISON LINDA MADISON TIMOTHY M MADISON EVARISTO MADRIGAL
MARK MADRIGAL  JORGE MADRIGAL GUZMAN  BENJAMIN MADRY  DAVID C MADSEN FERRER MADUCDOC  MICHAEL MADZUMA  MANUEL MAES LOU H MAGALDI  KARL MAGALLANES JAVIER O MAGALLON
ARTURO MAGANA RICHARD F MAGARGLE JOHN MAGEO JASON MAGERAN RANDY MAGERAN MICHAEL E MAGINN JORDAN MAGLINTI WAYNE MAGLINTI JOHN W MAGNAN CHARLIE MAGNAYE GARY MAGOULICK
DONALD J MAGUIRE SANDRA JEANNE MAGUIRE SHASTRIMAHABIR TIMOTHY P MAHAN BAZZARD MAHARAJ CHRISTOPHER MAHARAJ WAYNE MAHARAJ DENNIS R MAHARREY MAHSA MAHDAVIAN JACOB C MAHNKE
BRIAN F MAHONE  WILLIAM M MAHONE JOSEPH A MAHONEY KEVIN J MAHONEY MATTHEW D MAHONY JOHN D MAHRENHOLZ HOWARD MAI STACEY T MAI JACOB MAILLOUX PETER P MAILMAN MARK MAIN
TROY MAIO AMBROSE MAIORIELLO DAVID MAJANO ENRIQUE MAJANO LUCAS MAJEWSKI BRYANT T MAJOR CINDY M MAJOR RYANP MAJOR VICTOR C MAJOR ALONZO MAJORS ROBERT S MAJORS SIN MAK
LUCAS N MAKELIN  DAVID E MAKER  JEREMY MAKIN  GAIL L MAKOWSKI CHANCE MAKU  IKAIKAKAMANAOLA MAKUE BARBARA E MALAK  BRADLEY W MALAYER EVA MALCOM  ARMANDO L MALDONADO
DANNY O MALDONADO JEY MALDONADO RUBENMALDONADO VICTORMALDONADO AURELIO MALDONADOLARA JOSEMALDONADOROJAS RYANMALEY GAURAVMALHOTRA RYANMALINOWSKI PATRICKM MALLANEY
MICHAEL S MALLARD  JUSTIN R MALLETT  ROBERT JORDAN MALLETT Il VINAYAK MALLIKARJUN KORE  DENNIS F MALLON  DENNIS F MALLON I BROCK MALLORY CAMERON MALLORY MACK W MALLORY
TIM MALMBERG HEATHERL MALO RONNY MALO AUSTIN CARL MALONE BRENTA MALONE BRITISHS MALONE CARL DONOVAN MALONE CODY RMALONE JASON R MALONE JONATHAN D MALONE MATT R MALONE
MICHAEL MALONE MICHAEL W MALONE  WILLIAM C MALONE SATHEESH R MALUR LUCAS T MALYS RICHARD MAMAJEK WILLIAM G MANAHAN  NIZAM MANALAL CHASEN MANCHESTER DAVID A MANCHESTER
JESUS MANCILLAS LOZANO ADRIAN MANCINAS SHILPA MANDAPURAM JOHN M MANDEL TIMOTHY MANDL MATTHEW C MANELLI PARKER MANERS RANDHIR SINGH MANGAT L A MANGHAM DARON | MANGUM
GERALD MANGUNE SELVAKUMAR MANI MIKEL T MANION  SARKIS MANISAJIAN RAJKUMAR MANISEKAR HARRISON MANLEY JONATHAN K MANLEY PARKER R MANLEY ANTHONY MANN  AVERY PHILLIP MANN
CRAIG D MANN DON R MANN HARJEET SINGH MANN  JACOB R MANN JAMES L MANN  JASPAL MANN JERRY MANN KULBINDER MANN LESTER W MANN MAJOR MANN  MELVIN MANN JR SHANTEL MANN
TINA R MANN VERKENEO MANN  WILLARD DEAN MANN  TODD MANNERING  AMANDA L MANNING BROOKE M MANNING  BRYAN EARL MANNING ELBERT T MANNING JACOB MANNING JOHN E MANNING
JONATHAN MANNING JORDAN MANNING JOSEPH C MANNING CHRISTOPHER G MANNIS ZACHARY J MANNON LUCAS R MANON PATRICKL MANON GARETH MANORE JONATHAN MANSBRIDGE RYAN K MANSFIELD
DEREK MANSON JON MANTEROLA SANTIAGO MANZO LOPEZ KHEY MAO DENNY MAODUS COLINMAPLE LUCAS MAPLES RANDYLEE MARABLE GEORGE MARASCO DARRIN CADE MARBLE KENNETHRODNEY MARBUT
BRANDON MARCH MARTIN MARCH DARRELL MARCHELL ANTHONY MARCHESIN LOUIS MARCOLLA JOELTMARCOTTE ALEC MARCUM GARYPMARCUM ERICMMARCUS LUCIOUSJRMARCUS CHRISTOPHER MARDON
JOE MARES ESAKKIAPPAN MARIAPPAN  FISHER MARIETTA KENNETH MARIGLIA  VIDESH MARIMOOTOO CHRISTOPHER MARIN EDUARDO MARIN NOEL MARIN MITCHELL MARINCOVICH JR ANDREW MARINIG
NICOLA MARINO ROCKY MARINO ROBERT C MARINOS JONATHAN MARIONCU SREERAM C MARISETTY ARUNKUMAR MARIYAPPAN STEVE MARK  JUSTIN A MARKEL SHANE MARKER IAN STUART MARKON
DALEDA MARKOS TONY MARKOWITZ ANDREW T MARKS BYRON DEAN MARKS DONOVAN E MARKS FREDERICK E MARKS GEORGE MARKS MATTHEW J MARKS PAUL P MARKS STEVEN D MARKS THOMAS M MARKS
DAVID M MARKSBERRY  DAVID ANDREW MARKUS  KYLE W MARKWARDT  KEITH A MARLAR  AUBREY A MARLOWE JR DOMENICK J MAROCCO  JORDAN D MARQUES  JAYSON MARQUEZ JESUS MARQUEZ JR
RODRIGO MARQUEZ Il GILBERTO MARQUEZ CHAVARRIA  GILBERTO MARQUEZ RAMIREZ HUGO MARQUEZ TORRES  RODDY A MARRACCINI JAMES P MARRIER  RONALD E MARRIER  VICTOR E MARROQUIN
CHRISTINA MARRUJO NOAH CHARLES MARSALA BERTHA C MARSH BILLY MARSH DAVID W MARSH RICHARD WESLEY MARSH RODNEY D MARSH RONALD L MARSH AARON T MARSHALL DAVID L MARSHALL
DOUG MARSHALL EARL J MARSHALL GREGORY J MARSHALL HARRY L MARSHALL HEATH A MARSHALL JEFFERY L MARSHALL JESSP MARSHALL LEANNE MARSHALL LOUISE MARSHALL MICHAEL GLEN MARSHALL
NATHAN P MARSHALL NICHOLAS P MARSHALL PAUL J MARSHALL SCOTT MARSHALL TERRY L MARSHALL VELON D MARSHALL VINCENT D MARSHALL WILLIAM J MARSHALL ZACK MARSHALL JASON MARSON
FALLON MARSTON  DANIEL MARTEL CARSON MARTELL MARK F MARTELL APRIL A MARTENS JEFF D MARTENS TOM G MARTENS ERIK MARTENSSON JORDAN MARTI  KIM R MARTI ANTHONY MARTIN
BRANDON MARTIN BRANDON MARTIN JR BRUCE D MARTIN BRUCE D MARTINII CAMERON J MARTIN CARL M MARTIN CHARLES C MARTIN CHARLOTTE MARTIN CHRISTOPHER D MARTIN CHRISTOPHER W MARTIN
CLIFFORD MARTIN CRYSTAL G MARTIN DANIEL MARTIN DAVID MARTIN DEAN MARTIN DENNIS L MARTIN DONALD E MARTIN JR DONNA B MARTIN EDWARD MARTIN ELISA MARTIN GLENN EDWARD MARTIN
GRANT W MARTIN  JACOB WILLIAM MARTIN JAMES AUBREY MARTIN Il JAMES B MARTIN JAMES D MARTIN JR  JASON L MARTIN JEFFERY W MARTIN JEFFREY R MARTIN JEFFREY S MARTIN JOEY E MARTIN
JOHN C MARTIN JONATHAN AUSTIN MARTIN JOSHUA MARTIN JOSHUA ANDREW MARTIN JUDY LYLE MARTIN KIONNA MARTIN KOREY W MARTIN LEROY MARTIN LESLIEM MARTIN MARKA MARTIN MARVIN MARTIN
MATTHEW CHRISTOPHER MARTIN  MERRILL T MARTIN  MICHAEL MARTIN  MICHAEL MARTIN  MICHAEL S MARTIN  MICHEAL MARTIN  MITCHELL MARTIN  RICHARD V MARTIN ROBERT MARTIN  RYAN MARTIN
SCOTT ANDREW MARTIN SCOTT W MARTIN  STEPHANIE LYNN MARTIN STEVEN MARTIN TAMRA ROSS MARTIN THOMAS L MARTIN TRAVIS RAY MARTIN W SCOTT MARTIN ZUZELL MARTIN DEBBIE MARTINEAU
JUSTIN MARTINEAU LEIGH-ANNE MARTINELLO AGUSTIN H MARTINEZ ALVARO MARTINEZ AMY M MARTINEZ ANTONIO MARTINEZ ANTONY MARTINEZ ARMANDO MARTINEZ CESAR MARTINEZ CHARLES D MARTINEZ
DANE MARTINEZ DAVID MARTINEZ EDWIN MARTINEZ ESTEVAN MARTINEZ EZEQUIEL MARTINEZ GABRIEL MARTINEZ HUGO O MARTINEZ IVANS MARTINEZ JEREMIAH B MARTINEZ JOSE MARTINEZ JOSE E MARTINEZ
JOSE L MARTINEZ JOSE R MARTINEZ JOSHUA MARTINEZ JUAN MARTINEZ JULIO MARTINEZ KIMBERLY MARTINEZ MAGDALENO MARTINEZ MARIO R MARTINEZ MICHAEL M MARTINEZ NICHOLAS MARTINEZ
NOE MARTINEZ OSCAR MARTINEZ RAMON MARTINEZ RAQUEL MARTINEZ SAUL MARTINEZ TOMMY MURRAY MARTINEZ  YELIXA MARTINEZ HERIBERTO MARTINEZ DE LA SANCH DENNIS MARTINEZ ESPADA
PEDRO MARTINEZ PANIAGUA RIGOBERTO MARTINEZ PEREZ FRANCISCO J MARTINEZ PINEDO JOSE MARTINEZ-BELTRAN JOHN MARTINI MICHAEL R MARTINI ROBERT MARTINI BRIAN E MARTINON ANTONIO MARTINS
PAUL MARTINS ERIC L MARTINSON ROBERT MARTINSON MICHAEL MARTORANO ALINA MARUNTELU BRADY L MARUSKA TARA M MARUSKA TODD M MARUSKA MATTHEW D MARX CHRISTIAN R MARYOTT
GRANT L MARYOTT FRANCESCO MARZANO STEPHANIE LATISHA MARZETTE RAY MASCARENAS RICHARD AUGUST MASCHKE RICKY D MASK BRADLEY MASON JR CARRIE MASON JAMES MASON JOSEPH D MASON



MICKEY MASON REESE MASON SANTONIO MASON STEPHENW MASON TONY C MASON DENIS MASSE CHRISTOPHER A MASSEY CHRISTOPHERL MASSEY COREY S MASSEY ELIZABETHA MASSEY FLETA MASSEY
JAMES MASSEY PETER MASSEY ROBERT MASSEY Il TOMMY L MASSEY MARK C MASSIER CODY M MAST  DAVID M MAST  WILLIAM J MASTEN  SHERRY MASTERS TODD A MASTERS  BRIAN MASTON
DAVID V MASTRANGELO RICHARD MASTRANGELO MITCHELL R MASTRO ANDREW V MASTROBATTISTA YURELIS MATA JOSE L MATA-CHAVEZ COREY MATECKI FERN MATERNO RAJ MATHAIAH DARREN A MATHES
MATTHEW E MATHES ANTHONY E MATHEWS BRADY MATHEWS DANNY R MATHEWS ROBERT PROCTOR MATHEWS Ill SEBASTIEN MATHEWS PATRICK J MATHEY KEVIN MATHIAS TRESA A MATHIAS CODY MATHIS
DAVID WAYNE MATHIS  GARNEL E MATHIS GLEN A MATHIS GREG MATHIS GREGORY E MATHIS KENNETH MATHIS SR KENNETH J MATHIS SAMUEL MATHIS JOSEPH ANTHONY MATHISON  RUSSEL MATHYS
CARA MATIGIAN  MICHAEL D MATIOSCHAT  JUDD MATKIN  SCOTT MATLOCK  SCOTTIE MATLOCK ADRIAN MATRAM  JASON LEWIS MATSON MATTHEW MATSON  MICHAEL A MATTEO SPENCER W MATTERS
JASON P MATTHES JEFF ALLEN MATTHES JUSTIN MATTHES BILLY GENE MATTHEWS JR BLAIN MATTHEWS BOBBY N MATTHEWS BRIAN K MATTHEWS CHRISTOPHER SCOTT MATTHEWS DAMON A MATTHEWS
DAVID MATTHEWS DENNIS MATTHEWS EUGENE D MATTHEWS JONATHAN H MATTHEWS KARL MATTHEWS KENNETH E MATTHEWS MARK R MATTHEWS MARY C MATTHEWS MICHAEL D MATTHEWS
MICHAEL E MATTHEWS PAUL MATTHEWS RAY E MATTHEWS JR RHONDA MATTHEWS ROBERT A MATTHEWS RYAN S MATTHEWS  STEPHANIE R MATTHEWS  TERESA A MATTHEWS  TERRY MATTHEWS
TRACY MATTHEWS MITCHELL D MATTINGLY KYLE MATTINSON JEFFERY ALLEN MATTOX Il JOSHUA JDM MATTSON KAM MATTU JAMES JOSEPH MATURA JOSEPH J MATUSKA TAMMY MATUSZAK JOHN M MATYJA
JOSEPH MAUGERI BRUCE MAUGHAN  GAYLEN C MAUGHAN  JAYDEN MAUGHAN DAMIEN MAUL ANDREW FERRELL MAULDIN ARTHUR L MAULDIN CHELSI MAULDIN  MICHAEL MAULDIN RANDY K MAURER
ANTHONY MAURITS  ANGELINE MAURO  DAVID L MAUSEHUND  KEVIN A MAVIS ANTHONY D MAXWELL COLTON D MAXWELL DAVIS MAXWELL ERIC L MAXWELL JAMES TONY MAXWELL  KIM MAXWELL
MICHAEL W MAXWELL SHAUN M MAXWELL CRAIG C MAY CRAIG M MAY JAMES A MAY JEDIDIAH E MAY JEREMY M MAY JOSEPH CHRISTOPHER MAY JUSTIN MAY KELVIN MAY KENNETH D MAY MARK E MAY
MICHEAL T MAY SCOTT AMAY VANESSALMAY WILLIED MAY DANIEL D MAYA DONALD GENE MAYBERRY MARLON C MAYBERRY CLAYTON TYLER MAYER JOHN MAYER JOHN ZACHARY MAYER TROY MAYER
JULIAN L MAYERS DAVID E MAYES LISA MARIE MAYES MICHAEL W MAYFIELD MICHAEL M MAYHALL DAVID E MAYHEW KEVIN MAYHO JR CHRISTOPHER K MAYNARD MAURICIO MAYNARD TYLER MAYNARD
WILLIE MAYNARD JOSHUA L MAYNE BRUCE MAYO ELIJAH P MAYO ALAN RAY MAYOTTE DAVID R MAYOTTE ARTHUR MAYS CHRISTOPHER MAYS GEORGE MICHAEL MAYS JARED E MAYS KENNETH L MAYS
PATRICK G MAYS  ROBERT JOSEPH MAYS  WILLIAM TODD MAYS CORY ROBERT MAYSE = MELANIE MAYSEY KEVIN B MAYTUM DYLAN MAZUREN VANESSA D MAZZA TYLER MCADAM ERIC D MCADORY
JAMES D MCALLISTER JEREMY T MCALLISTER TERON K MCALLISTER TRACI MCALLISTER VIVIAN HMCALLISTER JAMES MCALPINE KYLE MCALPINE SCOTT MCALPINE KIM ELAINE MCANULTY RYAN H MCANULTY
GARY L MCARTER MICHAEL BRUCE MCARTHUR RAYFORD J MCATEER ROY R MCATEER THOMAS M MCAULIFFE JR CHADWICK TYLER MCBAY RYAN D MCBEE ANTHONY GEORGE MCBRAYER GREG B MCBRAYER
JERRY KMCBRAYER AARON MCBRIDE D BLAKE MCBRIDE JAMES MCBRIDE JAMES MCBRIDE JEFFREY D MCBRIDE JOHN MCBRIDE JOHN MCBRIDE MATTHEW MCBRIDE MICAL MCBRIDE ROGER BRENT MCBRIDE
STEPHANIE MCBRIDE WILLIAM MCBRIDE PAMELA K MCBROOME TODD K MCBURNETT JAMES J MCCABE ELIZABETH MCCAFFREY BRADY R MCCAIN JOHNL MCCAIN SHANG JAMAR MCCAIN HUNTER MCCALEB
KEVIN E MCCALEB  CHRISTOPHER MCCALL CRAIG MCCALL HARLISE J MCCALL JAMES T MCCALL SR KAMREN L MCCALL MARCUS MCCALL ROBERT MCCALL ROSWELL MCCALL SHAMAURI MCCALL
EDWARD A MCCALLIE  SALLY A MCCALLUM  JOHN CHADWICK MCCALPIN DONNIE W MCCAMMON JR  KENNETH E MCCAMMON DARRIN J MCCANDLESS  TYLER J MCCANDLESS TERRY JACK MCCANLESS
RICHARD DOUGLAS MCCANN  STEPHEN A MCCANN  ANTHONY L MCCANTS Il CHRIS R MCCANTS JAMES H MCCANTS JOEY S MCCANTS SETH A MCCANTS TIMOTHY A MCCANTS LARRY BRUCE MCCARDLE
KYLE MCCARRON JEFF MCCARSTLE CLAYTON GRAY MCCARTER CHARLIE MCCARTHY KYLE MCCARTHY THOMAS P MCCARTHY THOMAS T MCCARTHY TRAVIS MCCARTHY JAMES MCCARTNEY
KENNETH JOHN MCCARTNEY  JAMES P MCCARTY  JON MCCAULEY ROBERT M MCCAULEY MARK E MCCLAIN ROBERT MCCLAIN RYAN A MCCLAIN CHARLES MCCLAMROCK  SCOTT M MCCLANAHAN
MARTHA O MCCLARY GILBERT MCCLATCHIE OLIVER MCCLEAN RONALD MCCLEARY CASEY B MCCLELLAN KALEB MCCLELLAN KEVIN R MCCLELLAN TERRY L MCCLELLAN ANDREW MCCLELLAND
GLENN EDWARD MCCLELLAND LARAINE G MCCLENDON JASON M MCCLISH CHRISTOPHER MCCLOUD DARRELL EMCCLOUD RANDALLJMCCLOUD RICHARD L MCCLOUDJR AARON M MCCLURE AUSTIN MCCLURE
JACOB W MCCLURE JOSEPH MCCLURE TERRY LEE MCCLURE WILLIAM B MCCLURE BRYAN MCCOIL BILLY M MCCOIN JASON E MCCOLLUM JUSTIN K MCCOLLUM LISA SMELLEY MCCOLLUM MARK MCCOLLUM
LAUREN MCCOMB CHARLES R MCCONNELL JR DWIGHT D MCCONNELL JOHN T MCCONNELL PATRICK MICHAEL MCCONNELL STEPHEN MCCONNELL LYNN MCCORD MARK D MCCORD GARRETT MCCORKLE
DAVID MCCORMICK  JASON A MCCORMICK  PATRICIA A MCCORMICK RANDY R MCCORMICK REECE T MCCORMICK ROBERT K MCCORMICK ANDREW G MCCOY CHARLES DWIGHT MCCOY HENRY B MCCOY Il
J J MCCOY JAMES MCCOY JENNIFER MCCOY JOEY MCCOY JOSHUA A MCCOY LASHONDA RENAE MCCOY MARK N MCCOY NATHANIEL J MCCOY RENARDO L MCCOY SCOTT MCCOY SHELDON MCCOY
WARREN RICK MCCOY  WILLIAM MCCOY ROBERT W MCCRACKEN MICHAEL MCCRACKIN DANIEL B MCCRARY  JORDAN R MCCRARY  JUSTIN MCCRARY  JOHN C MCCRATE JR MICHAEL S MCCRAVEY
CHARLENE MCCRAY  MICHAEL JUDSON MCCRAY  PATRICK MCCREADY ERNEST LEE MCCRELESS JAMES A MCCRELESS MARK MCCRORY  SEAN MCCRORY ERIC R MCCROSKEY KENNETH W MCCRUTER
LLOYDLMCCUBBIN JORYMCCULLEY COLANMCCULLOCH GREGMCCULLOCH JAMES MCCULLOCH KELLYMCCULLOCH MYRONAMCCULLOCH RICHARDMCCULLOCH ALEXMCCULLOUGH ALICIAKRISTINMCCULLOUGH
BRADFORD L MCCULLOUGH FRANKIE L MCCULLOUGH KEITH L MCCULLOUGH PATRICK MCCULLOUGH ROBERT D MCCULLOUGH ROBERTA MCCULLOUGH WARREN J MCCULLOUGH CRAIG | MCCULLY
JARVIS MCCULLY CHRISTOPHER J MCCURLEY BEN THOMAS MCCURRY CHRISTOPHER E MCCUTCHEN ADAM MCCUTCHEON JOHN W MCCUTCHEON RICHARD MCCUTCHEON TERRY MCCUTCHEON
MICHAEL JOHN MCDADE ADAM RAY MCDANIEL ALBERT D MCDANIEL CODY DEAN MCDANIEL JACKIE DENISE MCDANIEL MARK E MCDANIEL MICHAEL MCDANIEL RICHARD FLOYD MCDANIEL ROBBIE N MCDANIEL
THOMAS HENRY MCDANIEL THOMAS M MCDANIEL GARRETT MCDAVID GLENN ERIC MCDAY KELLY KIERRA MCDAY CYNTHIA LEA MCDERMID CODY M MCDERMOTT BLAINE R MCDONALD BRENT S MCDONALD
CHARLES L MCDONALD COREY MCDONALD CRAIGMCDONALD DARCY MCDONALD DARWINLMCDONALD DASHAWN MCDONALD HUNTERMCDONALDIV JACOBMCDONALD JAMES MCDONALD JAMESKMCDONALD
JAMES R MCDONALD JR  JENNIFER L MCDONALD JOSHUA MCDONALD MALCOLM F MCDONALD MAXIMILLIAN D MCDONALD PAUL M MCDONALD ROGER D MCDONALD RYAN MCDONALD ROBERT F MCDONNELL
KYLE MCDONOUGH ALWYN MCDOWALL SEAN M MCDOWELL MICHAEL C MCDUFFIE TRACY MCDUFFY JAMES R MCEACHERN ROBERT C MCEACHERN JONATHAN L MCEACHIN SR STEPHEN G MCELHANON
JULIE MCELHANY MARK MCELHINNEY STEVEN L MCELROY DAWN MCELVEEN MICHAEL T MCELVEEN TERRII MCELVEEN WILLIAM R MCELVEEN JAMES J MCELYEA ERNEST E MCFADDEN PATRICK J MCFADDEN
ROGER MCFADDEN CAMERON R MCFALL SHANNA M MCFALL  JAMES W MCFARLAND WILLIAM D MCFARLAND KYLE B MCFARLANE VINTON G MCFARLANE PHILLIP MCFEE GERALD A MCGAUGHEY
NATHAN G MCGAUGHEY RYAN D MCGAUGHEY COURTNEY J MCGEE DEVOYD MCGEE LUCAS CAINE MCGEE OBIE MCGEE STEPHEN C MCGEE TIMOTHY A MCGEE JAVION JAYE MCGEHEE MICHAEL E MCGEORGE
CHRISTOPHER JAMES MCGHEE LINDAKMCGILL MONTY RMCGILL ROBERT MCGILL ZACHARY MCGILLIS DACIAD MCGINNESS JOHNRMCGINNESS CALVIN MCGINNIS RICHARD L MCGINNIS KENDERICK R MCGIRT
ROBERT W MCGLAUN  DANIEL L MCGOWAN DONAMECHIA MCGOWAN JARED MCGOWAN WESLEY S MCGOWAN ANDREW MCGRAW RONALD A MCGRAW KENNETH GERALD MCGREGGOR CHAD D MCGREGOR
MICKEY ALAN MCGREGOR NATHAN W MCGREGOR MARCUS MCGRIFF AMANDA N MCGUIRE ANNE T MCGUIRE BRUCE MCGUIRE JAMES P MCGUIRE MICHAEL C MCGUIRE RANDY W MCGUIRE ROBERT MCGUIRE
SHANE P MCGUIRE  STEPHEN E MCGUIRE JOHN H MCHALFFEY CLINTON A MCHAN ROBERT B MCHARGUE STEVEN D MCHENRY ANTHONY MCHUGH DONALD P MCHUGH KEVIN MCHUGH JOHN MCINALLY
HART MCINERNEY CORY P MCINTOSH KYLE MCINTOSH ROBERT MCINTOSH JANET L MCINTYRE MARCUS MCINTYRE  BILLY MCINVILLE BRANDON MCINVILLE DANNY M MCINVILLE JOSEPH P MCINVILLE
JUSTIN RMCINVILLE RANDY W MCINVILLE JIMMY RAY MCKASKLE BRADLEY J MCKAY DAVID L MCKAY LIONEL MCKAY MARKSTEVEN MCKAY RALPHE MCKAY RANDINMCKAY SCOTTTMCKEAN CLINTON MCKEE
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from left to right: David A. Sumoski, Executive Vice President; D. Chad Utermark, Executive Vice President;
Ladd R. Hall, Executive Vice President; John J. Ferriola, Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and President; James D. Frias, Chief
Financial Officer, Treasurer and Executive Vice President; Raymond S. Napolitan, Executive Vice President; James R. Darsey,
Executive Vice President; and R. Joseph Stratman, Chief Digital Officer and Executive Vice President.

OUR GOAL IS TO TAKE CARE L{:J NUCoOR §
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- FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

(dollar and share amounts in thousands, except per share data)

2016 2015 % CHANGE
Net sales $16,208,122 $16,439,276 -1%
Earnings:
Earnings before income taxes and noncontrolling interests 1,298,659 241,866 437 %
Provision for income taxes 398,243 48,836 715%
Net earnings 900,416 193,030 366%
Earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests 104,145 112,306 -7%
Net earnings attributable to Nucor stockholders 796,271 80,724 886%
Per share:
Basic 2.48 0.25 892%
Diluted 2.48 0.25 892%
Dividends declared per share 1.5025 1.4925 1%
Percentage of net earnings to net sales 4.9% 0.5%
Return on average stockholders’ equity 10.4% 1.0%
Capital expenditures 617,677 364,768 69%
Depreciation 613,192 625,757 2%
Acquisitions (net of cash acquired) 474,788 19,089 not meaningful
Sales per employee 690 690 —
Working capital $ 4,116,427 $ 4,469,232 -8%
Property, plant and equipment, net 5,078,650 4,891,153 4%
Long-term debt (including current maturities) 4,339,141 4,337,145 —
Total Nucor stockholders’ equity 7,879,865 7,477,816 5%
Per share 24.72 23.52 5%
Shares outstanding 318,737 317,962 —
Employees 23,900 23,700 1%

* In the fourth quarter of 2016, Nucor changed its accounting method for valuing certain inventories from the last-in, first-out (LIFO) inventory valuation method. All periods presented in the
above table reflect this change in accounting principle. See Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for more information related to the change in accounting principle.

Certain statements made in this annual report are forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties.
The words “believe,” “expect,” “project,” “will,” “should,” “could” and similar expressions are intended to identify those forward-looking statements. These
forward-looking statements reflect the Company’s best judgment based on current information, and although we base these statements on circumstances
that we believe to be reasonable when made, there can be no assurance that future events will not affect the accuracy of such forward-looking information.
As such, the forward-looking statements are not guarantees of future performance, and actual results may vary materially from the projected results and
expectations discussed in this report. Factors that might cause the Company’s actual results to differ materially from those anticipated in forward-looking
statements include, but are not limited to: (1) competitive pressure on sales and pricing, including pressure from imports and substitute materials; (2) U.S.
and foreign trade policies affecting steel imports or exports; (3) the sensitivity of the results of our operations to prevailing steel prices and changes in
the supply and cost of raw materials, including pig iron, iron ore and scrap steel; (4) availability and cost of electricity and natural gas which could
negatively affect our cost of steel production or could result in a delay or cancelation of existing or future drilling within our natural gas drilling programs;
(B) critical equipment failures and business interruptions; (6) market demand for steel products, which, in the case of many of our products, is driven
by the level of nonresidential construction activity in the U.S.; (7) impairment in the recorded value of inventory, equity investments, fixed assets, goodwill
or other long-lived assets; (8) uncertainties surrounding the global economy, including the severe economic downturn in construction markets and excess
world capacity for steel production; (9) fluctuations in currency conversion rates; (10) significant changes in laws or government regulations affecting
environmental compliance, including legislation and regulations that result in greater regulation of greenhouse gas emissions that could increase our
energy costs and our capital expenditures and operating costs or cause one or more of our permits to be revoked or make it more difficult to obtain permit
modifications; (11) the cyclical nature of the steel industry; (12) capital investments and their impact on our performance; and (13) our safety performance.



TO OUR STOCKHOLDERS “

2016 was marked by several important acquisitions that expand our portfolio of value-added
products and move us into new markets, giving our Company additional platforms for growth.
Through our long-term strategy for profitable growth, we are adding cylinders to Nucor’s
engine to generate higher highs and higher lows in earnings and cash flow. As always, our
objective is to deliver attractive returns on our stockholders’ valuable capital.

| want to thank my 23,900 teammates at Nucor, Harris Steel, David J. Joseph, Duferdofin,
NuMit Steel Technologies and Skyline Steel for the strong performance you delivered in
2016. You are helping us execute our growth strategy while staying focused on safety and
sustainable environmental performance.

In 2016, Nucor earned $796.3 million, or $2.48 per diluted share, compared with consolidated net earnings of $80.7 million,
or $0.25 per diluted share in 2015. Lower imports and higher steel prices resulted in stronger steel market conditions in 2016.

Consolidated net sales decreased 1% to $16.21 billion compared with $16.44 billion in 2015. Total tons shipped to
outside customers in 2016 increased 7% from the previous year. The average scrap and scrap substitute cost per ton used
decreased 16% to $228 from $270.

Several factors drove improved earnings. Our sheet
steel mills experienced higher margins and capacity
utilization rates compared to the previous year. Our raw
materials team did excellent work to optimize iron unit
costs for our steel mills, maintaining Nucor’s position
as the low cost producer.

At the end of the year, the Board of Directors elected to increase the regular quarterly cash dividend on our common stock from
$0.375 to $0.3775 per share. The Board has increased the base cash dividend for 44 consecutive years — every year since the
Company began paying dividends in 1973. Nucor has made 175 consecutive quarterly cash dividend payments. The base quarterly
dividend has more than tripled over the past ten years.

The Company continued to generate strong operating cash flow in 2016. Cash provided by operations was $1.74 billion in 2016.
Our balance sheet is strong. Cash, short-term investments, and restricted cash totaled $2.20 billion dollars. Adding to Nucor’s
strong liquidity, our $1.5 billion unsecured revolving credit facility is undrawn and does not mature until August 2021.

In 2016, we took significant steps in the execution of our long-term strategy for profitable growth. This strategy is built around
five drivers: strengthening our position as the low cost producer; achieving the market leadership position in each product area
where we compete; expanding our capability to produce higher-margin, value-added products; leveraging our downstream
channels to market; and achieving commercial excellence. As is evident from our industry-leading returns on capital and strong
cash flow, our strategy is working.

We have used our strong cash position to grow the Company. In 2016, we announced over $1.2 billion in acquisitions and
capital investments to expand our value-added product portfolio and move into new markets. Here are a few of the highlights:



Through our acquisitions announced this year, we established a significant presence in non-energy segments of the pipe and
tube market. We acquired two manufacturers of hollow structural section (HSS) steel tubing — Independence Tube Corporation

in October of 2016 and Southland Tube in early 2017. HSS steel tubing is used in a broad array of structural and mechanical
applications, including nonresidential construction, infrastructure, and agricultural and construction equipment end markets. We
also completed the acquisition of Republic Conduit, a manufacturer of steel electrical conduit used to protect and route electrical
wiring in various nonresidential structures, in early 2017.

These three acquisitions provide another growth platform in our portfolio and are an important part of our strategy to grow our
offerings of value-added products. Nucor is building a market leadership position in the pipe and tube market. We are also
providing an additional channel to market for Nucor’s sheet steel mills. In 2006, 8% of Nucor’s total steel mill shipments were to
our downstream businesses. The Company expects that number to grow to about 20% with these acquisitions. Nucor is already
North America’s most comprehensive supplier of steel solutions to the construction and infrastructure markets. The addition of
HSS steel tubing and steel electrical conduit allows us to offer a wider selection of products to our fabricator and service center
customers, and further differentiates us from our steel competitors in our ability to take care of our customers.

This year we also announced a 50-50 joint venture with JFE Steel Corporation of Japan to build a galvanized sheet steel mill in
central Mexico to serve the growing automotive market in that country. Automotive production in Mexico is predicted to increase
from 3.4 million to 5.3 million vehicles by 2020. The mill will cost approximately $270 million to build and will have an annual
capacity of 400,000 tons.

JFE is a premier supplier of high-quality steel products to the automotive market. That they chose to partner with us is recognition
of Nucor’s ability to achieve exceptional quality in the production of automotive grade steels. It is a testament to the tremendous
work our team has done to grow Nucor’s presence in the automotive market, and we are not done yet. We continue to grow our
market share in automotive steels. Currently, we ship approximately 1.4 million tons of steel for automotive applications, with a goal
of reaching two million tons by 2018.

We are also investing in another project that will enhance our ability to make products for our automotive customers. We announced
plans to build a specialty cold mill complex at Nucor Steel Arkansas that will expand our capability to produce advanced high-strength,
high-strength low-alloy and motor lamination steel products.

The project will bring value to all of Nucor’s sheet mills.

It will broaden the automotive capability of our galvanized
lines at Nucor Steel Decatur and Nucor Steel Berkeley to
include products that we are currently unable to manufacture.
The mill will allow us to cold reduce to both lighter gauge
and much higher-strength levels to meet our customers’

light weighting goals. The $230 million specialty cold mill
complex is expected to be operational in two years.

Another value-added product investment we made in 2016 was the acquisition of a specialty plate mill in Longview, Texas.

This mill complements our two other plate mills by producing steel plate that is thicker and wider than our existing plate product
offerings. It can produce plate ranging from 1 to 12 inches thick and up to 138 inches wide, allowing us to capture a growing share
of the value-added plate market. Customer interest in our broader plate offerings is strong, and production at the Longview plant
has doubled since the acquisition was completed.

While growing the Company was a primary focus in 2016, we also took an important step in advancing our raw materials strategy.
A key to the long-term success of this strategy is access to low cost natural gas. To that end, in the third quarter of 2016 we
concluded several transactions related to our natural gas supply agreements with Encana Oil & Gas (USA) Inc., which will result in
a lower cost and more flexible natural hedge against higher natural gas costs for our Louisiana Direct Reduced Iron (DRI) facility
and our core steel making operations.

All of these investment projects, along with our raw materials strategy, have the same simple objective: creating attractive long-term value
for our customers, our teammates and our stockholders. That discipline drives every capital allocation decision we make at Nucor.



For the last few years, the U.S. steel market has been besieged by a flood of imported steel, much of it illegally subsidized in
violation of trade laws. These imports drove down both capacity utilization rates and steel prices. U.S. steel producers have
been fighting back by filing trade cases to ensure our trade laws are enforced. This year the industry notched several important
victories in cases targeting hot-rolled, cold-rolled and
corrosion-resistant steel products. The industry needs

to remain vigilant in its fight against illegally subsidized
imports. Important cases are still pending covering rebar
and plate products, as well as one targeting efforts to

circumvent trade duties by routing products through
third-party countries.

Strong trade enforcement is producing results with imports down approximately 15% in 2016 compared to 2015. Lower imports
have resulted in improved margins for U.S. steelmakers. We are also focused on making meaningful progress to address the
greatest challenge still facing the industry: global steel production overcapacity. We are working with steel associations, our NAFTA
partners, the Organization for Economic Cooperation and Development and the G20 to develop a plan to reduce excess capacity.

Nucor embraces competition that complies with the rules governing global trade. Our Company thrives in a marketplace where
winners are determined by real economic advantage, not advantages derived by artificial or illegal means. For this reason, we will
continue to be proactive and aggressive in pursuing effective and timely enforcement of our nation’s trade laws. We owe nothing
less than that to our customers, our teammates and our stockholders.

It is an exciting time at Nucor as we grow our business, expand our product portfolio and move into new markets. The acquisitions
we made in 2016 and early 2017 strengthen our position as North America’s most vertically integrated and diversified steelmaker.

Another benefit of these acquisitions is that we get to welcome new people to the Nucor team. The quality of the workforces at
Independence Tube Corporation, Southland Tube, Republic Conduit and the Longview plate mill was an important factor in each of
those deals. With these acquisitions, we welcomed more than 1,000 new teammates. We are thrilled to have them join our team.

Thank you to our stockholders for your continued confidence and investment in Nucor. Thank you to our customers for doing
business with us. We value our relationship with you, and we are always striving to provide you with the best service. Finally, thank you
to my Nucor teammates. You embody the best of Nucor’s culture by taking challenges head-on and continually innovating

the way we do business. You truly are Nucor’s greatest asset.

Sincerely,

John J. Ferriola
Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and President



Also, | am very pleased to welcome Patrick Dempsey, who began his term on December 1, 2016,
to the Nucor Board. Patrick brings a wealth of knowledge and experience from his years at the
\ Barnes Group, where he currently serves as President and Chief Executive Officer. Prior to working
L‘ at Barnes, Patrick held leadership positions at United Technologies’ Pratt and Whitney Division
and the Interturbine Group of Companies. His extensive experience in diversified manufacturing,

combined with his leadership in executing the strategic transformation of Barnes, will be an
excellent addition to the Board.

Due to other professional demands on my time, | have decided not to stand for reelection to the Nucor Board. While | will miss
contributing to a company and a leadership team that | absolutely respect and admire, | couldn’t be more pleased with the current
direction and momentum at Nucor. John Ferriola is an outstanding Chairman and CEQ, and he is surrounded by an extremely qualified
group of dedicated and loyal teammates. | believe the current strategy being executed by Nucor is sound, thoughtful and based on a
very knowledgeable and savvy analysis of a dynamic industry.

I'd like to congratulate John Walker, who became Nucor’s next Lead Director in February. | have known and worked very closely with
John for almost 20 years. He is very knowledgeable, experienced and strategic in his approach. John'’s credentials speak for themselves.
| am extremely pleased that John Walker will be working closely with John Ferriola to lead Nucor to its full potential.

As | reflect on my tenure as a Nucor Board member, the thing | am most impressed with is the Nucor culture. | know of no other
company that is more keenly focused on the creation of shareholder value and executes more effectively.

| am more excited than ever for Nucor’s future.

Raymond J. Milchovich
Retiring Lead Director



As Ray noted in his letter, Nucor excels at strategy execution. In 2016, Nucor took several
significant steps to advance the Company’s long-term strategy for profitable growth, such as

J . entering the pipe and tube market, announcing construction of a specialty cold mill complex
] i in Arkansas and establishing a joint venture in Mexico with JFE Steel Corporation of Japan to
d [ produce automotive steel for the growing Mexican market. This strategy resulted in increased

earnings this year, and it is putting Nucor in a strong position for continued future success by
expanding the Company’s portfolio of value-added products and establishing a presence in new
markets. In his letter, John provides details about the acquisitions and investments the Company
made this year.

As | take over as Lead Director, we will continue to execute this strategy, identifying and pursuing the right opportunities to grow Nucor’s
profitability. John Ferriola and his executive team are to be commended for the growth strategy they have developed and the decisive
steps they have taken to carry it out.

| look forward to working with John and his team to continue to grow the Company and create value for you, our stockholders.
We appreciate the investment you have made in Nucor.

=

John H. Walker
Lead Director




GLOBAL LEADER IN
STEELMAKING SUSTAINABILITY.

GREENHOUSE GAS
EMISSIONS

AVERAGE TONS OF CO, EMITTED
FOR EVERY TON OF STEEL PRODUCED

o 4,9
0.71

THE EQUIVALENT OF NUCOR
TAKING 4.7 MILLION CARS
OFF OF THE ROAD ANNUALLY

%

ENERGY
INTENSITY

AVERAGE GIGAJOULE PER TON OF
CRUDE STEEL PRODUCED

o 20.3
4.55

THE EQUIVALENT OF NUCOR
SAVING THE ANNUAL ENERGY
USE OF 4,500 HOUSEHOLDS
IN CALIFORNIA

(300 MILLION GIGAJOULE ENERGY SAVED)




Outperforming our global competitors is our goal in all aspects of our business, including environmental
performance. Efficiency and continual improvement are key attributes of Nucor’s culture, shared by all of our
teammates from the front line to management. The result is environmental performance that tops the industry.
Using less energy, reducing waste and lowering emissions is also good for our bottom line and our teammates.
Our team is paid for performance. When they make steel more efficiently, they are rewarded. While this is good
for business, it is even better for the environment and for the communities where we live and work.

ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT
PROCESSES

% OF EMPLOYEES WORKING IN PRODUCTION FACILITIES WITH
REGISTERED ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS (EMS)

cwn - 93,67
100"

NUCOR STEEL MILLS HAVE
BEEN 100% EMS CERTIFIED
FOR THE PAST 10 YEARS WHILE 4
THE INDUSTRY IS STILL
CATCHING UP |

For more information regarding Nucor’s sustainability practices, visit our website http://www.nucor.com/responsibility/sustainability/
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OPERATIONS REVIEW

STEEL MILLS SEGMENT

Nucor operates 25 scrap-hased steel
production mills and is North America’s largest recycler.

BAR MILLS

Nucor has 13 bar mills strategically located across the United States that manufacture a broad range of steel products, including
concrete reinforcing bars, hot-rolled bars, rounds, light shapes, structural angles, channels, wire rod and highway products in
carbon and alloy steels. Four of the bar mills have a significant focus on manufacturing engineered special bar quality (SBQ)

and wire rod products. Over the past several years, Nucor has upgraded the Nebraska and Tennessee bar mills to greatly expand
our SBQ product offerings into higher-value engineered steel applications that are less vulnerable to import competition. Most
recently, the Tennessee mill installed heat treating equipment and the Nebraska mill installed a new coil conveyor system that
yields significant quality improvements. Nucor will continue to make incremental investments during 2017 to expand our overall
SBQ product capabilities.

Steel produced by our bar mills has a wide usage serving primarily the agricultural, automotive, construction, energy, furniture,
machinery, metal building, railroad, recreational equipment, shipbuilding, heavy truck and trailer market segments. Considering
Nucor’s production capabilities and the mix of bar products generally produced and marketed, the capacity of the bar mills is
estimated at approximately 8,480,000 tons per year.

SHEET MILLS

Nucor operates five strategically located sheet mills that utilize thin slab casters to produce flat-rolled steel for automotive, appliance,
construction, pipe and tube and many other industrial and consumer applications. Nucor also operates Castrip® sheet production
facilities in Crawfordsville, Indiana and Blytheville, Arkansas. These facilities use the Nucor-owned technology of strip casting, which
involves the direct casting of molten steel into final shape and thickness without further hot or cold rolling. Significant progress continues
to be made in all aspects of this technology by Nucor and our selected licensees. Considering Nucor’s production capabilities and the
mix of flat-rolled products generally produced and marketed, the capacity of the sheet mills is estimated at approximately 12,100,000
tons per year.

The most recent significant addition to the sheet mills was the October 2014 acquisition of Gallatin Steel. The entire equity interest
of Gallatin Steel was acquired for a cash purchase price of $779.1 million. With an approximate annual capacity of 1,600,000 tons
and a facility that is strategically positioned on the Ohio River, Gallatin expands Nucor’s footprint into the Midwest markets. That region
is the largest flat-rolled consuming region in the United States, and it provides Nucor access to many key markets on the United States
river system.

Four of our sheet mills are equipped with cold rolling mills and galvanizing lines for the further processing of hot-rolled sheet. Through
strategic investments and continuous process improvement efforts at our existing facilities, Nucor continues to greatly expand our
sheet product capabilities and offerings, including producing thinner high-strength steel grades to facilitate the development of
advanced applications including lightweight automotive. Most recently, in September 2016, Nucor announced that it will be investing
approximately $230 million to add an additional cold mill with an annual capacity of approximately 500,000 tons at Nucor Steel
Arkansas. Expected to be completed within the next few years, this specialty cold mill complex supports Nucor’s strategy of growing
our participation in the automotive market. The mill will greatly expand Nucor’s capabilities to cold reduce our steel to a lighter gauge
and to a much higher strength level to meet our customers’ light weighting goals. The mill will also include an upgraded batch anneal
shop that will allow for the production of motor lamination steels with electrical properties previously only attainable by non-oriented
silicon steels. This investment will also broaden the automotive capability of Nucor’s existing galvanizing lines at Nucor Steel Decatur
and Nucor Steel Berkeley.

Images (clockwise from top left) A Nucor Steel Hertford crane operator moves a recently rolled plate. A fire water intake structure on the Delaware River is constructed using sheet and pipe
piling supplied by Skyline Steel. A wide-flange beam is ready for shipment at Nucor-Yamato Steel Company. Finishing touches are put on a coil in the Nucor Steel Arkansas cold mill. Hollow
structural section steel tubing at recently acquired Independence Tube Corporation.



STRUCTURAL MILLS

Nucor operates two structural mills that produce wide-flange steel beams, pilings and heavy structural steel products for fabricators,
construction companies, manufacturers and steel service centers. Nucor owns a 51% interest in the Nucor-Yamato Steel Company
(Nucor-Yamato) located in Blytheville, Arkansas. Nucor also owns a steel beam mill in Berkeley County, South Carolina. Considering
Nucor’s production capabilities and the mix of structural products generally produced and marketed, the capacity of the two structural
mills is estimated at approximately 3,250,000 tons per year. Both mills use a special continuous casting method that produces a
beam blank closer in shape to that of the finished beam than traditional methods.

Nucor also owns Skyline Steel, LLC (Skyline) and its subsidiaries, primarily a steel foundation distributor serving the North American
markets. Skyline distributes products to service marine construction, bridge and highway construction, heavy civil construction,
storm protection, underground commercial parking and environmental containment projects in the infrastructure and construction
industries. Skyline also manufactures a complete line of geostructural foundation solutions, including threaded bar, micropile, strand
anchors and hollow bar. It also processes and fabricates spiralweld pipe piling, rolled and welded pipe piling, cold-formed sheet
piling and threaded bar.

Nucor-Yamato has recently made significant investments to expand the plant’s product capabilities. During the fourth quarter of 2014,
Nucor-Yamato completed a $115 million strategic investment to expand the plant’s hot-rolled sheet piling production capabilities.

The new piling sections are wider, lighter and stronger, covering more area at a lower installed cost. Furthermore, during the second
half of 2016, Nucor-Yamato commissioned a $75 million quench and self-tempering project. This strategic investment positions
Nucor-Yamato as the only North American producer of high-strength, low-alloy beams. Common applications for the high-strength,
low-alloy beams include gravity columns for high-rise buildings, long span trusses for stadiums and convention centers, and for all
projects where seismic design is a critical factor.

PLATE MILLS

With the $29 million August 2016 acquisition of Joy Global’s steel plate mill in Longview, Texas, Nucor now operates three plate
mills. With an estimated annual capacity of 125,000 tons, the Longview mill produces carbon and alloy plate with heat treating
capabilities. The mill also has the capability of producing plate that can range from 1 to 12 inches thick and up to 138 inches
wide. This acquisition builds on Nucor’s strategy to capture a growing market share of higher value-added plate products and
complements the capabilities of Nucor’s existing facilities in North Carolina and Alabama.

Nucor’s plate mills produce plate for manufacturers of barges, bridges, heavy equipment, rail cars, refinery tanks, ships, wind
towers and other items. Our products are further used in the pipe and tube, pressure vessel, transportation and construction
industries. Considering Nucor’s production capabilities and the mix of plate products generally produced and marketed, the
capacity of the plate mills is estimated at approximately 2,825,000 tons per year.

TUBULAR PRODUCTS

In October 2016, Nucor acquired Independence Tube Corporation (ITC) for approximately $430 million. As a manufacturer

of hollow structural section (HSS) steel tubing, ITC’s products are used in structural and mechanical applications including
nonresidential construction, infrastructure and agricultural and construction equipment end-use markets. With production capacity
of approximately 650,000 tons annually, the addition of ITC significantly positions Nucor to compete in another key nonresidential
construction market and further enhances Nucor’s ability to offer a wider selection of steel to its fabricator and service center
customers. As a consumer of hot-rolled coil to produce its HSS steel tubing, the four ITC facilities are strategically located in
[llinois and Alabama in close proximity to Nucor’s sheet mills in Decatur, Alabama; Crawfordsville, Indiana and Ghent, Kentucky.

In January 2017, Nucor also acquired Southland Tube, a manufacturer of approximately 240,000 tons of HSS steel tubing per year.
Acquired for approximately $130 million, Southland Tube operates one facility in Birmingham, Alabama that is also strategically
located in close proximity to the Nucor sheet mill in Decatur, Alabama.

Through the acquisitions of Independence Tube Corporation and Southland Tube, Nucor is building a market leadership position
in the HSS steel tubing market and providing an additional channel to market for Nucor’s sheet mills.

In January 2017, Nucor acquired Republic Conduit, a leading manufacturer of steel electrical conduit, for approximately $335
million. Republic Conduit produces electrogalvanized Electrical Metal Tubing (EMT) and Intermediate Metal Conduit (IMC), as

well as hot-dip galvanized Electrical Rigid Metal Conduit (ERMC). The steel conduit is primarily used to protect and route electrical
wiring in various nonresidential structures such as hospitals, schools, office buildings, hotels, stadiums, churches and shopping
malls. Republic Conduit also serves the power and industrial markets.

Republic Conduit operates facilities in Louisville, Kentucky and Cedar Springs, Georgia that combined have recently shipped
approximately 146,000 tons annually of steel conduit. This acquisition immediately positions Nucor as a market leader and
provides more value-added steel offerings to our customers.



Nucor’s steel production mills are among the most modern and efficient mills in the world. Recycled steel scrap and other metallics
are melted in electric arc furnaces and poured into continuous casting systems. Highly sophisticated rolling mills convert the
billets, blooms and slabs into rebar, angles, rounds, channels, flats, sheet, beams, plate and other products.

Steel production increased 10% from 19,294,000 tons in 2015 to 21,282,000 tons in 2016. The annual production capacity has
grown from 120,000 tons in 1970 to a present total of nearly 27,000,000 tons.

Scrap and scrap substitutes are the most significant element in the total cost of steel production. The average cost of scrap and
scrap substitutes used decreased 16% from $270 per gross ton in 2015 to $228 per gross ton in 2016. Depending on the market
conditions at the time, a raw material surcharge or variable steel pricing mechanism may be implemented to assist Nucor in
maintaining operating margins and in meeting our customer commitments during periods of rapidly escalating scrap and scrap
substitute costs.

Electricity and natural gas usage are significant costs to Nucor. Total energy costs decreased approximately $4 per ton from 2015
to 2016, primarily due to improved productivity and lower electricity and natural gas unit costs. Because of the efficiency of Nucor
steel mills, the 2016 energy costs were approximately 6% of the net sales dollar.

The operations in the rolling mills are highly automated, resulting in employment costs of approximately 11% of the net sales dollar
in 2016. Employee turnover in Nucor mills is extremely low. All employees have a significant part of their compensation based on
their productivity. Production employees work under group incentives that provide increased earnings for increased production.
This additional incentive compensation is paid weekly. Additionally, because we use electric arc furnaces to produce our steel, we
can easily vary our production levels to match short-term changes in demand, unlike our integrated competitors. Taking advantage
of this highly variable, low cost structure has enabled Nucor to better control our costs during weak market conditions.

Approximately 86% of the steel shipments in 2016 were to outside customers, and the balance was primarily used internally by the steel
products segment. Steel shipments to outside customers increased 11% from 17,006,000 tons in 2015 to 18,846,000 tons in 2016.

Our steel mill customers are mainly manufacturers, steel service centers and fabricators. The sheet mills continue to build long-term
relationships with value-appreciative customers. We enter 2017 with approximately 65% of our estimated sheet mill volume committed
to contract customers. Contract terms are typically less than 12 months in length with various renewal dates. These contracts are
generally non-cancelable agreements with a pricing formula that varies based on the current market-based indices at or near the
approximate time of shipment.

Nucor’s steel mills segment also includes several international trading and distribution companies that buy and sell steel manufactured
by the Company and other steel producers.



Nucor owns 50% interests in a North American
sheet steel processing joint venture, an Italian steel mill joint venture and a
galvanized sheet steel plant to be constructed in Mexico.

Nucor owns a 50% economic and voting interest in NuMit LLC, a company that owns 100% of the equity interest in Steel
Technologies LLC, an operator of 25 strategically located sheet processing facilities in the United States, Canada and Mexico.
Steel Technologies transforms flat-rolled steel into products that meet the exact specifications for customers in a wide range of
industries, including the automotive, agricultural and consumer goods markets. During 2014, Steel Technologies acquired Stripco,
a steel processor with operations in Mishawaka, Indiana. In recent years, Steel Technologies has also made investments to
construct new facilities in Mexico that will service growing industrial manufacturing markets. Steel Technologies operates as an
independent business, allowing Nucor to continue its long-standing relationships with other sheet processing companies while

at the same time allowing Steel Technologies the ability to independently manage its supply needs.

Nucor owns 50% of the stock of Duferdofin Nucor S.r.l., which operates a melt shop and bloom/billet caster in Brescia, Italy, with
an annual capacity of 1,000,000 metric tons, including the capability to produce higher-value semi-finished SBQ products. The
joint venture operates two beam rolling mills having a combined capacity of approximately 950,000 metric tons, a 350,000 metric
ton bar mill and a trackshoes and cutting edges mill with a 50,000 metric ton capacity. During the fourth quarter of 2015, Nucor
recorded an impairment charge on its investment in Duferdofin Nucor S.r.l. of $153.0 million.

During 2016, Nucor announced and formed a 50-50 joint venture with JFE Steel Corporation of Japan to build and operate a
galvanized sheet steel plant in central Mexico to supply that country’s automotive market. The plant is expected to have a total cost
of approximately $270 million and a capacity of 400,000 tons per year. Operations are expected to begin in the second half of 2019.



22,500

year ' 07'108'109'1 1011111121113 1114

15

16

STEEL PRODUCTION

22,500

18,000

13,500

9,000

4,500

‘ year

07H08H09H10H11 H12H13H14H15H16‘

STEEL SHIPMENTS TO OUTSIDE CUSTOMERS
~o— TOTAL STEEL SHIPMENTS



REINFORCING
PRODUCTS

BUILDINGS
GROUP

VULCRAFT
£ g verco

/\ cow FNisH

STEEL MESH
GRATING &
FASTENERS

HARRIS
CORPORATE
OFFICE

NUCOR
CORPORATE
OFFICE




STEEL PRODUCTS SEGMENT

Harris Steel fabricates, installs and
distributes rebar for highways, bridges and other infrastructure, as well as
commercial and multi-tenant residential construction markets.

Harris Steel operates as a subsidiary of Nucor, fabricating, installing and distributing rebar in the United States and Canada.
Harris Steel has been a significant growth platform for Nucor in the rebar fabrication business. Since the acquisition of Harris Steel
in 2007, Nucor’s total annual rebar fabrication capacity has more than doubled to over 1,700,000 tons.

In 2016, fabricated rebar sales were 1,115,000 tons, which is a 6% decrease from 1,190,000 tons in 2015.

Reinforcing products are essential to concrete construction. They supply tensile strength, as well as additional compressive strength,
and protect the concrete from cracking. Harris Steel bids on and executes a wide variety of construction work primarily classified as
infrastructure, including highways, bridges, reservoirs, utilities, hospitals, schools, airports and stadiums. Harris Steel is also active

in commercial office building and multi-tenant residential (high-rise) construction. In many markets, Harris Steel sells reinforcing
products on an installed basis; i.e., Harris Steel fabricates the reinforcing products for a specific application and performs installation.
Harris Steel operates over 70 fabrication facilities across the United States and Canada, with each facility serving a local market.
Domestic construction markets have stabilized during the past few years but remain well below historical peak levels.

Nucor manufactures wire
products, grating and industrial fasteners.

STEEL MESH

Nucor produces mesh at Nucor Steel Connecticut, Inc. and Nucor Wire Products Utah, Inc. Nucor also produces mesh in Canada
at the Harris Steel operations of Laurel and Laurel-LEC. The combined annual production capacity of the steel mesh facilities is
approximately 128,000 tons.

GRATING

Our grating business, which operates under the brand names Nucor Grating in the United States and Fisher & Ludlow in Canada,
fabricates steel and aluminum bar grating products at facilities located in North America. Nucor Grating and Fisher & Ludlow serve
the new construction and maintenance-related markets. In February 2017, Nucor acquired additional strategic assets in the bar
grating business which will help us expand our geographic footprint, increase our North American market leadership position, and
provide additional value to our customers. With the addition of these bar grating assets, Nucor has increased its annual production
capacity to approximately 150,000 tons.

FASTENERS

Nucor Fastener’s bolt-making facility in Indiana produces carbon and alloy steel hex head cap screws, hex bolts, structural bolts, nuts and
washers, finished hex nuts and custom-engineered fasteners. Nucor fasteners are used in a broad range of markets, including demanding
automotive, machine tool, farm implement, construction and military applications. Annual capacity is approximately 75,000 tons.

Images (clockwise from top left) One of the many product offerings of Nucor Grating. Nucor engineers use the latest 3D modeling technology to deliver increased value to customers.
Metal building components are ready for a customer at the Nucor Building Systems division in Swansea, South Carolina. Box Elder County Fairgrounds building jointly manufactured by
Nucor Buildings Systems and Vulcraft of Brigham City, Utah.



is the nation’s largest producer and leading
innovator of open-web steel joists, joist girders and steel deck, which are
used primarily for nonresidential building construction.

Steel joists and joist girders are produced and marketed nationally through seven Vulcraft facilities located across the United States.
The current annual joist production capacity is approximately 715,000 tons. In 2016, Vulcraft sold 445,000 tons of steel joists and
joist girders, an increase of 4% from 427,000 tons in 2015. Material costs, primarily steel, were approximately 49% of the joist sales
dollar in 2016 and 2015.

Steel decking is produced and marketed nationally through nine deck plants located throughout the United States. Six of these
plants are adjacent to Vulcraft joist facilities. The current annual deck production capacity is approximately 530,000 tons. In 2016,
steel deck sales increased 10% to 442,000 tons, compared with 401,000 tons in 2015. Material costs, primarily coiled sheet steel,
were approximately 68% and 64% of the steel deck sales dollar in 2016 and 2015, respectively.

In 2017, Nucor will begin joist and deck production at a facility in Eastern Canada. The expansion into Canada will allow Nucor to
better serve our customers in the Canadian market.

Vulcraft maintains an extensive fleet of trucks to ensure the on-time delivery of its joist and deck products.

The majority of steel joists, joist girders and steel decking are used extensively as part of the roof and floor structural support
systems in manufacturing buildings, retail stores, shopping centers, warehouses, schools, churches, hospitals and, to a lesser
extent, in multi-story buildings and apartments.

Steel joists and joist girder sales are obtained through a competitive bidding process. Vulcraft quotes on a significant percentage
of the domestic buildings using steel joists and joist girders as part of the support systems. Vulcraft is the largest supplier of steel
joists and joist girders in the United States.

Steel deck sales are also obtained through a competitive bidding process. The majority of steel deck is used to support roofs and
is also used as concrete floor support in high-rise buildings. Vulcraft and Verco are the largest suppliers of steel decking in the
United States.

Sales of steel joists, joist girders and steel deck are dependent on the nonresidential building construction market. Domestic
construction markets have stabilized during the past few years but remain well below historical peak levels.
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Nucor manufactures custom-engineered and
standard metal buildings and components.

Nucor produces metal buildings and components throughout the United States under the following brands: Nucor Building
Systems, American Buildings Company, Kirby Building Systems and CBC Steel Buildings. In total, the Nucor Buildings Group
currently has eleven metal buildings plants with an annual capacity of approximately 465,000 tons.

The Buildings Group sales were 304,000 tons in 2016, down 1% from 307,000 tons in 2015.

The size of the buildings that can be produced ranges from less than 1,000 square feet to more than 1,000,000 square feet.
Complete metal building packages can be customized and combined with other materials such as glass, wood and masonry to
produce cost-effective, aesthetically pleasing buildings designed to the customers’ special requirements. The buildings are sold
primarily through an independent builder distribution network in order to provide fast-track, customized solutions for building owners.

The primary markets served are commercial, industrial and institutional buildings, including distribution centers, automobile
dealerships, retail centers, schools, warehouses and manufacturing facilities. Domestic construction markets have stabilized
during the past few years but remain well below historical peak levels.
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Nucor is North America’s largest producer of cold finished
bar products for a wide range of industrial markets.

Nucor Cold Finish is the largest and most diversified producer of cold finished bars in North America. In November 2015, Nucor
further expanded our industry-leading production capabilities with the acquisition of Gerdau’s cold finished bar facilities in Ohio and
Georgia. The acquired facilities complement our previously owned facilities in Missouri, Nebraska, South Carolina, Utah, Wisconsin
and Ontario, Canada. The Missouri facility operates as Nucor LMP and the Canadian facilities are a part of Harris Steel and operate
as Laurel Steel. The total capacity of the Nucor cold finished bar and wire facilities now exceeds 920,000 tons per year. The 2016
sales of cold finished steel products were 426,000 tons, down 5% from 449,000 tons in 2015.

Nucor’s cold finished facilities are among the most modern in the world, producing cold finished bars for the most demanding
applications. Nucor Cold Finish obtains most of its steel from the Nucor bar mills, ensuring consistent quality and supply through
all market conditions. This factor, along with our facilities” use of the latest technology, results in a highly competitive cost structure
and reliability for our customers.

These facilities produce cold-drawn, turned, ground and polished steel bars that are used extensively for shafting and other precision
machined applications. Nucor Cold Finish produces rounds, hexagons, flats and squares in carbon, alloy and leaded steels. These
bars, in turn, are purchased by the appliance, automotive, construction equipment, electric motor, farm machinery and fluid power
industries, as well as by service centers. Nucor Cold Finish bars are used in tens of thousands of products. A few examples include
anchor bolts, hydraulic cylinders and shafting for air conditioner compressors, ceiling fan motors, garage door openers, electric motors
and lawn mowers.
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RAW MATERIALS SEGMENT

are Nucor’s single largest cost.
Nucor has implemented a long-term raw materials investment strategy focused
on reducing the cost structure of our steelmaking operations, providing greater
metallics input flexibility, creating a shorter supply chain and achieving greater
and sustainable control over our key steel mill metallic inputs.

The David J. Joseph Company and its affiliates (DJJ) operate six regional scrap recycling companies within the United States that
together have shredders physically capable of processing approximately five million tons of ferrous scrap annually. DJJ’s scrap recycling
operations use industry-leading expertise and technologies to maximize metal recovery. DJJ operates nine self-serve used auto parts
stores called U Pull & Pay that complement the recycling operations.

DJJ is also the North American industry leading broker of ferrous scrap; internationally sources scrap, pig iron and other scrap substitutes;
and brokers ferro-alloys and nonferrous metals. DJJ provides logistics and metallurgical expertise for the trading of industrial scrap. The
DJJ Rail Services business oversees rail cars dedicated to scrap and steel movement and offers complete railcar fleet management and
leases for third parties. All of these businesses have strategic value to Nucor as the most diversified North American steel producer.

Nucor operates two plants with a combined capacity of 4,500,000 metric tons that produce Direct Reduced Iron (DRI) possessing
world-class metallization rates and carbon content levels. DRI is a substitute material for high-quality grades of scrap and pig iron that

is utilized by Nucor’s steel mills. Having sufficient levels of high-quality metallic inputs is critical to support Nucor’s growth strategy of
producing higher-quality steels for demanding steel applications. Nucor’s DRI production capabilities provide significant flexibility to
quickly adjust our metallic mix to the current market dynamics and to maintain competitive pricing and supply pressure on the sometimes
volatile scrap market. With the potential risk for future constraints on the supply of high-quality grades of scrap and the potential risk
of pig iron supply disruptions, DRI better positions Nucor to manage our overall metallic input costs and our supply chain related risks.

Nucor’s first DRI plant, Nu-lron Unlimited, is located in Trinidad. The Trinidad site benefits from a low-cost supply of natural gas and
favorable logistics for receipt of iron ore and shipment of DRI to the United States. In late 2013, Nucor commenced production at our
DRI plant in Louisiana. The start-up of this operation gained momentum in 2014, with the plant producing and shipping significant
volumes of high-quality DRI to the Nucor steel mills. However, in November 2014, the Louisiana plant experienced an equipment
failure to the process gas heater, which is an ancillary piece of equipment to the DRI producing vessel. The plant successfully restarted
operations at the end of the first quarter of 2015, producing DRI consistent with the world-class quality levels prior to the equipment
failure. Due to the steel market and metallic price dynamics, the Louisiana plant scheduled an extended maintenance shutdown that
began in late October 2015 and lasted until late January 2016.

The Trinidad and Louisiana DRI plants, along with Nucor’s ability to ensure a long-term, low cost of natural gas, are important components

in the execution of Nucor’s raw material strategy of providing between six and seven million tons per year of low cost, high-quality iron
units to our steel mills. To ensure the DRI plant in Louisiana has a sustainable advantage from lower natural gas costs, Nucor entered into
two long-term, onshore natural gas drilling programs in the U.S. with Encana Oil & Gas (USA) Inc. (Encana). Since the first agreement was
entered into in 2010, the natural gas produced by these two programs has been sold to third parties to offset our exposure to spot prices
of natural gas consumed by the Louisiana DRI facility and our other operations. During 2012, Nucor also acquired a 50% economic and
voting interest in Hunter Ridge Energy Services LLC, a company that has provided services for the gathering, separation and compression
of energy products including natural gas produced by Nucor’s drilling programs. On October 1, 2016, Nucor concluded several transactions
related to Nucor’s natural gas related investments. In order to preserve access to a long-term supply of low cost natural gas resources
while maintaining capital flexibility, Nucor purchased 49% of Encana’s leasehold interest covering approximately 54,000 acres in the
South Piceance Basin, terminated the two previous Carry and Earning (C&E) drilling agreements and sold its 50% equity interest in Hunter
Ridge Energy Services LLC. In the new arrangement, the determination of whether or not to participate and invest in all future drilling
capital investment by one working interest owner is independent of the other working interest owners. As such, Nucor has full discretion
on its participation in all future drilling capital investments. Nucor also retained its interest in the natural gas from all of the existing wells
that were already producing under the two previous programs.

Images (clockwise from top left) Teammates at Nucor Steel Berkeley stand in front of a scrap pile that will be recycled into new steel. Barges of scrap are staged for unloading along the
Ohio River at Nucor’s sheet mill in Ghent, Kentucky. Scrap is transported to the Nucor Steel Memphis melt shop. Direct Reduced Iron pellets. A bird’s-eye view of the many grades of
scrap at Nucor Steel Gallatin.



n MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

STEEL INDUSTRY CONDITIONS

In spite of lackluster global economic and steel industry conditions, the economy in the United States continues to experience modest
growth, and steel demand in this country is stronger than in many parts of the world. After several years of growth in nonresidential
construction markets (the sector to which we are most closely tied and the largest end market for steel in the United States), demand
stalled in 2015, and that trend continued in 2016. The domestic automotive market, which is the second largest end market for steel in
the United States, had a second consecutive record year, with 17.6 million vehicles sold. With an improved labor market and low gasoline
prices, we expect continued strength in vehicle sales in 2017. A steep drop in ail prices in 2015 had a significant negative impact

on demand for energy-related steel, which is the third largest end market for steel in the United States. This low price environment
remained throughout 2016, and we are only recently starting to see oil prices rise due to lower inventories and production from OPEC
nations. Long-term, we believe that the domestic economy can benefit from globally competitive energy prices.

Although Nucor's earnings increased in 2016, they were impacted significantly by continued extremely high levels of steel imports.
Our industry remains greatly constrained by the impact of global overcapacity. Weak economic conditions in Europe, slow growth in
China and a strong U.S. dollar relative to other foreign currencies continue to make the U.S. markets a prime target for foreign steel
imports. While the steel industry has historically been characterized by periods of overcapacity and intense competition for sales among
producers, we are currently experiencing an era of global overcapacity that is unprecedented. Despite ongoing domestic and global
steel industry consolidation, the extraordinary increase in China’s steel production in the last decade, together with the excess capacity
from other countries that have state-owned enterprises (SOEs) or export-focused steel industries, have exacerbated this overcapacity
issue domestically as well as globally. According to the American Iron and Steel Institute, global steel overcapacity is estimated at
approximately 770 million tons per year, with China’s overcapacity being the largest piece at approximately 470 million tons. Chinese
overcapacity alone is estimated to be four times greater than the entire U.S. annual demand for steel. China is the world’s largest
producer and exporter of steel, accounting for approximately 50% of the steel produced globally. We believe Chinese producers, many
of which are government-owned in whole or in part, continue to benefit from their government’s manipulation of foreign currency
exchange rates and from the receipt of government subsidies, which allow them to sell steel into our markets at artificially low prices.

Imported steel and steel products continue to present unique challenges for us because foreign producers often benefit from
government subsidies, either directly through SOEs or indirectly through government-owned or controlled financial institutions. Foreign
imports of finished and semi-finished steel were down approximately 15% in 2016 compared to 2015, but they still remain excessive
with finished steel imports alone capturing 26% of the market despite significant unused cost-competitive domestic capacity. The
surge comes from numerous countries and cuts across all product lines. Our products that experience the greatest amount of imports
include: semi-finished steel, reinforcing bar, plate and hot-rolled, cold-rolled and galvanized sheet steel. Countries that contribute most
significantly to the import total include South Korea, Turkey, Japan and China.

China is not only selling steel at artificially low prices into our domestic market but also across the globe. When it does so, steel products
that would otherwise have been consumed by the local steel customers in other countries are displaced into global markets, compounding
the issue. Nucor has joined three other domestic steelmakers in filing a petition alleging China is circumventing previously levied duties

by shipping products through third-party countries. Also, in a more indirect manner, but still significant, is the import of fabricated steel
products, such as oil country tubular goods, wind towers and other construction components that were produced in China.

The steel industry has always been cyclical in nature, but North American producers of steel and steel products have been facing,

and are continuing to face, very challenging global market conditions. The average industry capacity utilization rate increased to
approximately 73% in 2016 as compared to 71% in 2015. These rates compare unfavorably to capacity utilization rates that reached

as high as 87% in 2007. Although domestic demand for steel and steel products is expected to remain healthy in 2017, we believe it

is unlikely that average capacity utilization rates will increase significantly unless the U.S. government and world trade organizations
continue to address global overcapacity and unfair trade practices. The average utilization rates of all operating facilities in our steel mills,
steel products and raw materials segments were approximately 80%, 63% and 62%, respectively, in 2016, compared with 73%, 63%
and 56%, respectively, in 2015. In spite of challenging market conditions, all of our product groups in the steel mills segment realized
improved performance in 2016 over the prior year.

Macro-level uncertainties in world markets should continue to weigh on global and domestic growth in 2017. We believe our net sales
and financial results will continue to be adversely affected by these general global economic factors as well as the global steel production
overcapacity issue.



OUR CHALLENGES AND RISKS

Sales of many of our products are largely dependent upon capital spending in the nonresidential construction markets in the United
States, including in the industrial and commercial sectors, as well as capital spending on infrastructure that is publicly funded, such as
bridges, schools, prisons and hospitals. Unlike recoveries from past recessions, the recovery from the recession of 2008-2009 has not
yet included a strong recovery in the severely depressed nonresidential construction market. While we have experienced a continued
slightly positive trajectory in capital spending on nonresidential construction projects since 2009, we do not expect to see strong
growth in our net sales until we see a more sustained increase in spending on these types of construction projects. Congress did pass
a five-year surface transportation funding bill at the end of 2015, providing $305 billion for highway and public transportation projects.
We are also encouraged by the new administration’s recent commentary on initiatives that should spur greater economic growth,
including increased infrastructure spending, the rolling back of excessive regulations and encouraging domestic energy production.

The continued flow of artificially cheap exports by some of our major foreign competitors into the United States and elsewhere
reduces our net sales and adversely impacts our financial results. Unfair trade practices have been challenged successfully as
violating world trade rules. In 2016, the U.S. steel industry received positive determinations in trade cases involving three flat-rolled
products — corrosion-resistant, cold-rolled and hot-rolled steel. In addition, the U.S. Department of Commerce announced preliminary
duty determinations in investigations addressing cut-to-length plate from twelve countries. The U.S. Department of Commerce also
announced the initiation of antidumping duty investigations of imports of steel concrete reinforcing bar from Japan, Taiwan and Turkey,
and a countervailing duty (CVD) investigation of steel concrete reinforcing bar imports from Turkey. We expect the plate and rebar
cases to conclude in 2017.

Efforts by foreign companies to evade duties by routing products through third-party countries is also a challenge. Artificially-priced
imports and duty evasion schemes make it very difficult for Nucor to maintain sales prices and profit levels. As a result, Nucor joined three
other steelmakers in filing a petition alleging China is circumventing coated steel sheet duties by shipping product through Vietnam. We
continue to believe that assertive enforcement of world trade rules must be one of the highest priorities of the United States government.

Another important trade issue in 2017 is China’s continued treatment as a non-market economy in trade disputes. China was a
government-run, non-market economy in 2001 when it entered its Protocol of Accession to the World Trade Organization (Protocol),
and China remains a government-run, non-market economy today. The main objective of the Protocol was to encourage, and in some
cases to require, China to make market-based economic reforms. China has argued that its accession agreement with the World Trade
Organization requires it be treated as a market economy after 15 years, a milestone it surpassed in December 2016. However, over this
period, China has failed to take the required steps to establish that it is a market economy under U.S. law. Therefore, we agree with

the U.S. Department of Commerce’s decision to continue treating China as a non-market economy and we encourage other countries
to support this position. By treating China as a non-market economy in antidumping cases, the U.S. Department of Commerce can
assume that Chinese prices and costs are distorted, and it can use other methodologies to calculate antidumping duties. This treatment
often results in appropriately higher duties against Chinese products, in order to offset its unfair trade practices.

A major uncertainty we continue to face in our business is the price of our principal raw material, ferrous scrap, which is volatile and
often increases or decreases rapidly in response to changes in domestic demand, unanticipated events that affect the flow of scrap
into scrap yards and changes in foreign demand for scrap. In periods of rapidly increasing raw material prices in the industry, which are
often associated with periods of strong or rapidly improving steel market conditions, being able to increase our prices for the products

we sell quickly enough to offset increases in the prices we pay for ferrous scrap is challenging but critical to maintaining our profitability.

We attempt to mitigate the scrap price risk by managing scrap inventory levels at the steel mills to match the anticipated demand over
the next several weeks. Certain scrap substitutes, including pig iron, have longer lead times for delivery than scrap, which can make
this inventory management strategy difficult to achieve. Continued successful implementation of our raw material strategy, including
key investments in Direct Reduced Iron (DRI) production coupled with the scrap brokerage and processing services performed by our
team at the David J. Joseph Company (DJJ), gives us greater control over our metallic inputs and thus also helps us to mitigate this risk.

During periods of stronger or improving steel market conditions, we are more likely to be able to pass through to our customers,
relatively quickly, the increased costs of ferrous scrap and scrap substitutes and to protect our gross margins from significant erosion.
During weaker or rapidly deteriorating steel market conditions, including the global steel market environment of the past several years,
weak steel demand, low industry utilization rates and the impact of imports create an even more intensified competitive environment.
All of those factors, to some degree, impact pricing, which increases the likelihood that Nucor will experience lower gross margins.

Although the majority of our steel sales are to spot market customers who place their orders each month based on their business
needs and our pricing competitiveness compared to both domestic and global producers and trading companies, we also sell contract
tons, primarily in our sheet operations. Approximately 60% of our sheet sales were to contract customers in 2016 (60% and 50%

in 2015 and 2014, respectively), with the balance in the spot market at the prevailing prices at the time of sale. Steel contract sales
outside of our sheet operations are not significant. The amount of tons sold to contract customers depends on the overall market
conditions at the time, how the end-use customers see the market moving forward and the strategy that Nucor management believes
is appropriate to the upcoming period. Nucor management considerations include maintaining an appropriate balance of spot and



contract tons based on market projections and appropriately supporting our diversified customer base. The percentage of tons that

is placed under contract also depends on the overall market dynamics and customer negotiations. In years of strengthening demand,

we typically see an increase in the percentage of sheet sales sold under contract as our customers have an expectation that transaction
prices will rapidly rise and available capacity will quickly be sold out. To mitigate this risk, customers prefer to enter into contracts in order
to obtain committed volumes of supply from the mills. Our contracts include a method of adjusting prices on a periodic basis to reflect
changes in the market pricing for steel and/or scrap. Market indices for steel generally trend with scrap pricing changes, but during periods
of steel market weakness, the more intensified competitive steel market environment can cause the sales price indices to result in reduced
gross margins and profitability. Furthermore, since the selling price adjustments are not immediate, there will always be a timing difference
between changes in the prices we pay for raw materials and the adjustments we make to our contract selling prices. Generally, in periods
of increasing scrap prices, we experience a short-term margin contraction on contract tons. Conversely, in periods of decreasing scrap
prices, we typically experience a short-term margin expansion. Contract sales typically have terms ranging from six to twelve months.

Another significant uncertainty we face is the cost of energy. The availability and prices of electricity and natural gas are influenced
today by many factors, including changes in supply and demand, advances in drilling technology and, increasingly, by changes in
public policy relating to energy production and use. Proposed regulation of greenhouse gas emissions from new and refurbished power
plants could increase our cost of electricity in future years, particularly if they are adopted in a form that requires deep reductions

in greenhouse gas emissions. Adopting these regulations in an onerous form could lead to foreign producers that are not affected
by them gaining a competitive advantage over us. We are monitoring these regulatory developments closely and will seek to educate
public policy makers during the adoption process about their potential impact on our business and the U.S. manufacturing base.

OUR STRENGTHS AND OPPORTUNITIES

We are North America’s most diversified steel producer. As a result, our short-term performance is not tied to any one market.
Since 2012, we have made investments of more than $6 billion on projects that are not only diversifying our product offerings
but also the markets that we serve. These acquisitions and investments will grow our long-term earnings power by increasing
our channels to market, expanding our product portfolio into higher value-added offerings that are less vulnerable to imports,
improving our cost structure and further building upon our market leadership positions. The pie chart below shows the diversity
of our product mix by total tons sold to outside customers in 2016.

DIVERSIFIED PRODUCT MIX
Total Tons Sold to Outside Customers in 2016*
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Given the strategic emphasis in recent years of shifting our product mix to include a greater proportion of value-added steel mill
products, we performed an analysis to understand the impact on our steel mills’ capacities in the fourth quarter of 2016. As a
result of the analysis, we estimate Nucor’s total steelmaking annual capacity to be approximately 26.7 million tons. The estimate
is a 7% decrease from our previous estimate of just under 29 million tons.

Nucor’s raw material supply chain is another important strength. Our investment in DRI production facilities and scrap brokerage
and processing businesses provides Nucor with significant flexibility in optimizing our raw materials costs. Additionally, having a
significant portion of our raw materials supply under our control minimizes risk associated with the global sourcing of raw materials,
particularly since a considerable portion of scrap substitutes comes from regions of the world that have historically experienced
greater political turmoil.

Our highly variable, low cost structure, combined with our financial strength and liquidity, has allowed us to successfully navigate
cyclical, severely depressed steel industry market conditions in the past. In such times, our incentive-based pay system reduces
our payroll costs, both hourly and salary, which helps to offset lower selling prices. Our pay-for-performance system that is closely
tied to our levels of production also allows us to keep our workforce intact and to continue operating our facilities when some of

our competitors with greater fixed costs are forced to shut down some of their facilities. Because we use electric arc furnaces to
produce our steel, we can easily vary our production levels to match short-term changes in demand, unlike our blast furnace-based
integrated competitors. We believe these strengths also provide us further opportunities to gain market share during such times.

EVALUATING OUR OPERATING PERFORMANCE

We report our results of operations in three segments: steel mills, steel products and raw materials. Most of the steel we produce in our
mills is sold to outside customers, but a significant percentage is used internally by some of the facilities in our steel products segment.

We begin measuring our performance by comparing our net sales, both in total and by individual segment, during a reporting period with
our net sales in the corresponding period in the prior year. In doing so, we focus on changes in and the reasons for such changes in the
two key variables that have the greatest influence on our net sales: average sales price per ton during the period and total tons shipped
to outside customers.

We also focus on both dollar and percentage changes in gross margins, which are key drivers of our profitability, and the reasons for
such changes. There are many factors from period to period that can affect our gross margins. One consistent area of focus for us

is changes in “metal margins,” which is the difference between the selling price of steel and the cost of scrap and scrap substitutes.
Increases or decreases in the cost of scrap and scrap substitutes that are not offset by changes in the selling price of steel can quickly
compress or expand our margins and reduce our profitability.

Because energy is a key input to our manufacturing processes, material changes in energy costs per ton can significantly affect our
gross margins as well. Lower energy costs per ton increase our gross margins. Generally, our energy costs per ton are lower when the
average utilization rates of all operating facilities in our steel mills segment are higher.

Changes in marketing, administrative and other expenses, particularly profit sharing costs, can have a material effect on our results of
operations for a reporting period as well. Profit sharing costs vary significantly from period to period as they are based upon changes
in our pre-tax earnings and are a reflection of our pay-for-performance system that is closely tied to our levels of production.

EVALUATING OUR FINANCIAL CONDITION

We evaluate our financial condition each reporting period by focusing primarily on the amounts of and reasons for changes in

cash provided by operating activities, our current ratio, the turnover rate of our accounts receivable and inventories, the amount and
reasons for changes in cash used in or provided by investing activities and financing activities and our cash and cash equivalents and
short-term investments position at period end. Our conservative financial practices have served us well in the past and are serving

us well today. As a result, our financial position remains strong despite the negative effects on our business of global overcapacity
and the continued weakness in the global economy.

2016 CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE

In the fourth quarter of 2016, we changed our accounting method for valuing inventories held by the parent company and Nucor-Yamato
Steel Company to the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method of accounting from the last-in, first-out (LIFO) method. All inventories held by other
subsidiaries of the parent company were previously and continue to be valued using the FIFO method. The effects of the change in
accounting principle from LIFO to FIFO have been retrospectively applied to all periods presented in all sections of this Annual Report to
Stockholders, including Management'’s Discussion and Analysis. See Note 2 to our Consolidated Financial Statements for more information
related to the change in accounting principle.



NET SALES

Net sales to external customers by segment for 2016 and 2015 were as follows:

(in thousands)

2016 2015 % Change
Steel mills $ 11,312,048 $11,084,331 2%
Steel products 3,687,448 3,966,895 -7%
Raw materials 1,208,626 1,388,050 -13%
Total net sales to external customers $16,208,122 $16,439,276 -1%

Net sales for 2016 decreased 1% from the prior year. Average sales price per ton decreased 8% from $725 in 2015 to $667 in 2016.
Total tons shipped to outside customers increased 7% from 22.7 million tons in 2015 to 24.3 miillion tons in 2016.
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In the steel mills segment, production and sales tons were as follows:

(in thousands)

2016 2015 % Change
Steel production 21,282 19,294 10%
QOutside steel shipments 18,846 17,006 11%
Inside steel shipments 3,095 2,854 8%
Total steel shipments 21,941 19,860 10%

Net sales for the steel mills segment increased 2% in 2016 from the prior year primarily due to an 11% increase in total tons shipped to
outside customers, which was partially offset by an 8% decrease in the average sales price per ton from $651 in 2015 to $601 in 2016.



Our sheet, bar, plate and structural products all experienced lower average selling prices in 2016 as compared to 2015. Overall steel
market conditions remained challenging in 2016; however, volumes increased in 2016 compared to 2015 for all product groups within
the steel mills segment, most notably in sheet. The improved volumes outweighed the decreased selling prices to result in increased
sales for the steel mills segment in all but the first quarter of 2016, which had the lowest average sales price per ton of any quarter in
2015 and 2016, when compared to the respective prior year quarter. Service center inventory levels in 2016 continued the downward
trend that was experienced in 2015. Energy, agricultural and heavy equipment markets were weak in both 2015 and 2016, while

the automotive market was strong in both years. A positive factor impacting the steel mills segment in 2016 was decreased imports;
however, imports remain at very high levels and accounted for an estimated 26% of the finished steel market in 2016.

The results of recent trade cases are having a positive impact as steel imports were down approximately 15% in 2016 compared to
2015. In mid-2016, affirmative final determinations were announced in three flat-rolled antidumping duty and countervailing duty
cases involving corrosion-resistant, cold-rolled and hot-rolled steel products. These final determinations are an important step in
returning fair trade to the U.S. flat-rolled steel market. In addition, the cut-to-length plate cases filed against twelve countries continue
to progress through the trade case process. Affirmative final determinations have been announced on dumped steel from Brazil,
South Africa and Turkey, and in January 2017, the U.S. Department of Commerce announced its final determinations against China
for illegally subsidizing and dumping plate. We expect all plate cases to conclude in the coming months. The U.S. Department of
Commerce also announced the initiation of antidumping duty investigations of imports of steel concrete reinforcing bar from Japan,
Taiwan and Turkey, and a countervailing duty investigation of rebar imports from Turkey. We expect the rebar cases to conclude in 2017.

Outside sales tonnage data for the steel products segment was as follows:

(in thousands)

2016 2015 % Change
Joist sales 445 427 4%
Deck sales 442 401 10%
Cold finished sales 426 449 -5%
Fabricated concrete reinforcing steel sales 1,115 1,190 -6%

Net sales for the steel products segment decreased 7% from 2015 primarily due to a 3% decrease in tons sold to outside customers
and a 6% decrease in the average sales price per ton from $1,374 in 2015 to $1,298 in 2016. Sales during 2016 followed the typical
seasonal pattern that was also experienced in 2015. Total sales and volumes were lowest in the first quarter as winter weather
conditions had their greatest impact on nonresidential construction markets. Conditions improved in the second quarter and remained
relatively steady throughout the remainder of the year with a slight decline during the fourth quarter as winter weather conditions
returned. Nonresidential construction markets remained generally flat during 2016 as full year nonresidential construction starts
decreased in 2016 compared to 2015.

Net sales for the raw materials segment decreased 13% in 2016 from 2015 primarily due to decreased volumes and lower average
selling prices in DJJ’s brokerage operations as well as decreased volumes in DJJ’s scrap processing operations. Approximately 89%
of outside sales in the raw materials segment in 2016 were from DJJ’s brokerage operations and approximately 8% of outside sales
were from DJJ’s scrap processing operations (88% and 8%, respectively, in 2015).

GROSS MARGIN

In 2016, Nucor recorded gross margins of $2.03 billion (12%) compared to $1.11 billion (7%) in 2015. Gross margins in
2016 benefitted from a 7% increase in tons shipped to outside customers and lower raw materials costs compared to 2015.
The following factors also impacted gross margins:

In the steel mills segment, the average scrap and scrap substitute cost per ton used decreased 16% from $270 in 2015 to $228

in 2016 and sales tons to outside customers increased 11%. These two factors combined to result in improved total metal margin
dollars in 2016 as compared to 2015. Metal margin is the difference between the selling price of steel and the cost of scrap and
scrap substitutes. The decline in average sales price contributed to the slight decline in metal margin per ton, but metal margin per
ton as a percentage of average sales price per ton increased in 2016 as compared to 2015. The primary driver of the improved steel
mill total metal margin dollars was the sheet mills’ 13% improvement in tons sold to outside customers in 2016 as compared to 2015.
Metal margins per ton and total metal margin dollars in the fourth quarter of 2016 increased from the fourth quarter of 2015 due

to higher average selling prices and increased volumes.



Scrap prices are driven by the global supply and demand for scrap and

other iron-based raw materials used to make steel. Scrap prices were 400
volatile throughout 2016 as the average cost of scrap and scrap substitutes

used increased through the third quarter before decreasing during the

fourth quarter of 2016. Despite the fourth quarter decrease from the 320
third quarter, the average cost of scrap and scrap substitute used in the

fourth quarter of 2016 increased 22% compared to the first quarter of 2016.

As we begin 2017, we expect to see the scrap price increases in December 240
and January tempered by some decline and leveling as the quarter progresses.

Steel mill energy costs decreased approximately $4 per ton in 2016
compared with 2015 due to improved productivity and lower electricity — — — —
and natural gas unit costs. Due to the efficiency of Nucor’s steel mills,

energy costs were approximately 6% of the sales dollar in 2016 and 2015. i

As noted previously and elsewhere in our financial statements, we have

continued to diversify into more value-added products which inherently have

lower mill capacities. In the fourth quarter of 2016, we performed an

analysis of the impact that the shift to value-added products had on steel I year | 14 aha14 | 15 | amais | 16 | anate
mill capacity. As part of this analysis, we also revisited the impact that the AVERAGE SCRAP AND SCRAP SUBSTITUTE
shift in product mix had on our inventory costing. Based on this analysis, we COST PER TON USED

changed our estimates of inventory cost based on the updated normal capacity

determination and the related full absorption costing. The impact of the change in estimate resulted in a net pre-tax benefit of

$77.6 million, $83.0 million of which affected gross margin, being recorded in the fourth quarter of 2016.

Gross margins in the steel products segment for 2016 decreased compared to 2015 primarily due to decreased performance in our joist,
deck, building systems and cold finish operations. Our combined joist and deck operations experienced the largest decrease in gross
margins in 2016 as compared to 2015 due to higher steel input costs and lower average selling prices per ton. Gross margins in the steel
products segment benefitted from the improved performance of our rebar fabrication businesses in 2016 as compared to 2015.

Gross margins related to DJJ’s scrap processing operations improved significantly during 2016 compared to 2015 due to significant
and sustainable improvements in its cost structure, reducing both fixed and variable costs.

Gross margins in the raw materials segment in 2016 were adversely impacted by the performance of our DRI businesses. Although
margins improved notably for the full year 2016 as compared to 2015, the DRI operations remained at a loss position. The depressed
level of pricing for alternative raw materials in 2016 had an adverse impact on the pricing and margins of our DRI facilities. We believe
there is a positive impact on our steel mills” overall iron unit costs, including scrap and pig iron costs, when Nucor Steel Louisiana is
producing high-quality DRI.

Gross margins for our DRI businesses were higher in 2016 than in 2015, particularly at Nucor Steel Louisiana. Our Louisiana DRI
facility was not in operation for much of the first quarter of 2015 as repairs related to an equipment failure that occurred in 2014 were
completed. Following the resumption of operations, gross margins were negatively impacted by working through higher-cost iron ore
inventory that could not be used as the necessary repairs caused by the equipment failure were being made. In the fourth quarter of
2015, following a planned maintenance outage, Nucor Steel Louisiana did not initially resume operations due to market conditions.
The Louisiana DRI facility resumed operations in late January 2016.

MARKETING, ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER EXPENSES

A major component of marketing, administrative and other expenses is profit sharing and other incentive compensation costs. These
costs, which are based upon and fluctuate with Nucor’s financial performance, increased from 2015 to 2016 due to increased
profitability in 2016. In 2016, profit sharing costs consisted of $129.0 million of contributions, including the Company’s matching
contribution, made to the Company’s Profit Sharing and Retirement Savings Plan for qualified employees ($60.5 million in 2015).
Other bonus costs also fluctuate based on Nucor’s achievement of certain financial performance goals, including comparisons of
Nucor’s financial performance to peers in the steel industry and other companies. Stock-based compensation included in marketing,
administrative and other expenses increased by 26% to $26.9 million in 2016 compared with $21.3 million in 2015 and includes
costs associated with vesting of stock awards granted in prior years.

Marketing, administrative and other expenses increased in the fourth quarter of 2016 as compared to the fourth quarter of 2015 due
to increased profit sharing and other incentive compensation costs as a result of increased earnings.



In the third quarter of 2016, there were charges related to legal settlements of $33.7 million included in marketing, administrative
and other expenses. Also included in marketing, administrative and other expenses in the third quarter of 2016 was a net benefit of
$11.1 million related to fair value adjustments to assets in the corporate/eliminations segment, the majority of which related to the
acquisition of the remaining ownership interest in a joint venture.

EQUITY IN EARNINGS OF UNCONSOLIDATED AFFILIATES

Equity method investment earnings were $38.8 million in 2016 and $5.3 million in 2015. The increase in equity method
investment earnings from 2015 to 2016 is primarily due to increased earnings at NuMit LLC (NuMit) and, to a lesser extent,
a decrease in losses at Duferdofin Nucor S.r.I. (Duferdofin Nucor).

IMPAIRMENTS AND LOSSES ON ASSETS

In 2015, Nucor recorded $244.8 million in charges for impairments and losses on assets (none in 2016). During the fourth quarter
of 2015, Nucor assessed its equity investment in Duferdofin Nucor for impairment due to unfavorable operating performance and
deterioration in financial projections caused by increased global overcapacity in 2015. After completing its assessment, Nucor
determined that the carrying amount exceeded its estimated fair value and was other than temporary. Nucor recorded a $153.0
million impairment charge against the Company’s investment in Duferdofin Nucor (see Note 9 to the Consolidated Financial
Statements). The $153.0 million impairment charge was included in the steel mills segment.

Also during the fourth quarter of 2015, Nucor determined that certain assets, the majority of which were engineering and equipment
related to a blast furnace project at our St. James Parish, Louisiana site, would not be utilized, resulting in an $84.1 million
impairment charge (see Note 7 to the Consolidated Financial Statements). This charge was included in the raw materials segment.

INTEREST EXPENSE (INCOME)

Net interest expense is detailed below:

(in thousands)

2016 2015
Interest expense $181,179 $177,543
Interest income (11,935) (4,012)
Interest expense, net $169,244 $173,531

Gross interest expense increased in 2016 compared to 2015 primarily due to higher average interest rates on our variable rate debt.
Gross interest income increased in 2016 due to increased average investment levels and higher average interest rates on investments.

EARNINGS BEFORE INCOME TAXES AND NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS

Earnings before income taxes and noncontrolling interests by segment for 2016 and 2015 were as follows:

(in thousands)

2016 2015

Steel mills $ 1,724,168 $ 629,256

Steel products 249,970 276,048

Raw materials (95,121) (283,938)

Corporate/eliminations (580,358) (379,500)
Earnings before income taxes and

noncontrolling interests $ 1,298,659 $ 241,866

Earnings before income taxes and noncontrolling interests in the steel mills segment for 2016 increased significantly from 2015
primarily due to improved total metal margin dollars resulting from increased sales volume and decreased input costs. The higher sales
and production volumes in 2016 improved our energy and other production costs per ton as compared to 2015. The primary driver




of the improvement in the steel mills segment was our sheet mills, benefitting from the factors previously discussed. The improved
results of our NuMit and Duferdofin Nucor equity method joint ventures also contributed to the increase in earnings in 2016 as
compared to 2015. A positive factor benefitting the steel mills segment in 2016 was decreased imports; however, imports remain at
very high levels and accounted for an estimated 26% of the finished steel market in 2016. During 2015, the $153.0 million impairment
charge related to Duferdofin Nucor significantly impacted the steel mills segment, causing the segment to report a loss before income
taxes and noncontrolling interests in the fourth quarter of 2015. Overall operating rates at our steel mills for the full year 2016 increased
to 80% as compared to 73% for the full year 2015.

In the steel products segment, earnings before income taxes and noncontrolling interests decreased slightly in 2016 compared to
2015. The performance of our joist, deck, buildings systems and cold finish operations during 2016 declined compared to 2015,

while the performance of our rebar fabrication businesses had strong year-over-year improvement despite a generally flat nonresidential
construction market. Backlog tons for our joist, deck, building systems and rebar fabrication businesses were higher at the end of 2016
than at the end of 2015 as market demand seems to be improving.

Earnings before income taxes and noncontrolling interests in the raw materials segment for 2016 improved significantly from 2015, with
the most significant driver being the improved performance of our DRI operations, particularly at Nucor Steel Louisiana. In 2015, Nucor
Steel Louisiana’s performance was affected by the challenging conditions previously discussed. During 2016, the facility was able to run
throughout the year and benefitted from improved pricing that led to a profitable third quarter of 2016. Also contributing to the increased
performance of the raw materials segment was the significant improvement in profitability of DJJ’s scrap processing operations in 2016.
Earnings before income taxes and noncontrolling interests for the raw materials segment in 2015 were negatively impacted by the $84.1
million impairment charge on assets related to a blast furnace project that will not be utilized in the future.

NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS

Noncontrolling interests represent the income attributable to the minority interest partners of Nucor’s joint ventures, primarily
Nucor-Yamato Steel Company (NYS), of which Nucor owns 51%. The 7% decrease in earnings attributable to noncontrolling
interests from 2016 to 2015 was primarily due to decreased metal margins as a result of lower selling prices, partially offset by
increased volumes. Under the NYS limited partnership agreement, the minimum amount of cash to be distributed each year to
the partners is the amount needed by each partner to pay applicable U.S. federal and state income taxes.

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES

The effective tax rate in 2016 was 30.7% compared with 20.2% in 2015. The increase in the rate between 2015 and 2016 is primarily
due to the change in the relative proportions of net earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests to total pre-tax earnings between
the periods. The effective tax rate in 2015 also benefited from lower state income taxes caused by state tax credits and the reversal
of previously unrecognized tax benefits. These decreases in the 2015 rate were somewhat offset by an increase as a result of the
$153.0 million financial statement impairment of an investment in a foreign joint venture. Nucor has concluded U.S. federal income
tax matters for years through 2012. Tax years 2013 through 2015 remain open to examination by the Internal Revenue Service. The
Canada Revenue Agency has substantially concluded its examination of the 2012 Canadian returns for Harris Steel Group Inc. and
certain related affiliates and is now examining the 2013 Canadian returns. The tax years 2009 through 2015 remain open to examination
by other major taxing jurisdictions to which Nucor is subject (primarily Canada and other state and local jurisdictions).

NET EARNINGS AND RETURN ON EQUITY $3.00 12%

Nucor reported net earnings of $796.3 million, or $2.50 0 10%
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NET SALES

Net sales to external customers by segment for 2015 and 2014 were as follows:

(in thousands)

2015 2014 % Change
Steel mills $11,084,331 $14,723,642 -25%
Steel products 3,966,895 4,032,385 -2%
Raw materials 1,388,050 2,349,114 -41%
Total net sales to external customers $16,439,276 $21,105,141 -22%

Net sales for 2015 decreased 22% from the prior year. The average sales price per ton decreased 13% from $830 in 2014 to $725
in 2015, while total tons shipped to outside customers decreased 11% from 25.4 million tons in 2014 to 22.7 million tons in 2015.

In the steel mills segment, production and sales tons were as follows:

(in thousands)

2015 2014 % Change
Steel production 19,294 21,135 -9%
QOutside steel shipments 17,006 18,681 -9%
Inside steel shipments 2,854 3,286 -13%
Total steel shipments 19,860 21,967 -10%

Net sales to external customers in the steel mills segment decreased 25% due to a 17% decrease in the average sales price per ton
from $788 in 2014 to $651 in 2015 and a 9% decrease in tons sold to outside customers.

Outside sales tonnage for the steel products segment was as follows:

(in thousands)

2015 2014 % Change
Joist sales 427 421 1%
Deck sales 401 396 1%
Cold finished sales 449 504 -11%
Fabricated concrete reinforcing steel sales 1,190 1,185 —

Net sales to external customers in the steel products segment decreased 2% in 2015 from 2014 due to a 1% decrease in tons sold
to outside customers and a 1% decrease in the average sales price per ton from $1,383 in 2014 to $1,374 in 2015.

Sales for the raw materials segment decreased 41% from 2014 primarily due to decreased volumes in DJJ's brokerage and processing
businesses. Approximately 88% of outside sales in the raw materials segment in 2015 were from DJJ’s brokerage operations and
approximately 8% of the outside sales were from DJJ’s scrap processing operations (81% and 12%, respectively, in 2014).



GROSS MARGIN

In 2015, Nucor recorded gross margins of $1.11 billion (7%) compared to $1.85 billion (9%) in 2014. The year-over-year dollar
decrease was primarily the result of the 13% decrease in the average sales price per ton and 11% decrease in tons shipped to
outside customers. Gross margin during 2015 was also affected by the following factors:

In the steel mills segment, the average scrap and scrap substitute cost per ton used decreased 29% from $381 in 2014 to
$270 in 2015; however, overall metal margin decreased significantly in 2015 due to lower sales prices and volumes.

Total steel mill energy costs decreased approximately $3 per ton from 2014 to 2015 primarily due to lower natural gas and
electricity unit costs.

Nucor’s 2014 gross margins were negatively impacted by $8.9 million in inventory-related purchase accounting adjustments
associated with our acquisition of Gallatin Steel Company (Gallatin) in the fourth quarter of 2014 (none in 2015).

Gross margins in the steel products segment for 2015 increased significantly compared to 2014 primarily due to improved
performance in our joist, deck, rebar and building systems operations. These operations experienced margin expansion in
2015 due to lower input costs caused by decreased steel prices and the successful execution of cost reduction strategies.

Our Nucor Steel Louisiana DRI facility experienced an equipment failure in the fourth quarter of 2014 that suspended
production operations until late in the first quarter of 2015. The facility’s margins in 2015 were negatively impacted by working
through higher-cost iron ore that was purchased at the end of 2014 but was unable to be used until the facility resumed
operations. Following a planned maintenance outage that occurred in the fourth quarter of 2015, Nucor Steel Louisiana did
not initially resume operations due to market conditions. The Louisiana DRI facility resumed operations in late January 2016.

Gross margins related to DJJ’s scrap processing and brokerage operations decreased during 2015 compared to 2014 due
to weaker demand for scrap and other metallic commodities as steel mill utilization decreased.

MARKETING, ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER EXPENSES

Profit sharing costs decreased from 2014 to 2015. In 2015, profit sharing costs consisted of $60.5 million of contributions,
including the Company’s matching contribution, made to the Company’s Profit Sharing and Retirement Savings Plan for qualified
employees ($110.1 million in 2014). Stock-based compensation included in marketing, administrative and other expenses
decreased 3% to $21.3 million in 2015 compared with $21.9 million in 2014 and includes costs associated with vesting of stock
awards granted in prior years.

EQUITY EARNINGS OF UNCONSOLIDATED AFFILIATES

Equity method investment earnings were $5.3 million in 2015 and $13.5 million in 2014. The decrease in equity method
investment earnings from 2014 to 2015 is primarily due to decreased earnings at NuMit and 2015 losses at Hunter Ridge Energy
Services LLC compared to earnings in 2014, partially offset by a decrease in losses at Duferdofin Nucor.

IMPAIRMENTS AND LOSSES ON ASSETS

In 2015, Nucor recorded $244.8 million in charges for impairments and losses on assets. The charges for impairments in
2015 related to the $153.0 million impairment charge against the Company’s investment in Duferdofin Nucor (see Note 9 to
the Consolidated Financial Statements) and the $84.1 million charge related to a blast furnace project that will not be utilized
in the future (see Note 7 to the Consolidated Financial Statements). These charges are included in the steel mills segment
and the raw materials segment, respectively.

In 2014, Nucor recorded $25.4 million of impairments and losses on assets primarily related to a $9.0 million charge on the
disposal of assets and a $12.5 million charge related to the partial write-down of assets, both in the steel mills segment.



INTEREST EXPENSE (INCOME)
Net interest expense is detailed below:

(in thousands)

2015 2014
Interest expense $177,543 $174,142
Interest income (4,012) (4,886)
Interest expense, net $173,531 $169,256

Gross interest expense increased in 2015 as compared to 2014 due primarily to lower capitalized interest during 2015. The decrease
in 2015 as compared to 2014 in gross interest income is attributable to lower interest income received on credit facilities that Nucor
extended to a joint venture as the joint venture fully repaid its credit facilities in 2014.

EARNINGS BEFORE INCOME TAXES AND NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS

Earnings before income taxes and noncontrolling interests by segment for 2015 and 2014 were as follows:

(in thousands)

2015 2014

Steel mills $ 629,256 $1,594,352

Steel products 276,048 166,323

Raw materials (283,938) (29,053)

Corporate/eliminations (379,500) (584,334)
Earnings before income taxes

and noncontrolling interests $ 241,866 $1,147,288

Earnings before income taxes and noncontrolling interests in the steel mills segment for 2015 decreased significantly from 2014 due

to significantly lower total metal margin dollars caused by lower sales volume and lower average sales prices resulting from the factors
discussed above. The $153.0 million impairment charge related to Duferdofin Nucor significantly impacted the steel mills segment and
caused the segment to report a loss before income taxes and noncontrolling interests in the fourth quarter of 2015. The steel mills
segment’s profitability in 2014 was impacted by a $9.0 million charge on the disposal of assets and a $12.5 million charge related to
the partial write-down of assets within the segment. Market conditions were much more challenging for the steel mills segment in 2015
as compared to 2014 due to the steep drop in oil prices and the significant negative impact on energy-related steel. Imports remained
at historically high levels and accounted for an estimated 34% of the finished and semi-finished steel market in 2015.

In the steel products segment, earnings before income taxes and noncontrolling interests increased significantly in 2015 compared
to 2014. Nonresidential construction markets experienced a slight decrease in demand as nonresidential building construction starts
were lower in 2015 as compared to 2014. Despite this slight decrease in demand and only modest increases in volumes for our joist,
deck, rebar fabrication and building systems operations, the steel products segment was able to expand its margins in 2015 due to
lower steel costs.

Earnings before income taxes and noncontrolling interests in the raw materials segment for 2015 decreased significantly from 2014.
DJJ’s brokerage and scrap processing operations had lower sales volumes and average selling prices in 2015 compared to 2014. Falling
prices throughout 2015 caused margin compression at our scrap processing businesses. The raw materials segment was also impacted
by the decreased performance of our DRI facilities in 2015 as previously discussed. Also negatively impacting the profitability of the raw
materials segment in 2015 was the $84.1 million impairment charge for assets related to a blast furnace project.

NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS

The 13% increase in earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests from 2014 to 2015 was primarily due to increased metal margins
as a result of lower raw materials costs, a more favorable product mix and the impact of a planned three-week outage associated with
a capital project in the second quarter of 2014, partially offset by decreased volumes.




PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES

The effective tax rate in 2015 was 20.2% compared with 32.1% in 2014. The decrease in the rate between 2014 and 2015 is primarily
due to the change in the relative proportions of net earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests to total pre-tax earnings between
the periods. The effective tax rate in 2015 also benefited from lower state income taxes caused by state tax credits and the reversal
of previously unrecognized tax benefits. These decreases in the 2015 rate were somewhat offset by an increase as a result of the
$153.0 million financial statement impairment of an investment in a foreign joint venture.

NET EARNINGS AND RETURN ON EQUITY

Nucor reported net earnings of $80.7 million, or $0.25 per diluted share, in 2015, compared to net earnings of $679.3 million, or
$2.11 per diluted share, in 2014. Net earnings attributable to Nucor stockholders as a percentage of net sales was 0.5% and 3.2%
in 2015 and 2014, respectively. Return on average stockholders’ equity was 1.0% and 8.4% in 2015 and 2014, respectively.

Nucor’s cash and cash equivalents and short-term investments position remained strong at $2.20 billion at the end of 2016.
Approximately $348.8 million and $360.6 million of the cash and cash equivalents position at December 31, 2016 and December
31, 2015, respectively, was held by our majority-owned joint ventures. Cash flows provided by operating activities provide us with
a significant source of liquidity. When needed, we have external short-term financing sources available, including the issuance of
commercial paper and borrowings under our bank credit facilities. We also issue long-term debt from time to time.

Nucor has a $1.5 billion revolving credit facility that matures in April 2021 and was undrawn at December 31, 2016. We believe
our financial strength is a key strategic advantage among domestic steel producers, particularly during recessionary business
cycles. We carry the highest credit ratings of any steel producer headquartered in North America, with an A- long-term rating
from Standard and Poor’s and a Baal long-term rating from Moody’s. Our credit ratings are dependent, however, upon a number
of factors, both qualitative and quantitative, and are subject to change at any time. The disclosure of our credit ratings is made

in order to enhance investors’ understanding of our sources of liquidity and the impact of our credit ratings on our cost of funds.
Based upon the preceding factors, we expect to continue to have adequate access to the capital markets at a reasonable cost of
funds for liquidity purposes when needed.

Selected Measures of Liguidity and Capital Resources

(dollars in thousands)

2016 2015
Cash and cash equivalents $2,045,961 $1,939,469
Short-term investments 150,000 100,000
Working capital 4,116,427 4,469,232
Current ratio 2.7 4.2

The current ratio was 2.7 at year end 2016 compared with 4.2 at year end 2015. The current ratio was negatively impacted by the

reclassification of $600.0 million of debt due in December 2017 from non-current to current liabilities, a 48% increase in accounts
payable due primarily to a 24% rise in the value of scrap and scrap substitutes on hand from year end 2015 to year end 2016, as

well as a 48% increase in salaries, wages and related accruals mainly due to greater performance-based bonus accruals resulting

from Nucor’s improved profitability in 2016 over the prior year.

The current ratio was positively impacted by an 18% increase in accounts receivable and a 10% increase in inventory from year
end 2015. The increase in accounts receivable was primarily due to a 14% increase in outside shipments in the fourth quarter of
2016 compared with the prior year fourth quarter. Inventories increased from year end 2015 due to the rise in the value of scrap
and scrap substitutes previously mentioned. Finally, the 8% increase from 2015 in cash and cash equivalents and short-term
investments was primarily due to the robust $1.74 billion of cash generated by operating activities during 2016, partially offset by
cash used for capital expenditures, acquisitions and dividends.



In 2016, total accounts receivable turned approximately every five weeks and inventories turned approximately every eight weeks.
These ratios compare with accounts receivable turnover of approximately every five weeks and inventory turnover of approximately
every nine weeks in 2015.

Funds provided by operations, cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments and new borrowings under existing credit
facilities are expected to be adequate to meet future capital expenditure and working capital requirements for existing operations
for at least the next 24 months.

We have a simple capital structure with no off-balance sheet arrangements or relationships with unconsolidated special purpose
entities that we believe could have a material impact on our financial condition or liquidity.

CAPITAL ALLOCATION STRATEGY

Nucor’s strong cash and cash equivalents and short-term investments position provides many opportunities for prudent deployment
of our capital. We have three approaches to allocating our capital. Nucor’s highest capital allocation priority is to invest for profitable
long-term growth through our multi-pronged strategy of optimizing existing operations, acquisitions and greenfield expansions. Our
second priority is to provide our stockholders with cash dividends that are consistent with our success in delivering long-term earnings
growth. Our third priority is to opportunistically repurchase our stock when our cash position is strong and attractively priced
growth opportunities are limited. In September 2015, Nucor’s Board of Directors authorized the repurchase of up to $900 million of
the Company’s common stock. For the first time since 2008, Nucor repurchased approximately 1.7 million shares of stock for
$66.5 million in December 2015 and approximately 0.1 million shares of stock for $5.2 million in February 2016.
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CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATIONS

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Our business is capital intensive; therefore, cash used in investing activities primarily represents capital expenditures for new facilities,
the expansion and upgrading of existing facilities and the acquisition of other companies. Cash used in investing activities increased
$583.4 million from 2015 to 2016. The largest factor contributing to the increase in cash used in investing activities was the $455.7
million increase in cash paid for the acquisition of other companies in 2016 over the prior year, mainly due to the use of $424.7
million of cash for the acquisition of Independence Tube Corporation in the fourth quarter of 2016. Nucor invested $604.8 million in
new facilities and expansion or upgrading of existing facilities in 2016 compared with $374.1 million in 2015. The increase in capital
expenditures is due to Nucor’s purchase of 49% of Encana Oil & Gas (USA) Inc.’s leasehold interest covering approximately 54,000
acres in the South Piceance Basin, NYS’s quench and self-tempering expansion, the addition of a cold mill complex at Nucor Steel
Arkansas and various other capital expansion projects. These increases in cash used for investing activities were partially offset by
the receipt of $135.0 million from the sale of our 50% equity interest in Hunter Ridge Energy Services LLC.



FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Cash used in financing activities in 2016 was $614.0 million compared with cash used in financing activities of $789.8 million in 2015.
The majority of the change was due to the first quarter 2015 repayment of approximately $151 million of commercial paper that was
issued in 2014 and outstanding at year end 2014 to partially fund the acquisition of Gallatin. Additionally, cash used to repurchase
treasury stock decreased from $66.5 million in 2015 to $5.2 million in 2016.

In 2016, Nucor increased its quarterly base dividend, resulting in dividends paid of $481.1 million in 2016 compared with $479.4
million in 2015.

Our credit facility includes only one financial covenant, which is a limit of 60% on the ratio of funded debt to total capitalization. In
addition, the credit facility contains customary non-financial covenants, including a limit on Nucor’s ability to pledge the Company’s
assets and a limit on consolidations, mergers and sales of assets. Our funded debt to total capital ratio was 35% at the end of 2016
and 36% at the end of 2015, and we were in compliance with all other covenants under our credit facility at the end of 2016.

MARKET RISK

Nucor’s largest exposure to market risk is in our steel mills and steel products segments. Our utilization rates for the steel mills and
steel products’ facilities for the fourth quarter of 2016 were 74% and 60%, respectively. A significant portion of our steel mills and
steel products segments sales are into the commercial, industrial and municipal construction markets. These markets continue to be
depressed when compared to historical levels, and the domestic steel industry continues to be negatively affected by imported steel.
Our largest single customer in 2016 represented approximately 4% of sales and consistently pays within terms. In the raw materials
segment, we are exposed to price fluctuations related to the purchase of scrap steel and iron ore. Our exposure to market risk is
mitigated by the fact that our steel mills use a significant portion of the products of this segment.

Nucor’s tax-exempt industrial development revenue bonds (IDRBs), including the Gulf Opportunity Zone bonds, have variable interest
rates that are adjusted weekly. These IDRBs represent 23% of Nucor’s long-term debt outstanding at December 31, 2016. The
remaining 77% of Nucor’s long-term debt is at fixed rates. Future changes in interest rates are not expected to significantly impact
earnings. From time to time, Nucor makes use of interest rate swaps to manage interest rate risk. As of December 31, 2016, there
were no such contracts outstanding. Nucor’s investment practice is to invest in securities that are highly liquid with short maturities.
As a result, we do not expect changes in interest rates to have a significant impact on the value of our investment securities recorded
as short-term investments.

Nucor also uses derivative financial instruments from time to time to partially manage its exposure to price risk related to natural gas
purchases used in the production process as well as scrap, copper and aluminum purchased for resale to its customers. In addition,
Nucor uses forward foreign exchange contracts from time to time to hedge cash flows associated with certain assets and liabilities,
firm commitments and anticipated transactions. Nucor generally does not enter into derivative instruments for any purpose other

than hedging the cash flows associated with specific volumes of commodities that will be purchased and processed or sold in future
periods and hedging the exposures related to changes in the fair value of outstanding fixed-rate debt instruments and foreign currency
transactions. Nucor recognizes all derivative instruments in the consolidated balance sheets at fair value.

The Company is exposed to foreign currency risk primarily through its operations in Canada, Europe and Trinidad. We periodically use
derivative contracts to mitigate the risk of currency fluctuations.



CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS AND OTHER COMMERCIAL COMMITMENTS

The following table sets forth our contractual obligations and other commercial commitments as of December 31, 2016 for the
periods presented:

(in thousands)

Payments Due By Period

Contractual Obligations Total 2017 2018 - 2019 2020 - 2021 2022 and thereafter
Long-term debt $ 4,360,600 $ 600,000 $ 500,000 $ 20,000 $3,240,600
Estimated interest on long-term debt® 2,091,939 182,240 254,918 242,666 1,412,115
Capital leases 31,868 3,597 7,194 7,194 13,883
Operating leases 103,481 27,705 39,251 22,343 14,182
Raw material purchase commitments® 1,697,564 1,045,836 430,295 115,738 105,695
Utility purchase commitments® 945,515 224,339 217,632 153,700 349,844
Other unconditional purchase obligations®® 101,557 96,884 2,424 1,420 829
Other long-term obligations® 513,938 341,776 53,774 11,758 106,630
Total contractual obligations $ 9,846,462 $2,622,377 $1,505,488 $ 574,819 $5,243,778

(1) Interest is estimated using applicable rates at December 31, 2016 for Nucor’s outstanding fixed and variable rate debt.

(2) Nucor enters into contracts for the purchase of scrap and scrap substitutes, iron ore, electricity, natural gas and other raw materials and related services. These contracts include
multi-year commitments and minimum annual purchase requirements and are valued at prices in effect on December 31, 2016, or according to the contract language. These
contracts are part of normal operations and are reflected in historical operating cash flow trends. We do not believe such commitments will adversely affect our liquidity position.

(3) Purchase obligations include commitments for capital expenditures on operating machinery and equipment.

(4) Other long-term obligations include amounts associated with Nucor’s early-retiree medical benefits, management compensation and guarantees.

Note: In addition to the amounts shown in the table above, $44.1 million of unrecognized tax benefits have been recorded as liabilities, and we are uncertain as to if or when such
amounts may be settled. Related to these unrecognized tax benefits, we have also recorded a liability for potential penalties and interest of $18.4 million at December 31, 2016.

DIVIDENDS

Nucor has increased its base cash dividend every year since it began paying dividends in 1973. Nucor paid dividends of $1.50 per
share in 2016, compared with $1.49 per share in 2015. In November 2016, the Board of Directors increased the base quarterly
dividend to $0.3775 per share. The base quarterly dividend has more than tripled over the past ten years. In February 2017, the
board of directors declared Nucor’s 176th consecutive quarterly cash dividend of $0.3775 per share payable on May 11, 2017 to
stockholders of record on March 31, 2017.

OUTLOOK

In 2017, we expect to take advantage of our position of strength to grow Nucor’s long-term earnings power and stockholder value
despite a U.S. economy burdened by a challenging regulatory and overall business environment. We have invested significant capital
into our business since the last cyclical peak in 2008. We have done so over a broad range of strategic acquisitions and investments
that we believe will further enhance our ability to grow Nucor’s long-term earnings power by increasing our channels to market,
expanding our product portfolios into higher value-added offerings that are less vulnerable to imports, improving our highly variable
low cost structure and building upon our market leadership positions. With many of these capital projects completed and ready

to yield results, we will focus on execution in order to generate strong returns on these investments. We will also utilize our strong
liquidity position to seek investment opportunities to further grow our long-term earnings capacity.

We are very encouraged regarding full year volume, pricing and profitability and believe our 2017 results could significantly exceed
the prior year. We expect our sheet mills to perform more consistently in 2017 due to the full year benefit of recent trade actions.
Our plate mills and bar mills are also expected to deliver improved profitability as the pending plate and rebar cases are expected to
conclude in 2017. Additionally, improved conditions in energy markets are expected to result in higher drilling activity and rig counts,
benefitting energy-related steel mill products. Consumer confidence has risen sharply in December 2016 and in January 2017 due
to a more optimistic outlook for the economy and job growth during the year ahead. Subject to timing, proposed infrastructure bills
should benefit not just our steel mills segment but a number of steel products as well. While utilization rates remained depressed

in 2016 we have realized some increase in momentum early in 2017. Due to lower industry output, reduced inventory levels at our
service center customers and slight decreases in import volumes, we have been able to realize significant price increases for certain
products within our steel mills segment late in 2016, and this has continued in early 2017. We expect that our downstream steel
products segment will continue to build on its positive results after the typical seasonal slow-down in construction that the winter
season brings. We anticipate improvement in the performance of the raw materials segment due to demand-driven stronger margins
at our DRI mills as well as our scrap recycling businesses.



We expect our first quarter operating results to increase compared to the fourth quarter of 2016. Spot prices on many of our products
continue to improve and lead times are extending. Many sources predict healthy increases in nonresidential construction markets

in 2017. The domestic automotive market experienced a second consecutive record year in 2016, with 17.6 million vehicles sold.
With an improved labor market and stable gasoline prices, vehicle sales are expected to continue to be strong in 2017. The energy
markets languished throughout much of 2016 after the collapse in global oil prices in 2015 triggered inventory reductions among
pipe and tube producers serving those markets. The energy market, especially oil country tubular goods, is slowly recovering and
we expect modest improvement throughout 2017. Backlogs in both the steel mills and steel products segments strengthened late
in 2016, and we believe several end-use markets such as nonresidential construction, automotive and energy will experience real
demand improvement that may gain momentum throughout 2017. However, the effect this improvement in demand will have on our
operating rates will be challenged by excess foreign steel capacity and the threat of continued increases in imported steel. We have
aggressively fought to stem the tide of unfairly traded imports and we applaud recent trade legislation that puts our nation in a much
stronger position to hold foreign governments accountable when violating U.S. trade laws. Trade cases initiated by the U.S. steel
industry targeting several products groups are having a positive impact as steel imports decreased approximately 15% in 2016 when
compared to 2015. We expect that scrap prices will increase slightly over the balance of 2017 and that we will continue to experience
fluctuations in raw material costs throughout the year. We have made significant investments in our raw materials segment and will
continue to utilize our unmatched global supply chain to optimize our raw material costs.

We are committed to executing on the opportunities we see ahead to reward Nucor stockholders with very attractive long-term
returns on their valuable capital invested in our company. Nucor is the only steel producer headquartered in North America with the
extremely important competitive advantage of an investment-grade credit rating. Our industry-leading financial strength allows us to
support investments in our facilities that will prepare us for increased profitability as we enter into more favorable market conditions.
In 2017, as we have in our past, we will allocate capital to investments that build our long-term earnings power. Capital expenditures
are currently projected to be approximately $575 million in 2017. Included in this total are primarily investments in our core operations
to expand our product offerings and keep them state-of-the-art and globally cost-competitive.

Our discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations are based upon our consolidated financial statements,
which have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The
preparation of these financial statements requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at year end and the reported amount of revenues and expenses
during the year. On an ongoing basis, we evaluate our estimates, including those related to the valuation allowances for receivables,
the carrying value of non-current assets, reserves for environmental obligations and income taxes. Our estimates are based on
historical experience and various other assumptions that we believe to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which
form the basis for making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. Accordingly, actual costs could differ materially from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions. We believe
the following critical accounting policies affect our significant judgments and estimates used in the preparation of our consolidated
financial statements.

ALLOWANCES FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS

We maintain allowances for doubtful accounts for estimated losses resulting from the inability of our customers to make required
payments. If the financial condition of our customers were to deteriorate, resulting in an impairment of their ability to make payments,
additional allowances may be required.

INVENTORIES

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market. The Company records any amount required to reduce the carrying value of
inventory to net realizable value as a charge to cost of products sold. In the fourth quarter of 2016, the Company changed its
accounting method for valuing its inventories held by the parent company and NYS to the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method of accounting
from the last-in, first-out (LIFO) method. All inventories held by other subsidiaries of the parent company are also valued using the
FIFO method. The Company believes that the FIFO method is preferable as it improves comparability with our most similar peers,

it more closely resembles the physical flow of our inventory, it better matches revenue with expenses and it aligns with how the
Company internally monitors the performance of our businesses.



If steel selling prices were to decline in future quarters, write-downs of inventory could result. Specifically, the valuation of raw material
inventories purchased during periods of peak market pricing would most likely be impacted. Low utilization rates at our steel mills or
raw materials facilities could hinder our ability to work through high-priced scrap and scrap substitutes (particularly pig iron and iron
ore), leading to period-end exposure when comparing carrying value to net realizable value.

LONG-LIVED ASSET IMPAIRMENTS

We evaluate our property, plant and equipment and finite-lived intangible assets for potential impairment on an individual asset basis
or at the lowest level asset grouping for which cash flows can be independently identified. Asset impairments are assessed whenever
circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts of those productive assets could exceed their projected undiscounted cash flows.
In developing estimated values for assets that we currently use in our operations, we utilize judgments and assumptions of future
undiscounted cash flows that the assets will produce. When it is determined that an impairment exists, the related assets are written
down to estimated fair market value.

Certain long-lived asset groupings were tested for impairment during the fourth quarter of 2016. Undiscounted cash flows for each
asset grouping were estimated using management’s long-range estimates of market conditions associated with each asset grouping
over the estimated useful life of the principal asset within the group. Our undiscounted cash flow analysis indicated that those long-
lived asset groupings were recoverable as of December 31, 2016; however, if our projected cash flows are not realized, either because
of an extended recessionary period or other unforeseen events, impairment charges may be required in future periods. A 5% decrease
in the projected cash flows of each of our asset groupings would not result in an impairment.

Due to the current natural gas pricing environment, Nucor performed an impairment assessment of its proved producing natural gas
well assets in December 2016. One of the main assumptions that most significantly affects the undiscounted cash flows determination
is management’s estimate of future natural gas prices. The pricing used in this impairment assessment was developed by management
based on projected natural gas market supply and demand dynamics, in conjunction with a review of projections by numerous sources
of market data. This analysis was performed on each of Nucor’s three groups of wells, with each group defined by common geographic
location. Each of Nucor’s three groups of wells passed the impairment test. One of the groups of wells had estimated undiscounted cash
flows that were noticeably closer to its carrying value of $80.8 million as of December 31, 2016. Changes in the natural gas industry or a
prolonged low price environment beyond what had already been assumed in the analysis could cause management to revise the natural
gas price assumption, which could possibly result in an impairment of a portion or all of the groups of proved well assets.

In the fourth quarter of 2015, we determined that certain assets, the majority of which were engineering and equipment related to the
blast furnace project at our St. James Parish, Louisiana site, would not be utilized in the future. As a result of this determination, Nucor
recorded an $84.1 million impairment charge for the entire balance of those assets, which is included in the raw materials segment.
The impairment charge is included in impairments and losses on assets in the consolidated statement of earnings in 2015. The
assets that were impaired, the majority of which were acquired in 2008, were a viable option that were anticipated to be utilized
up until the decision was made that such assets would not be utilized. The decision about whether or not to move forward with
construction of the blast furnace utilizing these assets was delayed to focus on the construction of the DRI plant at the site. The
decision was further delayed because of challenging conditions in domestic and global steel industries, particularly increased excess
capacity, both domestically and globally. In the meantime, technology advances and supply and demand in the raw materials market
led management to reconsider its plans for the previously proposed blast furnace. If we decide to proceed with a blast furnace at the
site in the future, the project design will be evaluated at that time utilizing new equipment and engineering.

GOODWILL

Goodwill is tested annually for impairment and whenever events or circumstances change that would make it more likely than not that an
impairment may have occurred. We perform our annual impairment analysis as of the first day of the fourth quarter each year. The evaluation
of impairment involves comparing the current estimated fair value of each reporting unit to the recorded value, including goodwill.

When appropriate, Nucor performs a qualitative assessment to determine whether it is more likely than not that the fair value of a reporting
unit is less than its carrying amount. For certain reporting units it is necessary to perform a quantitative analysis. In these instances, a
discounted cash flow model is used to determine the current estimated fair value of these reporting units. Key assumptions used to
determine the fair value of each reporting unit as part of our annual testing (and any required interim testing) include: (a) expected

cash flow for the five-year period following the testing date (including market share, sales volumes and prices, costs to produce and
estimated capital needs); (b) an estimated terminal value using a terminal year growth rate determined based on the growth prospects of
the reporting unit; (c) a discount rate based on management’s best estimate of the after-tax weighted average cost of capital; and (d) a
probability-weighted scenario approach by which varying cash flows are assigned to certain scenarios based on the likelihood of



occurrence. Management considers historical and anticipated future results, general economic and market conditions, the impact of
planned business and operational strategies and all available information at the time the fair values of its reporting units are estimated.

Our fourth quarter 2016 annual goodwill impairment analysis did not result in an impairment charge. Management does not believe that
future impairment of these reporting units is probable. However, the performance of certain businesses that comprise our reporting
units requires continued improvement. An increase of approximately 50 basis points in the discount rate, a critical assumption in which
a minor change can have a significant impact on the estimated fair value, would not result in an impairment charge.

Nucor will continue to monitor operating results within all reporting units throughout the upcoming year in an effort to determine if
events and circumstances warrant further interim impairment testing. Otherwise, all reporting units will again be subject to the required
annual impairment test during our fourth quarter of 2017. Changes in the judgments and estimates underlying our analysis of goodwill
for possible impairment, including expected future operating cash flows and discount rate, could decrease the estimated fair value of
our reporting units in the future and could result in an impairment of goodwill.

EQUITY METHOD INVESTMENTS

Investments in joint ventures in which Nucor shares control over the financial and operating decisions but in which Nucor is not the
primary beneficiary are accounted for under the equity method. Each of the Company’s equity method investments is subject to a
review for impairment if, and when, circumstances indicate that an other-than-temporary decline in value below its carrying amount
may have occurred. Examples of such circumstances include, but are not limited to, a significant deterioration in the earnings
performance or business prospects of the investee; missed financial projections; a significant adverse change in the regulatory, tax,
economic or technological environment of the investee; a significant adverse change in the general market condition of either the
geographic area or the industry in which the investee operates; and recurring negative cash flows from operations. If management
considers the decline to be other than temporary, the Company would write down the investment to its estimated fair market value.
An other-than-temporary decline in carrying value is determined to have occurred when, in management’s judgment, a decline in fair
value below carrying value is of such length of time and/or severity that it is considered long-term.

In the event that an impairment review is necessary, we calculate the estimated fair value of our equity method investments using a
probability-weighted multiple-scenario income approach. Management’s analysis includes three discounted cash flow scenarios (best
case, base case and recessionary case), which contain forecasted near-term cash flows under each scenario. Generally, (i) the best case
scenario contains estimates of future results ranging from slightly higher than recent operating performance to levels that are consistent
with historical operating and financial performance (i.e., results experienced prior to the onset of the recessionary period that began

in 2008); (ii) the base case scenario has estimates of future results ranging from generally in line with recent operating performance

to levels that are more conservative than historical operating and financial performance; and (iii) the recessionary case scenario has
estimates of future results which include limited growth resulting only from operational cost improvements and limited benefits of new
higher-value product offerings. Management determines the probability that each cash flow scenario will come to fruition based on the
specific facts and circumstances of each of the preceding scenarios, with the base case typically receiving the majority of the weighting.

Key assumptions used to determine the fair value of our equity method investments include: (a) expected cash flow for the six-year
period following the testing date (including market share, sales volumes and prices, costs to produce and estimated capital needs);
(b) an estimated terminal value using a terminal year growth rate determined based on the growth prospects of the reporting unit; (c)
a discount rate based on management’s best estimate of the after-tax weighted average cost of capital; and (d) a probability-weighted
scenario approach by which varying cash flows are assigned to certain scenarios based on the likelihood of occurrence. While the
assumptions that most significantly affect the fair value determination include projected revenues, metal margins and discount rate,
the assumptions are often interdependent and no single factor predominates in determining the estimated fair value. Management
considers historical and anticipated future results, general economic and market conditions, the impact of planned business and
operational strategies and all available information at the time the fair values of its investments are estimated. Those estimates and
judgments may or may not ultimately prove appropriate.

In the fourth quarter of 2015, Nucor assessed its equity investment in Duferdofin Nucor for impairment due to the protracted
challenging steel market conditions caused by global overcapacity, which increased in 2015, and the difficult economic environment
in Europe. After completing its assessment, Nucor determined that the carrying amount exceeded its estimated fair value. The
impairment condition was considered to be other than temporary, and, as a result, the Company recorded a $153.0 million impairment
charge against the Company'’s investment in Duferdofin Nucor in the fourth quarter of 2015. This charge is included in impairments
and losses on assets in the consolidated statement of earnings for 2015. The assumptions that most significantly affect the fair
value determination include projected revenues, metal margins and the discount rate. While the operating performance of Duferdofin
Nucor showed meaningful improvement in 2016, steel market conditions in Europe continued to be challenging through the



fourth quarter of 2016, and, therefore, it is reasonably possible that material deviation of future performance from the estimates used
in our most recent valuation could result in further impairment of our investment in Duferdofin Nucor. We will continue to monitor

for potential triggering events that could affect the carrying value of our investment in Duferdofin Nucor as a result of future market
conditions and any changes in business strategy.

ENVIRONMENTAL REMEDIATION

We are subject to environmental laws and regulations established by federal, state and local authorities, and we make provisions
for the estimated costs related to compliance. Undiscounted remediation liabilities are accrued based on estimates of known
environmental exposures. The accruals are reviewed periodically and, as investigations and remediation proceed, adjustments are
made as we believe are necessary. Our measurement of environmental liabilities is based on currently available facts, present laws
and regulations and current technology.

INCOME TAXES

We utilize the liability method of accounting for income taxes. Under the liability method, deferred taxes are determined based on the
temporary differences between the financial statement and tax basis of assets and liabilities using tax rates expected to be in effect
during the years in which the basis differences reverse. A valuation allowance is recorded when it is more likely than not that some of
the deferred tax assets will not be realized. We recognize the effect of income tax positions only if those positions are more likely than
not of being sustained. Potential accrued interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits within operations are recognized
as a component of interest expense and other expenses.

See Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for a discussion of new accounting pronouncements adopted by Nucor during 2016
and the expected financial impact of accounting pronouncements recently issued or proposed but not yet required to be adopted.



n CAPACITY GRAPHS

2016 STEEL CAPACITY

Product Thousands of Tons
M Sheet 12,100
i Bar 8,480
M Structural 3,250
4 Plate 2,825

Total 26,655

2016 STEEL PRODUCTS CAPACITY

Product Thousands of Tons
H Rebar Fabrication 1,745
i Cold Finish 920
A Joist 715
Deck 530
Buildings Group 465
Steel Mesh 128
4 Grating 100
M Fastener 75

Total 4,678




Net sales

Costs, expenses and other:
Cost of products sold
Marketing, administrative and other expenses
Equity in (earnings) losses of unconsolidated affiliates
Impairments and losses on assets

Interest expense, net

Earnings before income taxes
and noncontrolling interests

Provision for income taxes
Net earnings
Earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests
Net earnings attributable to Nucor stockholders
Net earnings per share:
Basic
Diluted
Dividends declared per share
Percentage of net earnings to net sales
Return on average stockholders’ equity
Capital expenditures
Acquisitions (net of cash acquired)
Depreciation

Sales per average employee

Current assets
Current liabilities
Working capital
Cash provided by operating activities
Current ratio
Property, plant and equipment, net
Total assets
Long-term debt (including current maturities)
Percentage of debt to capital®”
Total Nucor stockholders’ equity
Per share
Shares outstanding
Employees

(1) Long-term debt divided by total equity plus long-term debt.

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL REVIEW

(dollar and share amounts in thousands, except per share data)

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
$16,208,122 $ 16,439,276 = $ 21,105,141 $ 19,052,046 $ 19,429,273
14,182,215 15,325,386 19,255,904 17,623,976 18,071,671
596,761 458,989 520,805 467,904 437,337
(38,757) (5,329) (13,505) (9,297) 13,323

— 244,833 25,393 14,000 47,563

169,244 173,531 169,256 146,895 162,375
14,909,463 16,197,410 19,957,853 18,243,478 18,732,269
1,298,659 241,866 1,147,288 808,568 697,004
398,243 48,836 368,724 214,853 204,312
900,416 193,030 778,564 593,715 492,692
104,145 112,306 99,227 94,330 83,207
796,271 80,724 679,337 499,385 409,485
2.48 0.25 2.12 1.56 1.28

2.48 0.25 2.11 1.56 1.28
1.5025 1.4925 1.4825 1.4725 1.4625
4.9% 0.5% 3.2% 2.6% 2.1%
10.4% 1.0% 8.4% 6.2% 5.1%
617,677 364,768 568,867 1,230,418 1,019,334
474,788 19,089 768,581 — 760,833
613,192 625,757 652,000 535,852 534,010
690 690 921 859 906

$ 6,506,393 $ 5,854,405 $ 6,808,805 $ 6,814,189 $ 6,057,321
2,389,966 1,385,173 2,097,776 1,960,216 2,029,568
4,116,427 4,469,232 4,711,029 4,853,973 4,027,753
1,737,533 2,157,043 1,342,898 1,077,949 1,200,385
2.7 4.2 3.2 3.5 3.0
5,078,650 4,891,153 5,287,639 4,917,024 4,283,056
15,223,518 14,326,969 15,956,467 15,578,128 14,524,972
4,339,141 4,337,145 4,350,558 4,350,902 3,607,156
34.5% 35.6% 34.0% 34.4% 30.3%
7,879,865 7,477,816 8,110,342 8,018,250 8,002,692
24.72 23.52 25.42 25.19 25.19
318,737 317,962 319,033 318,328 317,663
23,900 23,700 23,600 22,300 22,200

** In the fourth quarter of 2016, Nucor changed its accounting method for valuing certain inventories from the last-in, first-out (LIFO) inventory valuation method. All periods presented in the
above table reflect this change in accounting principle. See Note 2 to the Consolidated Financial Statements for more information related to the change in accounting principle.



n MANAGEMENT’S REPORT

on internal control over financial reporting

Nucor’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting, as such
term is defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also,
projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Management assessed the effectiveness of Nucor’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2016. In making
this assessment, management used criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission
(COSO) in Internal Control — Integrated Framework (2013).

Our evaluation did not include the internal controls over financial reporting of Independence Tube Corporation, which was
acquired on October 31, 2016. Total assets and total revenues for the acquisition represent 1.94% and 0.37%, respectively,
of the related consolidated financial statement amounts as of and for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2016.

Based on its assessment, management concluded that Nucor’s internal control over financial reporting was effective as of
December 31, 2016. PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, has audited the
effectiveness of Nucor’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2016 as stated in their report which is
included herein.



REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM n

To the Stockholders and Board of Directors
Nucor Corporation:

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and the related consolidated statements of earnings, comprehensive income,
stockholders’ equity and cash flows present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Nucor Corporation and its subsidiaries

at December 31, 2016 and 2015, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2016 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Also in our opinion, the
Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2016, based on criteria
established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (COSO). The Company’s management is responsible for these financial statements, for maintaining effective internal control

over financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying
Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements

and on the Company'’s internal control over financial reporting based on our integrated audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with
the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement and whether effective internal
control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audits of the financial statements included examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. Our audit of internal control over financial reporting
included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. Our audits also included performing such
other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinions.

As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company changed the manner in which it accounts for certain inventory
from the last in, first out (LIFO) method to the first in, first out (FIFO) method in 2016.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance
of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (ii) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection
of unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

As described in Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting, management has excluded Independence Tube Corporation
from its assessment of internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2016 because it was acquired by the Company in a
purchase business combination during 2016. We have also excluded Independence Tube Corporation from our audit of internal control over
financial reporting. Independence Tube Corporation is a wholly-owned subsidiary whose total assets and total revenues represent 1.94% and
0.37%, respectively, of the related consolidated financial statement amounts as of and for the year ended December 31, 2016.

“‘)M-ISLQ\«WC&?HO‘ wP

Charlotte, North Carolina
February 28, 2017



“ CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents (Note 14)
Short-term investments (Notes 4 and 14)
Accounts receivable, net (Note 5)
Inventories, net (Notes 2 and 6)
Other current assets (Note 13)
Total current assets
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, NET (Note 7)
GOODWILL (Notes 3 and 8)
OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS, NET (Notes 3 and 8)
OTHER ASSETS (Note 9)
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Short-term debt (Notes 11 and 14)
Long-term debt due within one year (Notes 11 and 14)
Accounts payable (Note 10)
Salaries, wages and related accruals (Note 17)
Accrued expenses and other current liabilities (Notes 10, 13 and 15)
Total current liabilities
LONG-TERM DEBT DUE AFTER ONE YEAR (Notes 2, 11 and 14)
DEFERRED CREDITS AND OTHER LIABILITIES (Notes 2, 13, 15,17 and 19)
TOTAL LIABILITIES
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Notes 13 and 15)
EQUITY
NUCOR STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY (Notes 12 and 16):

Common stock (800,000 shares authorized; 379,334 and
378,566 shares issued, respectively)

Additional paid-in capital
Retained earnings (Note 2)

Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net of income taxes
(Notes 2, 13 and 20)

Treasury stock (60,597 and 60,604 shares, respectively)
Total Nucor stockholders’ equity
NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS
TOTAL EQUITY
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

2016

$ 2,045,961
150,000
1,631,676
2,479,958
198,798
6,506,393
5,078,650
2,052,728
866,835
718,912
$15,223,518

$ 17,959
600,000
838,109
428,829
505,069
2,389,966
3,739,141

839,703
6,968,810

151,734

1,974,672
7,630,916

(317,843)
(1,559,614)
7,879,865
374,843
8,254,708
$15,223,518

(in thousands)

2015

$ 1,939,469
100,000
1,383,823
2,245,469
185,644
5,854,405
4,891,153
2,011,278
770,672
799,461
$14,326,969

$ 51,315
566,527
289,004
478,327
1,385,173
4,337,145

754,774
6,477,092

151,426

1,918,970
7,316,910

(351,362)

(1,558,128)
7,477,816
372,061
7,849,877
$14,326,969



NET SALES
COSTS, EXPENSES AND OTHER:

Cost of products sold (Notes 2, 6 and 20)

Marketing, administrative and other expenses (Note 20)
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates
Impairments and losses on assets (Notes 7, 9 and 24)

Interest expense, net (Notes 7, 18 and 19)

EARNINGS BEFORE INCOME TAXES AND
NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES (Notes 2, 19 and 24)

NET EARNINGS (Note 2)

EARNINGS ATTRIBUTABLE
TO NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS (Notes 2 and 6)

NET EARNINGS ATTRIBUTABLE TO NUCOR STOCKHOLDERS (Note 2)

NET EARNINGS PER SHARE (Notes 2 and 21):

Basic
Diluted

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EARNINGS

(in thousands, except per share data)

2016 2015
$16,208,122 $16,439,276
14,182,215 15,325,386
596,761 458,989
(38,757) (5,329)

— 244,833

169,244 173,531
14,909,463 16,197,410
1,298,659 241,866
398,243 48,836
900,416 193,030
104,145 112,306

$ 796,271 $ 80,724
$2.48 $0.25
$2.48 $0.25

2014
$21,105,141

19,255,904
520,805
(13,505)
25,393
169,256
19,957,853

1,147,288
368,724
778,564

99,227

$ 679,337

$2.12
$2.11



n CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

NET EARNINGS
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS):

Net unrealized income (loss) on hedging derivatives,
net of income taxes of $1,500, ($5,600) and
($4,900) for 2016, 2015 and 2014, respectively

Reclassification adjustment for loss on settlement
of hedging derivatives included in net earnings,
net of income taxes of $5,800, $3,500 and $200
for 2016, 2015 and 2014, respectively

Foreign currency translation gain (loss),
net of income taxes of $0, $0 and $400
for 2016, 2015 and 2014, respectively

Adjustment to early retiree medical plan,
net of income taxes of ($1,291), $127 and
($1,921) for 2016, 2015 and 2014, respectively

Reclassification adjustment for gain on
early retiree medical plan included in net earnings,
net of income taxes of ($309), ($414) and ($557)
for 2016, 2015 and 2014, respectively

Other, net of income taxes of $0, $1,500 and
$0 for 2016, 2015 and 2014, respectively

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO
NONCONTROLLING INTERESTS

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) ATTRIBUTABLE TO
NUCOR STOCKHOLDERS

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

2016
$ 900,416

2,570

9,880

25,495

(3,589)

(837)

33,519

933,935
(104,145)

$ 829,790

2015
$ 193,030

(9,498)

5,798

(205,397)

1,485

(742)

2,700
(205,654)

(12,624)

(112,306)

$(124,930)

(in thousands)

2014
$ 778,564

(8,542)

542

(141,530)

(4,228)

(1,030)

(154,788)

623,776

(99,227)

$ 524,549



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

(in thousands, except per share data)

ACCUMULATED TOTAL
ADDITIONAL OTHER TREASURY STOCK NUCOR NON-
COMMON STOCK PAID-IN RETAINED  COMPREHENSIVE (AT COST) STOCKHOLDERS’ CONTROLLING
TOTAL SHARES | AMOUNT CAPITAL EARNINGS INCOME (LOSS) | SHARES AMOUNT EQUITY INTERESTS

BALANCES, December 31, 2013 $8,314,422 377,525 $151,010 | $1,843,353 $7,512,922 $ 9,080 59,197 | $(1,498,114) $8,018,251 $296,171
Net earnings in 2014 778,564 679,337 679,337 99,227
Other comprehensive income (loss) (154,788) (154,788) (154,788)
Stock options exercised 5,614 136 54 5,560 5,614
Stock option expense 7,716 7,716 7,716
Issuance of stock under award plans,
net of forfeitures 29,667 431 173 26,009 (138) 3,485 29,667
Amortization of unearned compensation 718 718 718
Cash dividends ($1.4825 per share) (476,172) (476,172) (476,172)
Distributions to noncontrolling interests (63,705) (63,705)
BALANCES, December 31, 2014 8,442,036 378,092 151,237 1,883,356 7,716,087 (145,708) 59,059  (1,494,629) 8,110,343 331,693
Net earnings in 2015 193,030 80,724 80,724 112,306
Other comprehensive income (loss) (205,654) (205,654) (205,654)
Stock options exercised 424 10 4 420 424
Stock option expense 7,433 7,433 7,433
Issuance of stock under award plans,
net of forfeitures 30,120 464 185 26,929 (119) 3,006 30,120
Amortization of unearned compensation 832 832 832
Treasury stock acquired (66,505) 1,664 (66,505) (66,505)
Cash dividends ($1.4925 per share) (479,901) (479,901) (479,901)
Distributions to noncontrolling interests (71,938) (71,938)
BALANCES, December 31, 2015 7,849,877 | 378,566 151,426 1,918,970 7,316,910 (351,362) 60,604  (1,558,128) 7,477,816 372,061
Net earnings in 2016 900,416 796,271 796,271 104,145
Other comprehensive income (loss) 33,519 33,519 33,519
Stock options exercised 15,670 400 160 15,510 15,670
Stock option expense 7,833 7,833 7,833
Issuance of stock under award plans,
net of forfeitures 35,953 368 148 32,118 (143) 3,687 35,953
Amortization of unearned compensation 843 843 843
Treasury stock acquired (5,173) 136 (5,173) (5,173)
Cash dividends ($1.5025 per share) (482,265) (482,265) (482,265)
Distributions to noncontrolling interests (99,588) (99,588)
Other (2,377) (602) (602) (1,775)
BALANCES, December 31, 2016 $8,254,708 = 379,334  $151,734 | $1,974,672 $7,630,916 $(317,843) 60,597  $(1,559,614)  $7,879,865 $374,843

See notes to consolidated financial statements.



Net earnings
Adjustments:
Depreciation
Amortization
Stock-based compensation
Deferred income taxes
Distributions from affiliates
Equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates
Impairments and losses on assets

Changes in assets and liabilities (exclusive of acquisitions and dispositions):

Accounts receivable
Inventories
Accounts payable
Federal income taxes
Salaries, wages and related accruals
Other operating activities
Cash provided by operating activities

Capital expenditures

Investment in and advances to affiliates
Divestiture of affiliates

Repayment of advances to affiliates
Disposition of plant and equipment
Acquisitions (net of cash acquired)
Purchases of investments

Proceeds from the sale of investments
Other investing activities

Cash used in investing activities

Net change in short-term debt

Repayment of long-term debt

Issuance of common stock

Excess tax benefits from stock-based compensation
Distributions to noncontrolling interests

Cash dividends

Acquisition of treasury stock

Other financing activities

Cash used in financing activities

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash

Change in accrued plant and equipment purchases

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

2016

$ 900,416

613,192
73,862
56,511
71,455
40,602

(38,757)

(217,736)

(132,639)
236,788
3,555
133,544

(3,260)
1,737,533

(604,840)
(63,167)
135,000
18,571
(474,788)
(650,000)
600,000
14,106
(1,025,118)

(33,360)
15,751
2,784
(99,588)
(481,083)
(5,173)
(13,297)
(613,966)
8,043
106,492
1,939,469

$ 2,045,961

$ 12,837

2015

$ 193,030

625,757
74,260
45,794

(246,836)
15,132

(5,329)
244,833

655,489
1,061,202
(438,788)
62,656
(56,267)
(73,890)
2,157,043

(374,123)
(80,409)

29,390
(19,089)
(111,927)

111,452

3,010
(441,696)

(155,816)
(16,300)
424
2,000
(71,938)
(479,432)
(66,505)
(2,184)
(789,751)
(10,271)
915,325
1,024,144

$1,939,469

$ 9,359

“ CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(in thousands)
2014

$ 778,564

652,000
72,423
46,384
70,801
53,738

(13,505)
25,393

(179,181)
11,326
(111,859)
(111,687)
67,973
(19,472)
1,342,898

(667,982)
(97,841)
122,000

36,563
(768,581)
(100,000)

27,529

10,250

(1,438,062)

178,308
(5,358)
5,614
3,400
(63,705)
(475,123)
(2,183)
(359,047)
(4,897)
(459,108)
1,483,252

$1,024,144

$ (99,115)



NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. NATURE OF OPERATIONS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Nucor is principally a manufacturer of steel and steel products, as well as a scrap broker and processor,
with operating facilities and customers primarily located in North America.

The consolidated financial statements include Nucor and its controlled subsidiaries, including
Nucor-Yamato Steel Company, a limited partnership of which Nucor owns 51%. All intercompany transactions are eliminated.

Distributions are made to noncontrolling interest partners in Nucor-Yamato Steel Company in accordance with the limited partnership
agreement by mutual agreement of the general partners. At a minimum, sufficient cash is distributed so that each partner may pay
their U.S. federal and state income taxes.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles in the United
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial
statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

Certain reclassifications of prior years’ data have been made to conform to current year presentation.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Cash equivalents are recorded at cost plus accrued interest, which approximates fair value, and have
original maturities of three months or less at the date of purchase. Cash and cash equivalents are maintained primarily with a few
high-credit quality financial institutions.

Short-term investments are recorded at cost plus accrued interest, which approximates fair value. Unrealized
gains and losses on investments classified as available-for-sale are recorded as a component of accumulated other comprehensive
income (loss). Management determines the appropriate classification of its investments at the time of purchase and re-evaluates such
determination at each balance sheet date.

At December 31, 2016, inventories were stated at the lower of cost or market. In the fourth quarter of 2016, the Company
changed its accounting method for valuing its inventories held by the parent company and Nucor-Yamato Steel Company to the
first-in, first-out (FIFO) method of accounting from the last-in, first-out (LIFO) method. All inventories held by other subsidiaries of the
parent company were previously and continue to be valued using the FIFO method. The Company believes that the FIFO method is
preferable as it improves comparability with our most similar peers, it more closely resembles the physical flow of our inventory, it better
matches revenue with expenses and it aligns with how the Company internally monitors the performance of our businesses.

The effects of the change in accounting principle from LIFO to FIFO have been retrospectively applied to all periods presented. As a
result of the retrospective application of the change in accounting principle, certain financial statement line items in the Company’s
consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2015 and its consolidated statements of earnings and consolidated statements of cash
flows for 2015 and 2014 were adjusted as follows.



Cost of products sold
Provision for income taxes

Net earnings

Earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests

Net earnings attributable to Nucor stockholders

Net earnings per share:
Basic
Diluted

Cost of products sold
Provision for income taxes

Net earnings

Earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests

Net earnings attributable to Nucor stockholders

Net earnings per share:
Basic
Diluted

Inventories, net
Deferred credits and other liabilities

Retained earnings

Net earnings
Changes in inventories

Changes in deferred income taxes

Net earnings
Changes in inventories

Changes in deferred income taxes

As Originally Reported

$ 14,858,014
213,154
496,084
138,425
357,659

$1.11
$1.11

$ 19,198,615
388,787
815,790
101,844
713,946

$2.22
$2.22

$ 2,145,444
718,613
7,255,972

$ 496,084
593,830
(82,518)

$ 815790
(45,963)
90,864

Effect of Change

$ 467,372
(164,318)
(303,054)

(26,119)
(276,935)

$(0.86)
$(0.86)

$ 57,289
(20,063)
(37,226)

(2,617)
(34,609)

$(0.10)
$(0.11)

$ 100,025
36,161
60,938

$ (303,054)
467,372
(164,318)

$ (37,226)
57,289
(20,063)

(in thousands, except per share data)

As Adjusted

$ 15,325,386
48,836
193,030
112,306
80,724

$0.25
$0.25

$ 19,255,904
368,724
778,564

99,227
679,337

$2.12
$2.11

$ 2,245,469
754,774
7,316,910

$ 193,030
1,061,202
(246,836)

$ 778,564
11,326
70,801

The effects of the change in accounting principle from LIFO to FIFO have been retrospectively applied to all periods presented in

Notes 6, 19, 21, 22 and 24 of the consolidated financial statements.

The following table shows the effect of the change in accounting principle from LIFO to FIFO on net earnings, earnings attributable to
noncontrolling interests, net earnings attributable to Nucor stockholders and the related basic and diluted earnings per share for the

year ended December 31, 2016.

Net earnings

Earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests
Net earnings attributable to Nucor stockholders

Net earnings per share:
Basic
Diluted

$ 810,304
99,500
710,804

$2.22
$2.22

(in thousands, except per share data)

As Computed under LIFO | As Computed under FIFO = Effect of Change

$ 900,416 $ 90,112
104,145 4,645
796,271 85,467

$2.48 $0.26

$2.48 $0.26



Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost, except for property, plant and equipment acquired
through acquisitions which is recorded at acquisition date fair value. With the exception of our natural gas wells, depreciation is provided
on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Depletion of all capitalized costs associated with our natural
gas producing properties is expensed on a unit-of-production basis by individual field as the gas from the proved developed reserves
is produced. The costs of acquiring unproved natural gas leasehold acreage are capitalized. When proved reserves are found on
unproved properties, the associated leasehold cost is transferred to proved properties. Unproved leases are reviewed periodically for
any impairment triggering event, and a valuation allowance is provided for any estimated decline in value. The costs of planned major
maintenance activities are capitalized as part of other current assets and amortized over the period until the next scheduled major
maintenance activity. All other repairs and maintenance activities are expensed when incurred.

Goodwill is the excess of cost over the fair value of net assets of businesses acquired. Goodwill is not
amortized but is tested annually for impairment and whenever events or circumstances change that would make it more likely than
not that an impairment may have occurred. We perform our annual impairment analysis as of the first day of the fourth quarter each
year. The evaluation of impairment involves comparing the current estimated fair value of each reporting unit, which is a level below
the reportable segment, to the recorded value, including goodwill. When appropriate, Nucor performs a qualitative assessment to
determine whether it is more likely than not that the fair value of a reporting unit is less than its carrying amount. For certain reporting
units, it is necessary to perform a quantitative analysis. In these instances, a discounted cash flow model is used to determine the
current estimated fair value of these reporting units. A number of significant assumptions and estimates are involved in the application
of the discounted cash flow model to forecast operating cash flows, including market growth and market share, sales volumes and
prices, costs to produce, discount rate and estimated capital needs. Management considers historical experience and all available
information at the time the fair values of its reporting units are estimated. Assumptions in estimating future cash flows are subject to
a high degree of judgment and complexity. Changes in assumptions and estimates may affect the fair value of goodwill and could
result in impairment charges in future periods.

Finite-lived intangible assets are amortized over their estimated useful lives.

We evaluate our property, plant and equipment and finite-lived intangible assets for potential impairment
on an individual asset basis or at the lowest level asset grouping for which independent cash flows can be separately identified. Asset
impairments are assessed whenever circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts of those productive assets could exceed their
projected undiscounted cash flows. When it is determined that impairment exists, the related assets are written down to their estimated
fair market value.

Investments in joint ventures in which Nucor shares control over the financial and operating decisions
but in which Nucor is not the primary beneficiary are accounted for under the equity method. Each of the Company’s equity method
investments is subject to a review for impairment if, and when, circumstances indicate that a decline in value below its carrying
amount may have occurred. Examples of such circumstances include, but are not limited to, a significant deterioration in the earnings
performance or business prospects of the investee; missed financial projections; a significant adverse change in the regulatory,
economic or technological environment of the investee; a significant adverse change in the general market condition of either the
geographic area or the industry in which the investee operates and recurring negative cash flows from operations. If management
considers the decline to be other than temporary, the Company would write down the investment to its estimated fair market value.

Nucor periodically uses derivative financial instruments primarily to partially manage its exposure to
price risk related to natural gas purchases used in the production process as well as to scrap, copper and aluminum purchased
for resale to its customers. In addition, Nucor periodically uses derivatives to partially manage its exposure to changes in interest rates
on outstanding debt instruments and uses forward foreign exchange contracts to hedge cash flows associated with certain assets and
liabilities, firm commitments and anticipated transactions.

Nucor recognizes all derivative instruments in the consolidated balance sheets at fair value. Amounts included in accumulated other
comprehensive income (loss) related to cash flow hedges are reclassified into earnings when the underlying transaction is recognized in
net earnings. Changes in fair value hedges are reported in earnings along with changes in the fair value of the hedged items. When cash
flow and fair value hedges affect net earnings, they are included on the same financial statement line as the underlying transaction (cost
of products sold or interest expense). If these instruments do not meet hedge accounting criteria or contain ineffectiveness, the change
in fair value (or a portion thereof) is recognized immediately in earnings in the same financial statement line as the underlying transaction.



Nucor recognizes revenue when persuasive evidence of a contractual arrangement exists, delivery has occurred,
the sales price is fixed or determinable and collection is reasonably assured. Product is considered delivered to the customer once it
has been shipped and title and risk of loss has been transferred.

Nucor utilizes the liability method of accounting for income taxes. Under the liability method, deferred taxes are
determined based on the temporary differences between the financial statement and tax basis of assets and liabilities using tax
rates expected to be in effect during the years in which the basis differences reverse. A valuation allowance is recorded when
it is more likely than not that some of the deferred tax assets will not be realized.

Nucor recognizes the effect of income tax positions only if those positions are more likely than not of being sustained. Potential
accrued interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits are recognized as a component of interest expense.

Nucor’s intention is to permanently reinvest the earnings of certain foreign investments. Accordingly, no provisions have been
made for taxes that may be payable upon remittance of such earnings.

The Company recognizes the cost of stock-based compensation as an expense using fair value
measurement methods. The assumptions used to calculate the fair value of stock-based compensation granted are evaluated
and revised, as necessary, to reflect market conditions and experience.

For Nucor’s operations where the functional currency is other than the U.S. dollar, assets and liabilities
have been translated at year-end exchange rates, and income and expenses have been translated using average exchange rates for
the respective periods. Adjustments resulting from the process of translating an entity’s financial statements into the U.S. dollar have
been recorded in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) and are included in net earnings only upon sale or liquidation of
the underlying investments. Foreign currency transaction gains and losses are included in net earnings in the period they occur.

In the first quarter of 2016, Nucor adopted new accounting guidance that requires
debt issuance costs related to a recognized debt liability be presented in the balance sheet as a direct deduction from the carrying
amount of that debt liability, consistent with debt discounts. This new guidance is applied retrospectively for the Company for all
periods presented. As of December 31, 2015, the Company reclassified $23.5 million of deferred long-term debt issuance costs
from other assets to long-term debt due after one year in the consolidated balance sheets.

In the first quarter of 2016, Nucor adopted new accounting guidance that requires an acquirer in a business combination to
recognize adjustments to provisional amounts that are identified during the measurement period in the reporting period in which
the adjustment amounts are determined. This standard is applied prospectively for the Company beginning January 1, 2016.
The adoption of this standard did not have a material effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

In the fourth quarter of 2016, Nucor adopted new accounting guidance that specifies the responsibility that an entity’s management
has to evaluate whether there is substantial doubt about the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern. This standard is applied
prospectively for the Company beginning with the annual and interim reporting periods ending December 31, 2016. The adoption
of this standard did not have an effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

In May 2014, new accounting guidance was issued that will supersede nearly all existing
accounting guidance related to revenue recognition. The new guidance provides that an entity recognizes revenue when it transfers
promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in
exchange for those goods or services. This update also requires additional disclosure about the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty
of revenue and cash flows arising from customer contracts, including significant judgments and changes in judgments, and assets
recognized from costs incurred to obtain or fulfill a contract. The Financial Accounting Standards Board has also issued a number of
updates to this new accounting guidance. The standard is effective for the Company for annual and interim reporting periods beginning
after December 15, 2017 and is not expected to have a material effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

In January 2016, new accounting guidance was issued regarding the recognition and measurement of financial assets and financial
liabilities. Changes to the current accounting guidance primarily affect the accounting for equity investments, financial liabilities under
the fair value option, and the presentation and disclosure requirements for financial instruments. In addition, the Financial Accounting
Standards Board clarified guidance related to the valuation allowance assessment when recognizing deferred tax assets resulting from
unrealized losses on available-for-sale debt securities. The accounting for other financial instruments, such as loans, investments

in debt securities, and financial liabilities, is largely unchanged. The standard is effective for the Company for annual and interim
reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2017 and is not expected to have a material effect on the Company’s consolidated
financial statements.



In February 2016, new accounting guidance was issued regarding the accounting for leases. The new guidance requires all lessees
to recognize on the balance sheet right to use assets and lease liabilities for the rights and obligations created by lease arrangements
with terms greater than 12 months. The standard is effective for the Company for annual and interim reporting periods beginning
after December 15, 2018. The Company is evaluating the impact that the adoption of this new guidance will have on its consolidated
financial statements.

In March 2016, new accounting guidance was issued regarding employee share-based payment accounting. The new guidance
simplifies certain aspects of the accounting for share-based payment transactions, including income tax requirements, forfeitures
and presentation on the balance sheet and statement of cash flows. The new guidance is effective for the Company for annual
and interim reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2016 and is not expected to have a material effect on the Company’s
consolidated financial statements.

In August 2016, new accounting guidance was issued regarding the presentation and classification of certain cash receipts and cash
payments in the statement of cash flows. The new guidance addresses specific cash flow presentation issues in order to reduce
diversity in existing practice. The new guidance is effective for the Company for annual and interim reporting periods beginning after
December 15, 2017. The Company is evaluating the impact that the adoption of this new guidance will have on its consolidated
financial statements.

In October 2016, new accounting guidance was issued regarding intra-entity transfers of assets other than inventory. The new
guidance requires that an entity should recognize the income tax consequences of an intra-entity transfer of an asset other than
inventory when the transfer occurs. The new guidance is effective for the Company for annual and interim reporting periods beginning
after December 15, 2017. The Company is evaluating the impact that the adoption of this new guidance will have on its consolidated
financial statements.

3. ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSITIONS

On October 31, 2016, Nucor used cash on hand to acquire Independence Tube Corporation (ITC) for a purchase price of $430.1
million. ITC is a leading manufacturer of hollow structural section (HSS) tubing, which is primarily used in nonresidential construction
markets. ITC has the ability to produce approximately 650,000 tons of HSS tubing annually at its four facilities, two of which are in
[llinois and the other two are in Alabama. This acquisition not only further expands Nucor’s product portfolio to include the HSS
tubing market but the Company also believes it will be an important, value-added channel to market for Nucor’s hot-rolled sheet steel,
as ITC’s plants are located in close proximity to Nucor’s sheet mills in Alabama, Indiana and Kentucky. ITC'’s financial results are
included as part of the steel mills segment (see Note 22).

We have allocated the purchase price for ITC to its individual assets acquired and liabilities assumed.

The following table summarizes the fair values of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed of ITC as of the date of acquision:

(in thousands)

Cash $ 1,058
Accounts receivable 33,173
Inventory 94,400
Other current assets 1,743
Property, plant and equipment 177,668
Goodwill 29,622
Other intangible assets 130,900
Other assets 1,287

Total assets acquired 469,751
Current liabilities ~ 39,633

Total liabilities assumed ~ 39,633

Net assets acquired $430,118




The following table summarizes the purchase price allocation to the identifiable intangible assets of ITC as of the date of acquisition:

(in thousands, except years)

Weighted-
Average Life

Customer relationships $119,000 15 years

Trademarks and trade names 7,100 15 years

Other 4,800 5 years
$130,900

The goodwill of $29.5 million is calculated as the excess of the purchase price over the fair values of the assets and liabilities acquired
and has been allocated to the steel mills segment (see Note 8). Goodwill recognized for tax purposes was $30.5 million, all of which is
deductible for tax purposes.

On October 8, 2014, Nucor acquired the entire equity interest in Gallatin Steel Company (Gallatin) for a cash purchase price of $779.1
million, including working capital adjustments. The acquisition was partially funded by the issuance of approximately $300 million of
commercial paper with the remaining funds coming from cash on hand. Located on the Ohio River in Ghent, Kentucky, Gallatin has
an annual sheet steel production capacity of approximately 1,600,000 tons. This acquisition is strategically important as it expands
Nucor’s footprint in the midwestern United States market, and it will broaden Nucor’s product offerings. Gallatin’s financial results are
included as part of the steel mills segment (see Note 22).

We have allocated the purchase price for Gallatin to its individual assets acquired and liabilities assumed.

The following table summarizes the fair values of the assets acquired and liabilities assumed of Gallatin as of the date of acquisition:

(in thousands)

Cash $ 48,957
Accounts receivable 82,291
Inventory 101,692
Other current assets 5,117
Property, plant and equipment 483,007
Goodwill 94,737
Other intangible assets 67,150
Other assets 2,529

Total assets acquired 885,480
Current liabilities 104,315
Long-term debt 2,093

Total liabilities assumed 106,408

Net assets acquired $779,072



The following table summarizes the purchase price allocation to the identifiable intangible assets of Gallatin as of the date of acquisition:

(in thousands, except years)

Weighted-
Average Life
Customer relationships $58,250 20 years
Trademarks and trade names 8,900 5 years

$67,150

The goodwill of $94.7 million is calculated as the excess of the purchase price over the fair values of the assets and liabilities acquired
and has been allocated to the steel mills segment (see Note 8). Goodwill recognized for tax purposes was $98.1 million, all of which is
deductible for tax purposes.

Other minor acquisitions, exclusive of purchase price adjustments of acquisitions made and net of cash acquired, totaled $50.1 million
in 2016, $19.1 million in 2015 and $38.5 million in 2014.

4. SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

Nucor held $150.0 million and $100.0 million of short-term investments as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively. The
investments held as of December 31, 2016 consisted of certificates of deposit (CDs). The investments held as of December 31, 2015
consisted of CDs and fixed term deposits. These investments are classified as available-for-sale. The interest rates on the fixed term
deposits and CDs are fixed at inception and interest income is recorded as earned.

No realized or unrealized gains or losses were incurred in 2016, 2015 or 2014.

The contractual maturities of all of the fixed term deposits and CDs outstanding at December 31, 2016 are before December 31, 2017.

5. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

An allowance for doubtful accounts is maintained for estimated losses resulting from the inability of our customers to make required
payments. Accounts receivable are stated net of the allowance for doubtful accounts of $45.9 million at December 31, 2016
($43.2 million at December 31, 2015 and $65.4 million at December 31, 2014).

6. INVENTORIES

Inventories consist of approximately 37% raw materials and supplies and 63% finished and semi-finished products at December 31, 2016
(38% and 62%, respectively, at December 31, 2015). Nucor's manufacturing process consists of a continuous, vertically integrated process
from which products are sold to customers at various stages throughout the process. Since most steel products can be classified as

either finished or semi-finished products, these two categories of inventory are combined. Use of the lower of cost or market methodology
reduced inventories by $2.2 million at December 31, 2016 ($5.7 million at December 31, 2015).

Previously, the Company utilized the LIFO method to account for a portion of its inventory, while the rest of the business was on the
FIFO method. As described in Note 2, in the fourth quarter of 2016 the Company elected to change the method of accounting for all
remaining inventory from LIFO to FIFO. The effects of this change in accounting principle have been retrospectively applied to all
periods presented.

In the fourth quarter of 2016, the Company changed its estimates of FIFO inventory cost based on the updated normal capacity
determination and related full absorption costing. As a result of this change in estimate, unabsorbed production costs decreased and
the FIFO value of inventory on hand at year end increased by $77.6 million ($0.16 per diluted share). This change in estimate also
had the effect of reducing cost of products sold in the fourth quarter of 2016 by $83.0 million with an offsetting $5.4 million recorded
in earnings attributable to noncontrolling interests in the consolidated statements of earnings.



7. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(in thousands)

2016 2015

Land and improvements $ 602,218 $ 585,057
Buildings and improvements 1,169,064 1,033,610
Machinery and equipment 10,524,030 10,229,602
Proved oil and gas properties 551,019 586,362
Leasehold interest in unproved oil and gas properties 165,000 —
Construction in process and equipment deposits 224,677 197,278
13,236,008 12,631,909

Less accumulated depreciation (8,157,358) (7,740,756)
$ 5,078,650 $ 4,891,153

The estimated useful lives primarily range from 5 to 25 years for land improvements, 4 to 40 years for buildings and improvements and
2 to 15 years for machinery and equipment. The useful life for proved oil and gas properties is based on the unit-of-production method
and varies by well.

Due to the current natural gas pricing environment, Nucor performed an impairment assessment of its proved producing natural gas
well assets in December 2016. One of the main assumptions that most significantly affects the undiscounted cash flows determination
is management’s estimate of future natural gas prices. The pricing used in this impairment assessment was developed by management
based on projected natural gas market supply and demand dynamics, in conjunction with a review of projections by numerous sources
of market data. This analysis was performed on each of Nucor’s three groups of wells, with each group defined by common geographic
location. Each of Nucor’s three groups of wells passed the impairment test. One of the groups of wells had estimated undiscounted cash
flows that were noticeably closer to its carrying value of $80.8 million as of December 31, 2016. Changes in the natural gas industry or a
prolonged low price environment beyond what had already been assumed in the analysis could cause management to revise the natural
gas price assumptions, which could possibly result in an impairment of a portion or all of the groups of proved well assets.

On October 1, 2016, Nucor purchased 49% of Encana Oil & Gas (USA) Inc.’s leasehold interest in unproved oil and gas properties
covering approximately 54,000 acres in the South Piceance Basin for $165.0 million.

In the fourth quarter of 2015, we determined that certain assets, the majority of which were engineering and equipment related to a
blast furnace project at our St. James Parish, Louisiana site, will not be utilized in the future. As a result of this determination, Nucor
recorded an $84.1 million impairment charge for the entire balance of those assets, which is included in the raw materials segment.
The impairment charge is included in impairments and losses on assets in the consolidated statement of earnings in 2015. The assets
that were impaired, the majority of which were acquired in 2008, were a viable option that were anticipated to be utilized up until

the decision was made that such assets would not be utilized. The decision about whether or not to move forward with construction
of the blast furnace utilizing these assets was delayed to focus on the construction of the DRI plant at the site. The decision was
further delayed because of challenging conditions in domestic and global steel industries, particularly increased excess capacity,
both domestically and globally. In the meantime, technology advances and supply and demand in the raw materials market led
management to reconsider its plans for the previously proposed blast furnace. If we decide to proceed with a blast furnace at the site
in the future, the project design will be evaluated at that time utilizing new equipment and engineering.

Nucor capitalized $3.9 million of interest expense in 2016 ($0.3 million in 2015 and $2.9 million in 2014) related to the borrowing
costs associated with various construction projects.



8. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

The change in the net carrying amount of goodwill for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 by segment is as follows:

(in thousands)

Steel Raw
Steel Mills Products Materials Total
Balance, December 31, 2014 $ 594,402 $ 744,685 $ 729,577  $ 2,068,664
Translation — (53,618) — (53,618)
Other (3,768) — — (3,768)
Balance, December 31, 2015 590,634 691,067 729,577 2,011,278
Acquisitions 29,522 — — 29,522
Translation — 11,928 — 11,928
Balance, December 31, 2016 $ 620,156 $ 702,995 $ 729,577 $2,052,728

The majority of goodwill is not tax deductible.

Intangible assets with estimated lives of 5 to 22 years are amortized on a straight-line or accelerated basis and are comprised of the following:

(in thousands)

2016 2015
Gross Accumulated Gross Accumulated
Amount Amortization Amount Amortization
Customer relationships $1,295,803 $566,884  $1,185,299 $517,817
Trademarks and trade names 161,851 66,494 155,864 57,756
Other 62,807 20,248 23,025 17,943

$1,520,461 $653,626  $1,364,188 $593,516

During the third quarter of 2016, Nucor acquired the remaining ownership interest in a former joint venture entity that Nucor
previously accounted for as an equity method investment. As a result of the transaction, Nucor obtained control and began to
consolidate that entity. That entity’s intangible assets, the majority of which are patents, are included in other intangible assets,
net in the consolidated balance sheet at December 31, 2016. The gross amount and related accumulated amortization of these
assets were $36.3 million and $2.1 million, respectively, at December 31, 2016.

Intangible asset amortization expense was $73.9 million in 2016 ($74.3 million in 2015 and $72.4 million in 2014). Annual
amortization expense is estimated to be $82.2 million in 2017, $79.0 million in 2018, $76.1 million in 2019, $73.7 million in
2020 and $72.5 million in 2021.

The Company completed its annual goodwill impairment testing as of the first day of the fourth quarters of 2016, 2015 and 2014 and
concluded that as of such dates there was no impairment of goodwill for any of its reporting units. We do not believe there are any
reporting units at significant risk of goodwill impairment in the next twelve months. However, assumptions in estimating reporting unit
fair values are subject to a high degree of judgment and complexity. Changes in assumptions and estimates may affect the estimated
reporting unit fair values and could result in impairment charges in future periods.

There are no significant historical accumulated impairment charges, by segment or in the aggregate, related to goodwill.




9. EQUITY INVESTMENTS

The carrying value of our equity investments in domestic and foreign companies was $663.4 million at December 31, 2016
($746.6 million at December 31, 2015) and is recorded in other assets in the consolidated balance sheets.

Nucor owns a 50% economic and voting interest in Duferdofin Nucor S.r.I. (Duferdofin Nucor), an Italian steel
manufacturer, and accounts for the investment (on a one-month lag basis) under the equity method, as control and risk of loss are
shared equally between the members.

Nucor’s investment in Duferdofin Nucor at December 31, 2016 was $256.6 million ($258.2 million at December 31, 2015). Nucor’s
50% share of the total net assets of Duferdofin Nucor was $102.0 million at December 31, 2016, resulting in a basis difference

of $154.6 million due to the step-up to fair value of certain assets and liabilities attributable to Duferdofin Nucor as well as the
identification of goodwill ($81.2 million) and finite-lived intangible assets. This basis difference, excluding the portion attributable

to goodwill, is being amortized based on the remaining estimated useful lives of the various underlying net assets, as appropriate.
Amortization expense associated with the fair value step-up was $8.8 million in 2016 ($8.8 million in 2015 and $10.5 million in 2014).

As of December 31, 2016, Nucor had outstanding notes receivable of €35.0 million ($36.9 million) from Duferdofin Nucor

(€35.0 million, or $38.2 million, as of December 31, 2015). The notes receivable bear interest at 0.94% and will reset annually on
September 30 to the twelve-month Euro Interbank Offered Rate (Euribor) plus 1% per year. The principal amounts are due on
January 31, 2019. As of December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015, the notes receivable were classified in other assets in the
consolidated balance sheets.

Nucor has issued a guarantee, the fair value of which is immaterial, for its ownership percentage (50%) of Duferdofin Nucor’s
borrowings under Facility A of a Structured Trade Finance Facilities Agreement (Facility A). The maximum amount Duferdofin Nucor
could borrow under Facility A was €122.5 million ($129.1 million) at December 31, 2016. As of December 31, 2016, there was
€107.0 million ($112.7 million) outstanding under that facility (€119.0 million, or $129.8 million, at December 31, 2015). Facility A
was amended in 2015 to extend the maturity date to October 12, 2018. If Duferdofin Nucor fails to pay when due any amounts for
which it is obligated under Facility A, Nucor could be required to pay 50% of such amounts pursuant to and in accordance with the
terms of its guarantee. Any indebtedness of Duferdofin Nucor to Nucor is effectively subordinated to the indebtedness of Duferdofin
Nucor under Facility A. Nucor has not recorded any liability associated with this guarantee.

Nucor has a 50% economic and voting interest in NuMit LLC (NuMit). NuMit owns 100% of the equity interest in Steel
Technologies LLC, an operator of 25 sheet processing facilities located throughout the United States, Canada and Mexico. Nucor
accounts for the investment in NuMit (on a one-month lag basis) under the equity method, as control and risk of loss are shared
equally between the members. Nucor’s investment in NuMit at December 31, 2016 was $325.1 million ($314.5 million as of
December 31, 2015). Nucor received distributions of $38.6 million, $13.1 million, and $52.7 million from NuMit during 2016,
2015 and 2014, respectively.

In the third quarter of 2016, Nucor sold its 50% economic and voting interest in Hunter Ridge Energy Services LLC
(Hunter Ridge) for $135.0 million. Hunter Ridge provides services for the gathering, separation and compression of energy products,
including natural gas produced by some of Nucor’s natural gas wells. Nucor accounted for the investment in Hunter Ridge (on a
one-month lag basis) under the equity method, as control and risk of loss were shared equally between the members. Nucor’s
investment in Hunter Ridge at the date of sale was $133.3 million ($135.9 million at December 31, 2015).

Nucor reviews its equity investments for impairment if and when circumstances indicate that a decline in value
below their carrying amounts may have occurred. In the fourth quarter of 2015, Nucor assessed its equity investment in Duferdofin
Nucor for impairment due to the protracted challenging steel market conditions caused by excess global overcapacity, which
increased in 2015, and the difficult economic environment in Europe. After completing its assessment, the Company determined
that the carrying amount exceeded its estimated fair value. The impairment condition was considered to be other than temporary
and, as a result, the Company recorded a $153.0 million impairment charge against the Company’s investment in Duferdofin Nucor
in the fourth quarter of 2015. While the operating performance of Duferdofin Nucor showed meaningful improvement in 2016, steel
market conditions in Europe have continued to be challenging. Therefore, it is reasonably possible that material deviation of future
performance from the estimates used in our most recent valuation could result in further impairment of our investment in Duferdofin
Nucor. We will continue to monitor for potential triggering events that could affect the carrying value of our investment in Duferdofin
Nucor as a result of future market conditions and any changes in our business strategy.



10. CURRENT LIABILITIES

Book overdrafts, included in accounts payable in the consolidated balance sheets, were $61.3 million at December 31, 2016
($62.8 million at December 31, 2015). Dividends payable, included in accrued expenses and other current liabilities in the

consolidated balance sheets, were $121.3 million at December 31, 2016 ($120.2 million at December 31, 2015).

11. DEBT AND OTHER FINANCING ARRANGEMENTS

(in thousands)

2016 2015
Industrial revenue bonds:
0.30% to 1.00%, variable,
due from 2020 to 2040 $1,010,600 $1,010,600
Notes, 5.75%, due 2017 600,000 600,000
Notes, 5.85%, due 2018 500,000 500,000
Notes, 4.125%, due 2022 600,000 600,000
Notes, 4.0%, due 2023 500,000 500,000
Notes, 6.40%, due 2037 650,000 650,000
Notes, 5.20%, due 2043 500,000 500,000
Total long-term debt 4,360,600 4,360,600
Less debt issuance costs 21,459 23,455
Total amounts outstanding 4,339,141 4,337,145
Less current maturities 600,000 —
Total long-term debt due after one year $3,739,141 $4,337,145

Annual aggregate long-term debt maturities are: $600.0 million in 2017, $500.0 million in 2018, none in 2019, $20.0 million in 2020,
none in 2021 and $3.241 billion thereafter.

Nucor has a $1.50 billion unsecured revolving credit facility that matures in April 2021. The unsecured revolving credit facility
provides up to $1.50 billion in revolving loans and allows up to $500.0 million in additional commitments at Nucor’s election in
accordance with the terms set forth in the credit agreement. Up to the equivalent of $850.0 million of the credit facility is available
for foreign currency loans, up to $100.0 million is available for the issuance of letters of credit and up to $500.0 million is available
for the issuance of revolving loans for Nucor subsidiaries in accordance with terms set forth in the credit agreement. The credit
facility provides for a pricing grid based upon the credit rating of Nucor’s senior unsecured long-term debt and, alternatively, interest
rates quoted by lenders in connection with competitive bidding. The credit facility includes customary financial and other covenants,
including a limit on the ratio of funded debt to capital of 60%, a limit on Nucor’s ability to pledge the Company’s assets and a limit
on consolidations, mergers and sales of assets. As of December 31, 2016, Nucor’s funded debt to total capital ratio was 35%, and
Nucor was in compliance with all covenants under the credit facility. No borrowings were outstanding under the credit facility as of
December 31, 2016 and 2015.

Harris Steel has credit facilities totaling approximately $26.2 million, with no outstanding borrowings at December 31, 2016
($25.1 million at December 31, 2015). In addition, the business of Nucor Trading S.A. is financed by uncommitted trade credit
arrangements with a number of European banking institutions. As of December 31, 2016, Nucor Trading S.A. had outstanding
borrowings of $18.0 million, which is presented in short-term debt in the consolidated balance sheets ($51.3 million at
December 31, 2015).

Letters of credit totaling $41.2 million were outstanding as of December 31, 2016 ($58.0 million as of December 31, 2015),
related to certain obligations, including workers’ compensation, utilities deposits and credit arrangements by Nucor Trading S.A.
for commitments to purchase inventories.



12. CAPITAL STOCK

The par value of Nucor’'s common stock is $0.40 per share and there are 800 million shares authorized. In addition, 250,000
shares of preferred stock, par value of $4.00 per share, are authorized, with preferences, rights and restrictions as may be fixed
by Nucor’s Board of Directors. There are no shares of preferred stock issued or outstanding.

In September 2015, Nucor’s Board of Directors approved the repurchase of up to $900 million of the Company’s common stock.
The Board of Directors also terminated any previously authorized repurchase programs. The Company repurchased $5.2 million
of its common stock in 2016 ($66.5 million in 2015 and none in 2014).

13. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The following tables summarize information regarding Nucor’s derivative instruments:

Fair Value of Derivative Instruments

Asset derivatives designated
as hedging instruments:

Commodity contracts

Asset derivatives not designated

as hedging instruments:
Foreign exchange contracts

Total asset derivatives

Liability derivatives designated
as hedging instruments:

Commodity contracts
Commodity contracts

Total liability derivatives

designated as hedging instruments

Liability derivatives not designated

as hedging instruments:
Commodity contracts

Total liability derivatives

Consolidated Balance Sheet Location

Other current assets

Other current assets

Accrued expenses and other current liabilities

Deferred credits and other liabilities

Accrued expenses and other current liabilities

(in thousands)

Fair Value
2016 2015
1,250 % —
779 909
2,029 $ 909
— % (15,700)
— (2,800)
— (18,500)
(605) (353)
(605) $ (18,853)




The Effect of Derivative Instruments on the Consolidated Statements of Earnings

Derivatives Designated as Hedging Instruments (in thousands)
Derivatives Amount of Gain or (Loss), Amount of Gain or (Loss), Amount of Gain or (Loss),
in Cash Statement of net of tax, Recognized net of tax, Reclassified from net of tax, Recognized
Flow Hedging Earnings in OCI on Derivatives Accumulated OCI into Earnings in Earnings on Derivatives
Relationships Location (Effective Portion) on Derivatives (Effective Portion) (Ineffective Portion)

2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014

Cost of
Commodity | products
contracts sold $2,5670  $(9,498) $(8,542) $(9,880) $(5,798) $(542) $ — $ — 3 —
Derivatives Not Designated as Hedging Instruments (in thousands)
Derivatives Not Designated Statement of Earnings Amount of Gain or (Loss) Recognized
as Hedging Instruments Location in Earnings on Derivatives
2016 2015 2014
Commodity contracts Cost of products sold $ (3,251) $2,894 $1,890
Foreign exchange contracts Cost of products sold 238 2,392 748
Total $(3,013) $5,286 $2,638

At December 31, 2016, natural gas swaps covering approximately 19.2 million MMBTUs (extending through December 2019)
were outstanding.



14. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The following table summarizes information regarding Nucor’s financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value as of December 31,
2016 and 2015. Nucor does not have any non-financial assets or liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring basis.

(in thousands)

Carrying Quoted Prices Significant Significant
Amount in in Active Markets = Other Observable Unobservable
Consolidated for Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
Balance Sheets (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
2016
Assets:

Cash equivalents $1,609,523 $1,609,523 $ —

Short-term investments 150,000 150,000 —

Commodity and

foreign exchange contracts 2,029 — 2,029 —
Total assets $1,761,552 $1,759,523 $ 2,029 —
Liabilities:

Commodity contracts $ (605) — $ (605) —
2015
Assets:

Cash equivalents $1,668,567 $1,668,567 $ —

Short-term investments 100,000 100,000 —

Foreign exchange contracts 909 — 909 —
Total assets $1,769,476 $1,768,567 $ 909 —
Liabilities:

Commodity contracts $ (18,853) — $ (18,853) —

Fair value measurements for Nucor’s cash equivalents and short-term investments are classified under Level 1 because such
measurements are based on quoted market prices in active markets for identical assets. Fair value measurements for Nucor’s
derivatives are classified under Level 2 because such measurements are based on published market prices for similar assets or
are estimated based on published market prices for similar assets or are estimated based on observable inputs such as interest
rates, yield curves, credit risks, spot and future commodity prices and spot and future exchange rates. There were no transfers
between levels in the fair value hierarchy for the periods presented.

The fair value of short-term and long-term debt, including current maturities, was approximately $4.70 billion at December 31, 2016
($4.44 billion at December 31, 2015). The debt fair value estimates are classified under Level 2 because such estimates are based

on readily available market prices of our debt at December 31, 2016 and 2015, or similar debt with the same maturities, ratings and
interest rates.

Disclosures are required for certain assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value, but are recognized and disclosed on a
nonrecurring basis in periods subsequent to initial recognition. For Nucor, our equity investment in Duferdofin Nucor was measured
at fair value as a result of the impairment recorded in 2015 (see Note 9).

15. CONTINGENCIES

Nucor is subject to environmental laws and regulations established by federal, state and local authorities and, accordingly, makes
provisions for the estimated costs of compliance. Of the undiscounted total of $21.9 million of accrued environmental costs at
December 31, 2016 ($21.1 million at December 31, 2015), $9.5 million was classified in accrued expenses and other current



liabilities ($9.7 million at December 31, 2015) and $12.4 million was classified in deferred credits and other liabilities ($11.4 million
at December 31, 2015). Inherent uncertainties exist in these estimates primarily due to unknown conditions, evolving remediation
technology and changing governmental regulations and legal standards.

Since 2008, Nucor has been a defendant, along with other major steel producers, in several related antitrust class-action proceedings
filed by Standard Iron Works and other steel purchasers in the United States District Court for the Northern District of lllinois. The
majority of these complaints were filed in September and October of 2008, with two additional complaints being filed in July and
December of 2010. Two of these complaints were voluntarily dismissed and are no longer pending. The plaintiffs allege that from
April 1, 2005 through December 31, 2007, eight steel manufacturers, including Nucor, engaged in anticompetitive activities with
respect to the production and sale of steel. Nucor denies those allegations. The plaintiffs sought monetary and other relief on behalf
of themselves and classes of direct and indirect purchasers of steel products from the defendants in the U.S. between April 1, 2005
and December 31, 2007.

On September 30, 2016, Nucor entered into an agreement to settle the claims of the class of direct purchasers of steel products

for the amount of $23.4 million, which was paid during the fourth quarter of 2016. Nucor believes the plaintiffs’ claims are without
merit and did not admit liability or the validity of the plaintiffs’ claims as part of the settlement, but entered into the settlement in
order to avoid the burden, expense and distraction of further litigation. The settlement was subject to court approval. On November
3, 2016, the court granted preliminary approval of the settlement. Direct purchasers of steel products were given notice of the
settlement and the opportunity to object to the settlement or to opt out as class members. No purchasers timely objected to the
settlement, and only two purchasers filed notices of intent to opt out. On February 16, 2017, the Court granted final approval of the
settlement. The settlement does not resolve claims asserted by a separate putative class of indirect purchasers of steel products.
Nucor and other Defendants have moved to dismiss those indirect purchaser claims. We will continue to vigorously defend against
the indirect purchasers’ claims and any other claims relating to these allegations. We cannot at this time predict the outcome of the
remaining litigation or estimate the range of Nucor’s potential exposure (if any) and, consequently, have not recorded any reserves or
contingencies related to the class of indirect purchasers.

We are from time to time a party to various other lawsuits, claims and legal proceedings that arise in the ordinary course of business.
With respect to all such lawsuits, claims and proceedings, we record reserves when it is probable a liability has been incurred and the
amount of loss can be reasonably estimated. We do not believe that any of these proceedings, individually or in the aggregate, would
be expected to have a material adverse effect on our results of operations, financial position or cash flows. Nucor maintains liability
insurance for certain risks that is subject to certain self-insurance limits.

16. STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

Stock options may be granted to Nucor’s key employees, officers and non-employee directors with exercise prices at
100% of the market value on the date of the grant. The stock options granted are generally exercisable at the end of three years and
have a term of 10 years. New shares are issued upon exercise of stock options.

A summary of activity under Nucor’s stock option plans is as follows:

(shares in thousands)

2016 2015 2014
Weighted- Weighted- Weighted-
Average Average Average
Exercise Exercise Exercise
Shares Price Shares Price Shares Price
Number of shares under option:
Outstanding at beginning of year 3,092 $43.51 2,422 $42.39 2,089 $40.47
Granted 899 $48.80 700 $47.59 469 $50.63
Exercised (400) $39.19 (10) $42.34 (136) $41.30
Canceled — — (20) $50.63 — —
Outstanding at end of year 3,591 $45.32 3,092 $43.51 2,422 $42.39
Options exercisable at end of year 1,557 $40.80 1,631 $39.35 1,263 $40.40




The shares reserved for future grants as of December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014 are reflected in the restricted stock units table below.
The total intrinsic value of stock options (the amount by which the stock price exceeded the exercise price of the stock option on the
date of exercise) that were exercised during 2016 was $6.8 million ($0.1 million in 2015 and $2.0 million in 2014).

The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding at December 31, 2016:

(shares in thousands)

Options Options Weighted-Average Remaining
Exercise Price Outstanding Exercisable Contractual Life
$35.76 531 531 5.4 years
$42.34 520 520 4.4 years
$44.51 506 506 6.4 years
$47.59 700 — 8.4 years
$48.80 899 — 9.4 years
$50.63 435 — 7.4 years
$35.76 — $50.63 3,591 1,557 7.2 years

As of December 31, 2016, the total aggregate intrinsic value of stock options outstanding and stock options exercisable was
$51.0 million and $29.2 million, respectively.

The grant date fair value of stock options granted was $9.12 per share in 2016 ($11.71 per share in 2015 and $17.48 per share
in 2014). The fair value was estimated using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model with the following assumptions:

2016 2015 2014
Exercise price $48.80 $47.59 $50.63
Expected dividend yield 3.07% 3.13% 2.92%
Expected stock price volatility 26.14% 33.32% 45.00%
Risk-free interest rate 1.67% 1.86% 2.03%
Expected life (in years) 6.5 6.5 6.5

Stock options granted to employees who are eligible for retirement on the date of grant are expensed immediately since these awards
vest upon retirement from the Company. Retirement, for purposes of vesting in these stock options, means termination of employment
after satisfying age and years of service requirements. Similarly, stock options granted to employees who will become retirement-
eligible prior to the end of the vesting term are expensed over the period through which the employee will become retirement-eligible.
Compensation expense for stock options granted to employees who are not retirement-eligible is recognized on a straight-line basis over
the vesting period. Compensation expense for stock options was $7.8 million in 2016 ($7.4 million in 2015 and $7.7 million in 2014).

As of December 31, 2016, unrecognized compensation expense related to stock options was $1.6 million, which is expected to be
recognized over a weighted-average period of two years.

Nucor annually grants restricted stock units (RSUs) to key employees, officers and non-employee directors.
The RSUs typically vest and are converted to common stock in three equal installments on each of the first three anniversaries of the
grant date. A portion of the RSUs awarded to an officer vest upon the officer’s retirement. Retirement, for purposes of vesting in these
RSUs only, means termination of employment with approval of the Compensation and Executive Development Committee of the Board
of Directors after satisfying age and years of service requirements. RSUs granted to non-employee directors are fully vested on the
grant date and are payable to the non-employee director in the form of common stock after the termination of the director’s service
on the Board of Directors.



RSUs granted to employees who are eligible for retirement on the date of grant are expensed immediately, and RSUs granted to
employees who will become retirement-eligible prior to the end of the vesting term are expensed over the period through which the
employee will become retirement-eligible since these awards vest upon retirement from the Company. Compensation expense for
RSUs granted to employees who are not retirement-eligible is recognized on a straight-line basis over the vesting period.

Cash dividend equivalents are paid to holders of RSUs each quarter. Dividend equivalents paid on RSUs expected to vest are
recognized as a reduction in retained earnings.

The fair value of the RSUs is determined based on the closing stock price of Nucor's common stock on the date of the grant.
A summary of Nucor’s RSU activity is as follows:

(shares in thousands)

2016 2015 2014
Grant Date Grant Date Grant Date
Shares Fair Value Shares Fair Value Shares Fair Value
Restricted stock units:
Unvested at beginning of year 1,031 $47.93 1,012 $45.98 1,122 $42.51
Granted 723 $48.80 790 $47.59 655 $50.63
Vested (681) $48.09 (756) $44.99 (752) $44.90
Canceled (33) $46.44 (15) $46.61 (13) $42.66
Unvested at end of year 1,040 $48.47 1,031 $47.93 1,012 $45.98
Shares reserved for future grants
(stock options and RSUs) 8,706 10,349 11,851

Compensation expense for RSUs was $33.9 million in 2016 ($34.8 million in 2015 and $32.6 million in 2014). The total fair value
of shares vested during 2016 was $33.4 million ($35.8 million in 2015 and $38.1 million in 2014). As of December 31, 2016,
unrecognized compensation expense related to unvested RSUs was $31.1 million, which is expected to be recognized over a
weighted-average period of 2.1 years.

Nucor’s Senior Officers Long-Term Incentive Plan (LTIP) and Annual Incentive Plan (AIP) authorize the award
of shares of common stock to officers subject to certain conditions and restrictions.

The LTIP provides for the award of shares of restricted common stock at the end of each LTIP performance measurement period at
no cost to officers if certain financial performance goals are met during the period. One-third of the LTIP restricted stock award vests
upon each of the first three anniversaries of the award date or, if earlier, upon the officer’s attainment of age 55 while employed by
Nucor. Although participants are entitled to cash dividends and may vote such awarded shares, the sale or transfer of such shares is

limited during the restricted period.

The AIP provides for the payment of annual cash incentive awards. An AIP participant may elect, however, to defer payment of up to
one-half of an annual incentive award. In such event, the deferred AIP award is converted into common stock units and credited with
a deferral incentive, in the form of additional common stock units, equal to 25% of the number of common stock units attributable to
the deferred AIP award. Common stock units attributable to deferred AIP awards are fully vested. Common stock units credited as

a deferral incentive vest upon the AIP participant’s attainment of age 55 while employed by Nucor. Vested common stock units are
paid to AIP participants in the form of shares of common stock following their termination of employment with Nucor.



A summary of Nucor’s restricted stock activity under the AIP and the LTIP is as follows:

(shares in thousands)

2016 2015 2014
Grant Date Grant Date Grant Date
Shares Fair Value Shares Fair Value Shares Fair Value
Restricted stock awards and units:
Unvested at beginning of year 63 $48.07 65 $48.20 73 $45.49
Granted 123 $44.03 136 $47.07 127 $50.35
Vested (116) $45.16 (138) $47.15 (135) $48.76
Canceled (3) $45.75 — — — —
Unvested at end of year 67 $45.77 63 $48.07 65 $48.20
Shares reserved for future grants 855 975 1,111

Compensation expense for common stock and common stock units awarded under the AIP and the LTIP is recorded over the
performance measurement and vesting periods based on the anticipated number and market value of shares of common stock
and common stock units to be awarded. Compensation expense for anticipated awards based upon Nucor’s financial performance,
exclusive of amounts payable in cash, was $14.8 million in 2016 ($3.4 million in 2015 and $6.1 million in 2014). The total fair
value of shares vested during 2016 was $5.2 million ($6.5 million in 2015 and $6.8 million in 2014). As of December 31, 2016,
unrecognized compensation expense related to unvested restricted stock awards was $0.7 million, which is expected to be
recognized over a weighted-average period of 1.6 years.

17. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

Nucor makes contributions to a Profit Sharing and Retirement Savings Plan for qualified employees based on the profitability of the
Company. Nucor’s expense for these benefits totaled $129.0 million in 2016 ($60.5 million in 2015 and $110.1 million in 2014).
The related liability for these benefits is included in salaries, wages and related accruals in the consolidated balance sheets.

Nucor also has a medical plan covering certain eligible early retirees. The unfunded obligation, included in deferred credits and other
liabilities in the consolidated balance sheets, totaled $20.4 million at December 31, 2016 ($15.6 million at December 31, 2015).
The expense associated with this early retiree medical plan totaled $0.6 million in 2016 (expense of $1.1 million in 2015 and benefit

of $0.6 million in 2014).

The discount rate used was 4.2% in 2016 (4.4% in 2015 and 3.8% in 2014). The health care cost increase trend rate used was
6.8% in 2016 (7.1% in 2015 and 6.5% in 2014). The health care cost increase in the trend rate is projected to decline gradually to
4.5% by 2037.

18. INTEREST EXPENSE (INCOME)
The components of net interest expense are as follows:

(in thousands)

2016 2015 2014
Interest expense $181,179 $ 177,543 $174,142
Interest income (11,935) (4,012) (4,886)
Interest expense, net $169,244 $173,531 $169, 256

Interest paid was $183.4 million in 2016 ($180.0 million in 2015 and $180.5 million in 2014).



19. INCOME TAXES

Components of earnings (losses) from continuing operations before income taxes and noncontrolling interests are as follows:

(in thousands)

2016 2015 2014

United States $1,241,117 $ 407,666 $ 1,104,664
Foreign 57,542 (165,800) 42,624
$ 1,298,659 $ 241,866 $ 1,147,288

The provision for income taxes consists of the following:

(in thousands)

2016 2015 2014
Current:

Federal $ 286,224 $ 285,856 $ 247,898
State 27,353 4,618 30,790
Foreign 13,211 5,198 19,235
Total current 326,788 295,672 297,923

Deferred:
Federal 71,777 (213,601) 76,356
State 5,193 (21,240) 2,530
Foreign (5,515) (11,995) (8,085)
Total deferred 71,455 (246,836) 70,801
Total provision for income taxes $ 398,243 $ 48,836 $ 368,724

A reconciliation of the federal statutory tax rate (35%) to the total provision is as follows:

2016 2015 2014

Taxes computed at statutory rate 35.00% 35.00% 35.00%
State income taxes, net of

federal income tax benefit 1.67% -5.02% 3.40%
Federal research credit -0.28% -1.47% -0.28%
Domestic manufacturing deduction 2.11% -9.98% -2.39%
Equity in losses of foreign

joint venture 0.27% 2.88% 0.89%
Impairment on investment in

foreign joint venture — 22.14% —
Foreign rate differential -1.05% -5.04% -0.97%
Noncontrolling interests -2.81% -16.27% -3.03%
Out-of-period correction -0.22% -4.02% -1.15%
Other, net ~0.20% 1.97% 0.67%

Provision for income taxes 30.67% 20.19% 32.14%




The 2015 and 2014 provisions included out-of-period non-cash gains related to corrections to tax balances of $9.7 million and
$13.2 million, respectively. These out-of-period adjustments were not material to the period of correction or any previously
reported periods.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities resulted from the following:

(in thousands)

2016 2015
Deferred tax assets:
Accrued liabilities and reserves $ 195,787 $ 209,854
Allowance for doubtful accounts 15,511 12,912
Inventory 75,550 172,638
Post-retirement benefits 12,163 9,773
Commodity hedges — 7,149
Net operating loss carryforward 11,544 14,690
Tax credit carryforwards 18,358 19,601
Total deferred tax assets 328,913 446,617
Deferred tax liabilities:
Holdbacks and amounts not due
under contracts (9,999) (10,479)
Commodity hedges (316) —
Cumulative translation adjustments — (3,325)
Intangibles (246,697) (244,496)
Property, plant and equipment (630,500) (673,676)
Total deferred tax liabilities (887,512) (931,976)
Total net deferred tax liabilities $(558,599) $(485,359)

Non-current deferred tax liabilities included in deferred credits and other liabilities were $558.6 million at December 31, 2016
($485.4 million at December 31, 2015). Nucor paid $329.3 million in net federal, state and foreign income taxes in 2016
($260.3 million and $398.7 million in 2015 and 2014, respectively).

Cumulative undistributed foreign earnings for which U.S. taxes have not been provided are included in consolidated retained
earnings in the amount of $190.1 million at December 31, 2016 ($169.6 million at December 31, 2015). These earnings are
considered to be indefinitely reinvested and, accordingly, no provisions for U.S. federal and state income taxes are required.
It is not practicable to determine the amount of unrecognized deferred tax liability related to the unremitted earnings.

State net operating loss carryforwards were $573.4 million at December 31, 2016 ($487.9 million at December 31, 2015). If
unused, they will expire between 2017 and 2036. Foreign net operating loss carryforwards were $18.5 million at December 31,
2016 ($22.3 million at December 31, 2015). If unused, they will expire between 2028 and 2036.

At December 31, 2016, Nucor had approximately $44.1 million of unrecognized tax benefits, of which $43.4 million would affect
Nucor’s effective tax rate, if recognized. At December 31, 2015, Nucor had approximately $50.5 million of unrecognized tax
benefits, of which $49.8 million would affect Nucor’s effective tax rate, if recognized.



A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amounts of unrecognized tax benefits recorded in deferred credits and other liabilities
is as follows:

(in thousands)

2016 2015 2014

Balance at beginning of year $50,510  $63,001 $65,975
Additions based on tax positions related to current year 6,157 6,508 6,295
Reductions based on tax positions related to current year — — —
Additions based on tax positions related to prior years 147 241 5,673
Reductions based on tax positions related to prior years (8,201) (13,294) (7,449)
(Reductions) additions due to settlements with taxing authorities (258) 930 —
Reductions due to statute of limitations lapse (4,267) (6,876) (7,493)
Balance at end of year $44,088 $50,510 $63,001

We estimate that in the next twelve months, our gross uncertain tax positions, exclusive of interest, could decrease by as much as
$8.6 million, as a result of the expiration of the statute of limitations.

During 2016, Nucor recognized $2.8 million of benefit in interest and penalties ($7.0 million of benefit in 2015 and $9.0 million of
benefit in 2014). The interest and penalties are included in interest expense and other expenses, respectively, in the consolidated
statements of earnings. As of December 31, 2016, Nucor had approximately $18.4 million of accrued interest and penalties related
to uncertain tax positions on the consolidated balance sheet (approximately $21.2 million at December 31, 2015).

Nucor has concluded U.S. federal income tax matters for years through 2012. The tax years 2013 through 2015 remain open to
examination by the Internal Revenue Service. The Canada Revenue Agency has substantially concluded its examination of the 2012
Canadian returns for Harris Steel Group Inc. and certain related affiliates and is now examining the 2013 Canadian returns. The tax
years 2009 through 2015 remain open to examination by other major taxing jurisdictions to which Nucor is subject (primarily Canada
and other state and local jurisdictions).

20. ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
The following tables reflect the changes in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) by component:

(in thousands)

Gains and Losses Adjustment to
on Hedging Foreign Currency Early Retiree
Derivatives Gain (Loss) Medical Plan Total
December 31, 2015 $ (11,700) $ (351,665) $ 12,003 $ (351,362)
Other comprehensive
income (loss) before reclassifications 2,570 25,495 (3,589) 24,476
Amounts reclassified from accumulated other
comprehensive (loss) income into earnings® 9,880 — (837) 9,043
Net current-period other
comprehensive (loss) income 12,450 25,495 (4,426) 33,519
December 31, 2016 $ 750 $ (326,170) $ 7,577 $ (317,843)

(1) Includes $9,880 and ($837) net-of-tax impact of accumulated other comprehensive income reclassifications into cost of products sold for net losses on commodity
contracts and adjustment to early retiree medical plan, respectively. The tax impacts of these reclassifications were $5,800 and ($309), respectively.



Gains and Losses

on Hedging Foreign Currency
Derivatives Gain (Loss)
December 31, 2014 $ (8,000) $ (148,968)
Other comprehensive
income (loss) before reclassifications (9,498) (205,397)
Amounts reclassified from accumulated other
comprehensive (loss) income into earnings® 5,798 2,700
Net current-period other
comprehensive (loss) income (3,700) (202,697)
December 31, 2015 $(11,700) $ (351,665)

Adjustment to

(in thousands)

Early Retiree
Medical Plan Total
$ 11,260 $ (145,708)
1,485 (213,410)
(742) 7,756
743 (205,654)
$ 12,003 $ (351,362)

(2) Includes $5,798 and ($742) net-of-tax impact of accumulated other comprehensive income reclassifications into cost of products sold for net losses on commodity
contracts and adjustment to early retiree medical plan, respectively. The tax impacts of these reclassifications were $3,500 and ($414), respectively. Also includes
$2,700 of accumulated other comprehensive income reclassification into marketing, administrative and other expenses for net losses on translation. The tax impact

of this reclassification was $1,500.

21. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The computations of basic and diluted net earnings per share are as follows:

(in thousands, except per share data)

2016 2015 2014
Basic net earnings per share:
Basic net earnings $ 796,271 $ 80,724 $679,337
Earnings allocated to participating securities (2,632) (1,514) (2,321)
Net earnings available to common stockholders $ 793,639 $ 79,210 $677,016
Average shares outstanding 319,563 320,565 319,838
Basic net earnings per share $ 248 % 025 % 2.12
Diluted net earnings per share:
Diluted net earnings $ 796,271 $ 80,724 $679,337
Earnings allocated to participating securities (2,631) (1,514) (2,321)
Net earnings available to common stockholders $ 793,640 $ 79,210 $677,016
Diluted average shares outstanding:
Basic shares outstanding 319,563 320,565 319,838
Dilutive effect of stock options and other 259 114 289
319,822 320,679 320,127
Diluted net earnings per share $ 248  $ 0.25 $ 2.11




The following stock options were excluded from the computation of diluted net earnings per share because their effect would
have been anti-dilutive:

(shares in thousands)

2016 2015 2014

Anti-dilutive stock options:
Weighted-average shares 942 1,226 —
Weighted-average exercise price $47.04 $47.20 $ —

22. SEGMENTS

Nucor reports its results in the following segments: steel mills, steel products and raw materials. The steel mills segment includes
carbon and alloy steel in sheet, bars, structural and plate; steel foundation distributors; tubular products businesses; steel trading
businesses; rebar distribution businesses; and Nucor’s equity method investments in Duferdofin Nucor and NuMit. The steel
products segment includes steel joists and joist girders, steel deck, fabricated concrete reinforcing steel, cold finished steel, steel
fasteners, metal building systems, steel grating and wire and wire mesh. The raw materials segment includes The David J. Joseph
Company and its affiliates (DJJ), primarily a scrap broker and processor; Nu-Iron Unlimited and Nucor Steel Louisiana, two facilities
that produce Direct Reduced Iron (DRI) used by the steel mills; our natural gas production operations; and Nucor’s equity method
investment in Hunter Ridge. Nucor sold its 50% interest in Hunter Ridge during the third quarter of 2016. The steel mills, steel
products and raw materials segments are consistent with the way Nucor manages its business, which is primarily based upon the
similarity of the types of products produced and sold by each segment.

Net interest expense, other income, profit sharing expense and stock-based compensation are shown under Corporate/eliminations.
Corporate assets primarily include cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments, allowances to eliminate intercompany profit
in inventory, deferred income tax assets, federal and state income taxes receivable and investments in and advances to affiliates.
The balance of Corporate assets at December 31, 2015 and 2014 was adjusted due to the adoption of new accounting guidance
requiring the reclassification of debt issuance costs into liabilities in the first quarter of 2016 (see Note 2). The balance of Corporate
assets and earnings (loss) before income taxes and noncontrolling interests as of and for the periods ending December 31, 2015
and 2014 was adjusted due to the change in accounting principle from LIFO to FIFO for certain inventories (see Note 2), as
previously the impact of LIFO was recognized in Corporate/eliminations consistent with our internal reporting.



Nucor’s results by segment are as follows:

Net sales to external customers:

Steel mills
Steel products
Raw materials

Intercompany sales:
Steel mills
Steel products
Raw materials
Corporate/eliminations

Depreciation expense:
Steel mills
Steel products
Raw materials
Corporate

Amortization expense:
Steel mills
Steel products
Raw materials

Earnings (loss) before income taxes

and noncontrolling interests:
Steel mills
Steel products
Raw materials
Corporate/eliminations

Segment assets:
Steel mills
Steel products
Raw materials
Corporate/eliminations

Capital expenditures:
Steel mills
Steel products
Raw materials
Corporate

(in thousands)

2016 2015 2014
$11,312,048 $11,084,331 $14,723,642
3,687,448 3,966,895 4,032,385
1,208,626 1,388,050 2,349,114
$16,208,122 $16,439,276 $21,105,141
$ 2,070,077 $ 2,152,157 $ 2,904,317
106,838 90,969 105,383
5,997,498 6,279,316 9,618,145
(8,174,413) (8,522,442) (12,627,845)
$ — — 3 —
$ 377,627 $ 381,352 $ 366,568
36,906 39,512 42,777
191,466 198,705 235,443
7,193 6,188 7,212

$ 613,192 $ 625,757 $ 652,000
$ 22,479 $ 18,789 $ 15,269
21,998 23,932 27,644
29,385 31,539 29,510

$ 73,862 $ 74,260 $ 72,423
$ 1,724,168 $ 629,256 $ 1,594,352
249,970 276,048 166,323
(95,121) (283,938) (29,053)
(580,358) (379,500) (584,334)

$ 1,298,659 $ 241,866 $ 1,147,288
$ 8,084,773 $ 7,318,169 $ 8,528,623
2,544,344 2,485,122 2,731,320
3,235,237 3,123,190 3,858,254
1,359,164 1,400,488 838,270
$15,223,518 $14,326,969 $15,956,467
$ 375,996 $ 248,532 $ 343,767
30,698 41,291 27,262
194,112 74,607 197,252
16,871 338 586

$ 617,677 $ 364,768 $ 568,867




Net sales by product were as follows. Further product group breakdown is impracticable.

2016
Net sales to external customers:

Sheet $ 5,178,467
Bar 2,886,648
Structural 1,982,642
Plate 1,204,185
Tubular products 60,106
Steel products 3,687,448
Raw materials 1,208,626
$16,208,122

23. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On January 9, 2017, Nucor used cash on hand to acquire Southland Tube for a purchase price of approximately $130 million.
Southland Tube is a manufacturer of HSS tubing, which is primarily used in nonresidential construction markets. Southland
Tube had shipments of approximately 240,000 tons in 2016 and has one manufacturing facility in Birmingham, Alabama.

Nucor further expanded its value-added product offerings to its customers within the pipe and tube market through the

(in thousands)

2015 2014

$ 4,628,805 $ 5,988,303
3,005,450 4,051,171
2,137,413 2,617,196
1,312,663 2,066,972
3,966,895 4,032,385
1,388,050 2,349,114
$16,439,276 $21,105,141

January 20, 2017 acquisition of Republic Conduit for a purchase price of approximately $335 million. Republic Conduit

produces steel electrical conduit primarily used to protect and route electrical wiring in various nonresidential structures such
as hospitals, office buildings and stadiums. With its two facilities located in Kentucky and Georgia, Republic Conduit’s annual

shipment volume has averaged 146,000 tons during the past two years.




24. QUARTERLY INFORMATION (UNAUDITED)

2016

Net sales

Gross margin®

Net earnings (loss)®

Net earnings (loss)
attributable to Nucor stockholders®

Net earnings (loss) per share:
Basic
Diluted

2015
Net sales
Gross margin
Net earnings (loss)®
Net earnings (loss)
attributable to Nucor stockholders®

Net earnings (loss) per share:

Basic
Diluted

First Quarter

$3,715,576
314,985
122,497

87,565

$0.27
$0.27

$4,399,440
271,036
72,764

58,232

$0.18
$0.18

Second Quarter

$4,245,772
585,260
271,369

243,620

$0.76
$0.76

$4,357,609
291,552
98,282

67,613

$0.21
$0.21

(in thousands, except per share data)

Third Quarter

$4,290,236
682,236
331,365

305,447

$0.95
$0.95

$4,225,514
383,207
177,090

142,360

$0.44
$0.44

(1) Fourth quarter results include a benefit of $83.0 million related to the effects of a change in estimate related to the cost of certain inventories.
(2) First quarter results include out-of-period non-cash gains totaling $13.4 million related to a noncontrolling interest adjustment and to tax adjustments.
Third quarter results were impacted by charges related to legal settlements of $33.7 million and a net benefit of $11.1 million related to fair value adjustments

to assets in the Corporate/eliminations segment.

Fourth Quarter

$3,956,538
443,426
175,185

159,639

$0.50
$0.50

$3,456,713
168,095
(155,106)

(187,481)

$(0.59)
$(0.59)

(3) Second quarter results include a $9.3 million benefit related to state tax credits. Third quarter results were impacted by an out-of-period non-cash gain of
$10.2 million related to a correction of deferred tax balances. Fourth quarter results were impacted by a $153.0 million impairment charge related to our
Duferdofin Nucor S.r.l. joint venture and an $84.1 million pre-tax impairment charge on assets related to the blast furnace project at the St. James Parish site.



The following tables show quarterly information reflecting the effect of the change in inventory valuation method from
LIFO to FIFO. Refer to Note 2 for more information related to the change in accounting principle the Company made in

the fourth quarter of 2016.

FIRST QUARTER

Gross margin using previous inventory

valuation method (LIFO) $286,948
Effect of change 28,037
Gross margin using current

inventory valuation method (FIFO) $314,985
Net earnings using previous

inventory valuation method (LIFO) $104,461
Effect of change 18,036

Net earnings using current
inventory valuation method (FIFO) $122,497

Net earnings attributable to
Nucor stockholders using previous
inventory valuation method (LIFO) $ 70,754

Effect of change 16,811

Net earnings attributable to
Nucor stockholders using current

inventory valuation method (FIFO) $ 87,565

Basic net earnings per share
using previous inventory valuation
method (LIFO) $0.22

Effect of change $0.05

Basic net earnings per share
using current inventory valuation

method (FIFO) $0.27

Diluted net earnings per share
using previous inventory valuation
method (LIFO) $0.22

Effect of change $0.05

Diluted net earnings per share
using current inventory valuation

method (FIFO) $0.27

SECOND QUARTER

$566,260
19,000

$585,260

$258,336
13,033

$271,369

$233,772
9,848

$243,620

$0.73
$0.03

$0.76

$0.73
$0.03

$0.76

(in thousands, except per share data)

THIRD QUARTER

$624,336
57,900

$682,236

$294,484
36,881

$331,365

$270,036
35,411

$305,447

$0.84
$0.11

$0.95

$0.84
$0.11

$0.95

FOURTH QUARTER

$407,028
36,398

$443,426

$153,023
22,162

$175,185

$136,242
23,397

$159,639

$0.42
$0.08

$0.50

$0.42
$0.08

$0.50




Gross margin using previous inventory
valuation method (LIFO)

Effect of change

Gross margin using current
inventory valuation method (FIFO)

Net earnings (loss) using previous
inventory valuation method (LIFO)

Effect of change

Net earnings (loss) using current
inventory valuation method (FIFO)

Net earnings (loss) attributable to
Nucor stockholders using previous
inventory valuation method (LIFO)

Effect of change

Net earnings (loss) attributable to
Nucor stockholders using current
inventory valuation method (FIFO)

Basic net earnings (loss) per share
using previous inventory valuation
method (LIFO)

Effect of change

Basic net earnings (loss) per share
using current inventory valuation
method (FIFO)

Diluted net earnings (loss) per share
using previous inventory valuation
method (LIFO)

Effect of change

Diluted net earnings (loss) per share
using current inventory valuation
method (FIFO)

FIRST QUARTER

$288,282
(17,246)

$271,036

$ 84,292
(11,528)

$ 72,764

$ 67,800
(9,568)

$ 58,232

$0.21
$(0.03)

$0.18

$0.21
$(0.03)

$0.18

SECOND QUARTER

$386,306
(94,754)

$291,552

$159,344
(61,062)

$ 98,282

$124,755
(57,142)

$ 67,613

$0.39
$(0.18)

$0.21

$0.39
$(0.18)

$0.21

(in thousands, except per share data)

THIRD QUARTER

FOURTH QUARTER

$523,836 $ 382,838
(140,629) (214,743)
$383,207 $ 168,095
$267,736 $ (15,288)
(90,646) (139,818)
$177,090 $(155,106)
$227,126 $ (62,022)
(84,766) (125,459)
$142,360 $(187,481)
$0.71 $(0.19)
$(0.27) $(0.40)
$0.44 $(0.59)
$0.71 $(0.19)
$(0.27) $(0.40)
$0.44 $(0.59)
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“ CORPORATE AND STOCK DATA

1915 Rexford Road

} First Second Third Fourth
Charlotte, North Carolina 28211 Quarter Quarter Quarter  Quarter
Phone 704/366-7000 2016
Fax 704/362-4208 Stock price:
High $48.52 $51.99 $57.08 $68.00
Low 33.90 45,32 44 .81 45.30
Dividends paid 0.3750 0.3750 0.3750 0.3750
2015
American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, LLC Stock price:
6201 15th Avenue High $49.48 $50.70 $47.00 $43.93

Phone 877/715-0504 Dividends paid 0.3725 0.3725 0.3725 0.3725

Fax 718/236-2641

This graphic comparison assumes the investment of $100 in Nucor

The annual meeting of stockholders will be held at 10:00 a.m. Corporation common stock, $100 in the S&P 500 Index and $100
on Thursday, May 11, 2017 at the Charlotte Marriott SouthPark, in the S&P 1500 Steel Group Index, all at the year end 2011. The
2200 Rexford Road, Charlotte, NC 28211. resulting cumulative total return assumes that cash dividends were

reinvested. Nucor common stock comprised 36% of the S&P 1500
Steel Group Index at year end 2016 (29% at year end in 2011).

Nucor’'s common stock is traded on the New York Stock
Exchange under the symbol NUE. As of January 31, 2017,

there were approximately 16,000 stockholders of record. 200

150

A copy of Nucor’s 2016 annual report filed with the Securities /
and Exchange Commission (SEC) on Form 10-K is available
to stockholders without charge upon request. /

100

Nucor’s annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports
on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K and all 50
amendments to these reports are available without charge
through Nucor’s website, www.nucor.com, as soon as
reasonably practicable after Nucor files these reports
electronically with or furnishes them to the SEC. Additional i |
information available on our website includes our Corporate year 11
Governance Principles, Board of Directors Committee STOCK PERFORMANCE
Charters, Standards of Business Conduct and Ethics and
Code of Ethics for Senior Financial Professionals as well
as various other financial and statistical data.

12 | 13 | 14 | 15 | 16

A Nucor Corporation
S&P 500 Index
Il S&P 1500 Steel Group Index

THIS ANNUAL REPORT HAS BEEN PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER.
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DAVID R HUESMAN  WILLIAM K HUESTESS JASON HUEY AARON J HUFF  BRIAN R HUFF  CONNOR HUFF  DAVID W HUFF ~ FRANK HUFF  HEATHER M HUFF  JAMES HUFF  JIMMY S HUFF  KENNETH HUFF
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